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FINANCIAL

OPERATING
PROFIT ($M)*

PROFIT(LOSS)FOR ADJUSTED: BASIC ~ BASIC EARNINGS

THE YEAR (SM)2

EARNINGS PER SHARE (CENTS)? PER SHARE {CENTS)?

A e L) ral memn

LS

OPERATIONAL

» Revenue of $135 8m down 8% on prior year of $149 3m
= Operating profit of 38 8m compared to 54 3m for priar year

+ Children’s publishing revenues now represent over 36% of Group
revenues, up from ane-third.

» 65% of revenue generated from backlist tittes (2018 63%).
+ Banking facilites extended in January 2020 to 21 July 2021

= Open Offer successfully completed in January 2020 raising 516 om
net of expenses and reducng net bank debt to $33m. ¢

3net dent eactudes izase hanilues reisting 1o nght-of-use 355815 1 FRS1LE,

tha priorsear Fas not ook estate] Tne mpact Oty s
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Quarto at a Glance

WE CREATE A WIDE VARIETY OF BOOKS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PRODUCTS
WITH A MISSION TO INSPIRE LIFE'S EXPERIENCES FOR THE WHOLE FAMILY.

c. 5350 35 c. 10000 E

prn ]

[] - I b~

EMPLOYEES IMPRINTS BOOKS IN CUR CATALOGLUE é'

o

p

c.S24M C.05% 44 :

- L] O
ANNUAL INTELLECTUAL OF ANNUAL SALES YEARS

PROPERTY INVESTMENT FROM BACKLIST FOUNDED IN 1976

WE SELL OUR PRODUCTS GLOBALLY THROUGH A VARIETY OF SALES CHANNELS,
PARTNERSHIPS AND ROUTES TO MARKET.

50 / ?

COUNTRY OFFICES INTERNATIONAL PUBLISHING
MARKETS WORLDWIDE PARTNERSHIPS

IINYNEIAQD.

QUARTO OFFICES
USA

SEATTLE
CALIFORNIA
BOSTON
NEW YORK

UK

LONDON (x2)
|4 BRIGHTON

SINIWI VIS TIDONYN
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Chairman’s Statement

‘A welcome return te profitability and significant progress
towards a stronger financial base”

201% has been a vear of Lonsclidat.on in
manry respects for Quarto fokowng the
doard changes and refocas of the
businessin 2018,

The trading background @ 2019 has
heen chalengng but the Ecard has
mantaned a clear errphasis on trhe
ollowing areas

«  Right szing ~he £ o
o dentfying and pursuing a patn of
susta:nable dedt recuciion
« Focusing on tne Group's key
strengths.
« Mantaning a disc
maodial.

pl ned nusness

Thie successful onen cifer to snarencider s
wiich was concludec on 31 January
2020 had been ander actve
consideration by the Soard for muchk of
2019, The proceeds of this transachior,
coupied with additional sums from
oosiive cash generalion, «esulted na
synficant reduction i bank dest and the
creatior of a st onger finarnc.a: base

it addition 1o the reduction ir debt, the
banking synd:cate has exlenaed the term
of the ongong fmance provided to the
Group out to Jaly 2021, which provides
more certa nty and tme 0 continue
improvnc businass perfermance.

Andy Cumming
Chzman

The 3oard’s vis.on s for the Groug to
become the d«:mmau ousdisher of
tinstrated books worldwide and to
expand on the use of the Group's
intellectual property in as many ways as
possibie. The Boaro s focused or g
product offer ng whch brings the
nighest value to consumers and on
aperat'ng an efficient publisming
cormpany which excels at ine delivery of
quaity contertin a cost-effective way

As | nave mmpr'as.?sﬁd previously, Quartc
5 a great business, wilh great people and

great oroducis ! amorcudc o be

ring a Board whrchs fully

committed to the busmess and to

maintai~ng the ©os tive morrertum

which nas been achieveg.

Dividend

Asinthe previous year, the Board has not

recommended a payrment of g final
dividiend, given tne nieed 1o further debs
reguction and mvestrent o e

Tre drvdend policy wall
remain unaer ceview It consdllation weth
snarenclders and other stakeholders,

DLsirens,

Corporate Governance

There was one Boarg change in 2018
foltosa ng the Annal Meeting We nave
welcomed Michae Moucley asa Nor-

4

Executive Diracor
The Comy ancat Qrf o

Sange cante ()L..t of
ist the relinancing
and restruciunng p.ans that helpec o
stapilize the Group  Furtiher changes te
e Board oocdrred in February 2020 as
e Group's wirraround contirued, vath
experienced publisher Poily Powell joning
e Board as CEQ for the Group's UK
operation: and Ardrea Giunt Lombarde
of publisher Giung Fditore S oA jomning
the Board a5 a Non-Executive Director At
the same ume, to keep the compary
weithin the guthorised level of drrectors,
Michael Mousley kindly stepped down
from the Saard, Mm 1asl will nowever, e
retzined a5 an advisor 16 the 2ceard

=

Tre long-ternirmpact on the gichal
econamy of the Covid-19 nandeimic s
expectea to be sigrihcant | am however,
confident that the strang team spink
aisplayeds by our talented staff coupied
Wwitn tho more sustaingole balance sheer,
wiil adony s to react posittvely and guackly
o the challenges anead.

Andy Cumming

22
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Group Chief Executive Officer’s Staterment

"We live in a fast-changing world, and Quarto’s mission is to be a
nimble publisher that delivers guality llustrated content on trending
subjects that people want to read”

Business Review

in 2019, our revenue declined by 9% w0
5135 8m (2018 $149 Zm), operating
DIOSt roresses by 104% 10 S8 8m (2018
54.3m} az a result of reduced excepuonal
costs, and the groap nas returned o
proftability with a profit after tax of
$29m 2018 ST.6m loss

inthe past two years, baoth tne baard and
SENOr Mmanagement have been rocused
Gy Case genarabior in onder to retuen the
Zroup to a sironger firancial posison.
Qur comprehensive cost-out program is
now beanrg Uil as it has saved us

sighnificart amaount of operating experise
We have nght-sized our pubushing
program in order o reguce rivestment
and Lo focus on greatng sirong
purposefui nock titles, We have
contnued (o susnend payment of
dvidends to reduce our cash outlays Al
tese mitighives have beiped the Growp
returr to cur first prefit since 2016,

The Group ended the year weth net debt
at 350 5m, down 15.4% vs prior year
2018 S804} We are encouraged that
our financial stability is now further
secured with the completion of 3
vhe-for-one open offer after the year

C.K. Lau
Group Chief Executive Officer
end in January 2020, The net proceeds
of the cpen ofter were -lst“ to pay down

debl and immeciatey ‘ollowing the

open offer we wee able to reduce our
nel bark debt to a more sustananle level
of S33m.

The guidance of cur Senicr Leadership
Team is ¢ritical to cur continued effarts
nour turmaround plan. Poly Powell,
owner of Pavidon Books, nas been an
advisor o me snce Qaoher 2010 and
from 10 Februz ry 2020 she has been
appomnted as CEO of Quarto’s UK
operatons. Fo! ly along with Ken Fung,
Our CEOD of Quario's US aperstians, wiil
spearhead the development of the
qualty puslishing crograrm at Quarto.

Tha Littie People, Big Creams children's
,cl'e, started with ufe stonas of female
rCle madels sucth as Coco Chanet, Frida
Kahio and Marne Curie, and i 2019, we
added maie roe modeis suor as David
Bowie, Steghien Fawking and
Muhammad Al he ser es continges to
produce bestselhng it'zs, ana we are
very excited o Phave securea the
worldwade rgnts (excuuding Span) for
thiz senes whreh celeprates the diversity
of society Sixteen ttles in this series

were pablishea during 2012 and we are
mtroducirg iwenty more tiles i 2020
witn Davd Attenborough and Martin
Luther Kng, Jr already amongst our
bestsellers

Our riew titles 1 the food andg drink, and
art craft categor.es contirued to perform
strongly. Beautiful Boards, a pock about
prepaning easy-to-find foods andg
atrangirg them m beavtiful, artfu. ang
whirmsiZa ways, has sold 40,000 comes
witnin the first 3 monins of 1ts publishing.
Cross Stitch The Goiden Girls, a fun
sttching ket ntroduced in cune 2015 that
comes with tularious patterns arnd guotss
from The Golden Guils, has a‘ready
warmed tre hearts of 4F 000 fans of this
critizaty acclaimed [V senes

Sguishy His man Boay. Smarr Crouits:
LI@*T orics Lab ana Ullimate Secret
ormdla Lab from aur Smartlab Toys
have been pestsellirg products for years.
Our traditiona. strength in backlist tems
llke these continue to support us aurrg
our bus ness rurnaround and conrinuted
63% to our revenee ir 2058 (2018 £3%;

JIVHLS
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’'S STATEMENT {continued)

Carto £ T
Very SenoLsy ! am nap
‘J‘t vast ma, \,r\tJ of the oa
Cocertiied, wl
scurcea fram se
will COntinue Lo ac
p!ar‘»ef—*'rieﬂd\y it
[Ealefl! ‘C"

ML torasTry
pk;uw the
ves N the book

Key Strategies
BE RELEVANT

As a majsr publister of Saghsk non
fzlon pooks, we wili continue to
leverage our powerful transatian?
market position to quickly identifly
consumer trends and Capidalize from that
in botl the LS, UK and the rest of the
word To aelver that content strategy,
W Qe Structuning our imprnis into ‘hest
i class huos, concertrating or trs
subjects we a0 hest, reducing internal
overlapping in our publishing programs,
and creating 'more from less’

NIMBLE AND RESPONSIVE

We are rermoving layers and stieamiining
e deCISIonN-magng rocesses wihr
Quarto. Our strategic objective is <o
Cregle g ninile publshing organization
35 gquIck 1o react to what consumers
want in the fas-mowving marker
goad examp
hoox \!’]_\‘.pw"‘”:l fy Grea

cm

Thunberg who s
varer ess ahout
ihe nate oriss Six rmonths from first
conceptin June 2019, this ttie became
an internauonat bestseller for us setlin
30,000 copies inthe UK, 18,000 cop\e,
N the US, and hicensed in over 25
languages arcund the world

STATE-OF-THE-ART
INFRASTRUCTURE
[t s impaortart Ic equip our stat? witn
modern |7 1oois (o keep pace with the
=r-chargng develoonerts nthe
Subkishing rdustry and consumer
trerds, Traditiona:ly, the book puolismng
Dusiress has ceen seen ac more of an art
rather than screrce, with a lot of
ouglishing decisions made based on "'gut
reelng’. But with the emergence aof new
tect 5 SLCh At 4 Enc macihine
SN, wE are Moy Ng towards the
fyond mode of art + science for
decision maxing. We are working wiih
outside corsutarts to modermize our
tools, so that cur publishers cangentfy
capular and trending (opCs Quitkiy: Our
operatans t2ams can demard-plan
rnore accdrately, andg Quario’s
marageiment Ca make quicker
formed decisions

GROWING CUR GLOBAL REACH

We will continue to leverage Quarto’s
aditonal strength in gloral Lrade
publishirg and co-edilion publshing
O foreign fgits sales capaan \Ty €
second tG none among publbshing
nouses of our size ard we wil further
develop our sales coverage ir custom
pubushing and internat.onal Engtish
language trade pook channels. On 3
February 2020, the Guurt farmiy of Haly
vecame a 20% sharehaider of Guarto.
Thea pasinersnio with tae Giunt family,
owner of Giunt Cditore and Giunti al
Punta bookstore chaln, will enaote usto
nicrease our globat penetration of the
Engish language non-fiction trade book
markets in noth corvenuoral and
erer:

Covid-19

ints imnal phase, tne Covid- 12 aatreaix
caused detays of two to four weeks an
sripments from aur Chiress pnint

cuppiers. Trs caused a smallircrease o
D OOUCHON COStS s we relogate

of Sl pont proguct:ons o ot
countries such as Singacore ang
Malaysia, dowever, In the ast two
Montns, the lockdown measures
imposed across the globe have led to
falling araers and revenuos, anross our
Dusres: Tis ot possibie 10 forecast
how long s pandemc wil continue (o
adversely impadt GLp Db we have
already taker measures 1o rmiugate our
operaliordi 715 reduce cur Cost base
and, most rmportantdly nthe short-term,
manage our cashiiow YWe are engaged
N sCUss Ons with ot lengers on
relaxirng the financal covenants for the
current fmancia. year.

QOutilook

Qe the g

ne Gr

sAauchon of US entt
Chingee Impoets, we nave een work:ng
hard 1o mitigate the mpact on our
customers. \With the support of our phint
suppliers, we are sbie to min m.ae the
brunt of the ff anc latiery we
have beern atle 1o offer competitive
prntng outside of Chna,

S Or

o
N
s Latss

Ouir pricing wel contrnue to be wrder
pressy 35 retaiers beth ealine and o
physical pr.cl and mortar locations put
Lressure on margin. We are looking for
WwWays 1o counier this indusiry-wide trend
of ncreasng discount and we have had
some mitial SUCCess 1IN pricing ouy books

tihe proper price points for the
markelplace. thus in sGme Cases seeing
Figner reiail pricing that matches cur
auality offering.

Lre a2

With a more sustainanle balance sheet,
wWe are a more resipent pusiness that
could guckly respond o tne evoluton of
e book retgiling ervironment. the

Sirer trencds and e challerge of

the Covid-19 outhreak.

The success of Quarlo s all about our
people would like (o thank every
employee for ther strong performnance
and dedication in 2019

C.K. Lau
22 Apri 2020



Section 172 statement

ne L' reCtors promote me success of
the Company by gaeng aue care and
atienuon 1o the foilowing elemeants

(A) LIKELY CONSEQUENCES OF
DECISIONS IN THE LONG TERM
The Board's

oe

vistan for the Groug s (o
came tne asmirant pubisie
Alustraten pminf books worldwide ana o
expand o the uee ortne Group's
mtelectual property 1IN as many ways as
possible.

‘ne Board 1ecogrises that a coheren

and viable srateqy is reguiree wh.oh
must pe Dl rimble and responsive. i)
have a modearn infrastracture, and O
grow ti global reacn. These are
considerations whicn have lorg-term
conzequences, and scir exacutng its
strateqy Ior the Group i proritees the
grezfest sta delizning
imprrts and emp oy with aporonrate
consideration for what s 3 challenging
iriternaticnal marketplace

-~

ility for ts

in 2019 this apsro-“f“h was rmdnrt rom
the renegotiation of banking fa
and the open SHer o x[‘“dr(‘h’“’d*‘rf
which corncluded successfuliy i January
: : PGSR Lo regune
des fundang

s ndebiednass ana prov
through tc July 2021

The orngomng ranonalisation of the
Group's mdrect and overhiead Cost base
that started -n 2018 15 2 necessary
eterment of returmng the Group 1o
profitabiility, however the Board also
recognised that ine Company's
publishing sctivities needed o innovate,
and from 2059 title acqu.sition and sales
activit es were refocused

(B} INTERESTS OF THE COMPANY'S
EMPLOYEES

Quuarts s a pubiishrng company ars
having creative ana inctivated
employees s essentigt. The Board nas a
relling programme of emoloyee
meetinags through the year. [hnese
meelings ofter employees the
opportunty to siscuss the Group's
strateg direcuion ard m 1dnagernent.
ine Board nas asked Andy Cumming, an
ndependent non-executive direotor, to
be the desigratea employees laison as
recommensaed Dy the Code

—

ETO S0l R iND ANNUAL RESPDR
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I'ne Company or*ere comaoachiive market
rates ol remuseralion enceurages
COMmiutily STReraeuon tnreugh the
Gruarto Founaaton, 93'aul shied ir 2017,
anag offers workplace weilare
aopGriunties as prowid nig weekly

4 Se550nNs

Coempany nvests i oLy pe
croviding them with toois, tecnology
and frairing to meet the challenges of
aur market and the evoiing neads of
U Cusiomers Juacto also imvolves
erployeos in areas of strategy where
possble Dunng 2019, the Company
corducted a seras of surategy 305510ns
TWGIVIOG emp-oyas2s from across the
Group imviting them to dent.fy and
uncertake prosects aimed at entanang
Group performance. Chis resulted e the
formation of ter projects ranqing from
metadata capture, through identitying
Qaps o oJr pLblisning to everaqmg
G‘uarfas extensive publication archive
and s giohal reacn

{C) FOSTERING THE COMPANY'S
BUSINESS RELATIONSH!PS WITH
SUPPLIERS, CUSTOMERS AND
OTHERS
e Company benetite from its
A550C1A00T with Lo Rock wnich
operates amongst Suarfo’s <ey suppliers
enablng it to ma.ntain a positive
refatiorshio with an essential suppl
pase, this cornection also allows Quario
o oprint outsice China ard so provide a
betier service o Us customers

parucdlarly sensitive o US war ffs

The Board recongnises the need to offer a
flexible service to it customers, be that
offering them cutside-China grinting, or
customised pubicking, as well as the
need lo cutivate suppliers of prirt-cn-
dermand -n order to marage *he business
efficiently and stat fulflt Ccustomers’
orders. By explornng al the technologies
avaitable, Quarts mawrmises ks offer to
cLstemers

{D) IMPACT OF THE COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS ON THE COMMUNITY
AND THE ENVIRONMENT

The Company seeks to mersm.se 1ts
mpact on the environrmant., ' takes
acvantage of schermes tnal promaote
green energy, such as im the UK where
several ol itz offices now use 100% green
enerqy Jupolsee ana when refitting irs

7

coornrnodates enang
EDugringl Sriiy JSes
by s T o“wa' ons has reduced as the
Company ras adopted cloud-nased
sernvCes, and nevw equipment is

INCreas energy-efficien:

Jv-savng

Trrouah the Quarto Fourdation wmncn
orstaff e d Quarro

otes o iolal

15 vy o

coent'n

By chocsing accredted pruduw
schenes ke 1ICT] and SEDE
incluce wor<er weifare assessments,

PR
Quar™o ensuras a

nirmum weifare
standard inits prinuipel suppier base.

Additon
wnpape

{E) DESIRABILITY OF THE COMPANY
MAINTAINING A REPUTATION FOR
HIGH STANDARDS OF BUSINESS
CONDUCT

The Board complies witi' the
requirermnenis of the UK's 2018 Code of
Governance  Ineary 2020 the Cormpany
strengthened the Board ana § confident
hat i has the nght compaostiaon Lo
deaver its strategy to the penef s of i3
emplovees, customers, and

shgronoadors,

alty, the Group prints predominantly
rfrom sustamanie scurces

Tre Board appraises tc ownr
parforrr ance in accordance with the
g and recogmses tre vaue of far

\,,\/d&;
treatmert of U5 suppliers, nenounng s
cormrmitmoents, 5o that it 2ar acrieve a
redable ard responswve supply cha.r that
serves tag needs of s customers in
2019 Quario reneoctiated its terms with
its printers. To this end, the Board
routinely assesses the performance of i
supply char.

(F) NEED TO ACT FAIRLY AS BETWEEN
MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY

The Company has a single class of
commor- shares. in 2018, C K. Lau and
1310 Frrdirg Lm a company
controlied by C K. Lau, hecame
contoling sharehoicers. The Company
and cortrolling shareholzer parties
eniered INto 3 relationsnp agreement to
ensure that cont-olling shareholders oo
nat exersimpraper influence over the
Compary, and in accordance with the
List:ng Rutes,

'y
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X1
=
>
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Divisional Review

US Publishing UK Publishing Group Overhead

US Puklishing adiustea npe H Pubeshing ad wsted operatirg orofn Grous ovemead, Of COrporate Costs,
wias aoves 10% 1 545 1 wis Gown 15% 1o 56 5m (2018 3,,,m, were reducen by 81 4m due 10 the

cus o a comoprancn 2 fa Adue 1o the folicwing faltors Cost-out grogram o nimaled N e s8I0

Faif of 2015

o Avreducto
fitles 12

ror ke nomber of rew ¢ Achzlonging co-edton market:n
ubirked following the cost-o i e quhch arguage and foregn
rograrmme ot place in 2018, wek angJage markets, Revenues from

total reverue | by B% from co-eduer decinen by 57 8m
S781m 1o 571.9m Sacllst revenues = Gross margins remained stabie with a
also dropped signty reflect-ng 3 Vr'-or*ed imorovement In prngt mang ns
cautous domestic rnacket. oftect py the irpact o relatvely flat

o Customoputlisbing corurues :
Wit reverues up L9% and wi
'mprovad margins

G grow pre-pubilicalion costy
.

shghtly  «  Gwverhead cavings of 5% were actuoved

s Prnt marging were siabne bt Adjusted Operating Profit Sm) 2018 2018
amaortizauor on pre -publicatior cost T e e
tzavo ; Db rCasts US Publizrng a5 510

were relatvery fat, creating a dechng . -

I overall gros.\,. Targns. IR Puplsheg 8.5 7Y

» Dvernead sav ngs amounted 1o 53 Am Group overnean {10 fpagn Y

(1E%) but not er ough 1o revarse the
decine i gross profit

ting profit 1o

Amortsaton of accures Infangibie assens RiOR:)1
Excaptional tterrs (G.4)
Operating profit © 88

Our Business Model

We make visually appealing, information-rich books and related products in a multitude of
formats, for adults, children and the whole family. Our creative porticlio of impnints develops
long-lasting content across marny areas of interest.

People ;
Lur peop'e and talen: rmake Cuarto whno we are. Our 33 mprinis
are creatwely indeperaent, croducing wnat we beleve 15 rignt for
our custorer base ard the market.

i Product
i Lachimprnt has a different vison. We are proud of the wide
varlety of booxs we publisk ard our unigue, hagh gualty content,

Platform

Cur imonints it or the Quato platforn of ceopls, sales,
ragrketing and cporatons at we have bt anag adnerd wo the
tmanciai model througn whicr we manage our portfolic

i Portfolio
. Qurimiprints make ug a divers.fied portfolio trat strenglhens witk
I each add hon, whether orgaric start-up or acquistiorn.

| Process

. Cur books and products are created by many different peopls bt
‘, underpinned oy one finansiai model

1




ELAN ST L3220 peonic
locauons nthe s |-< and tre S as well as
a networe of Creative contr butars and
freelancers We operate in a cormpetiive
mrernationg. Markatplace and need o
rffract develop and retar creatve,
taleried arna rescurceru employess
Our values
uanto’s vasues snape our business.
They make Quarto ar attracuve place o
devewp a career, ard a resporsible
organisation

' Our Vatues
e BE ACCOUNTABLE
o BEPURPOSEFUL =
« BE CONSISTENT
* BE EXCELLENT
» “BE CURIOUS
© o« BE COLLABORATIVE

SORCLE NG ANNUAL RERPORT
Strategic Report

Our People

We will rot discrrninate agairst 2ge,
genigear, ettty cultural backgro ang
SEKUG orertation or reigious helefs
We operate a ronuLst recrLitment pvt 15y
cladrg nght 1o work checxs an
corrmitment to a policy of equal
QRUOITUMTY ars reatrmeant, o (sster an

mclusve far and diverse envirgrment.

Quiarto nas an empioyee code of
conduct, operates drm pritery and
Corrdpt:on, equal opportuniues, ant-
harassme
ana cbhserves health ana satety
regirem2nts, demonstrati 10 Gur
Commitment 1o acting athrcally and witn
ritegrity N all employee ard Susiness
relationships. These policies are also

ard whistie-slow:ng polcies

Ciuanto honolrs tne dignay of al peop
ots the laws, custonns and
SO LSIEERY 1 e
are Comrmities 1o ensunng
SrQrTo slavery
ruman: wra :sckang I our supply chizing or
irary part of our business

e
Satinere

sdere

At tne end of 2019, the breakdown of
hr{frtf\r‘ SENICY Managers anr d
CMpIOYees was

Male Female
Directors 4 2
Senior managers 14 10
All employees 86 234

Corporate Responsibility and Sustainability

Corporate responsibility and
sustainability

Cuarto wants to be a yood corporate
citizen and considers the mpadct our
activiiies have on the environment, as
well as make a positive cortrbution o
soCiely by maxing mspiraticnal books
and actively supporting our
cormmunities,

Supporting communities

Cuaro launchea the Duarto Foundaton
in 2017 2s 3 means 107 our peop.e o
support long, charities The Syarto

Foundation continued to support local
charittes durng 2018, helding everts
across Gruartd's Cff-Lth G r3se rmoney
that the company then matenes.

Environmental impact and
sustainability

Most of our impact anses througn the
materials and services we procure such
as printing, preduction, distribution,
recycling and cisposal of books To
reduce ol impact we adoot the
following practces

o Jse of sustanrable paper mast booxs
are printed on Forest Stewardshio
Coural (FSC) paper supphies or, tor
domestic J5 pratng, we use
Sustaimabie Forestry initiative (5F1)
paper. We estimate 8U¥% of books are
printed on sustanable paper

+ Increasing sustainable operations we
continde 1o conselidate shipments
wherever possible so that the number
of journeys made s mimimised,

« Fihcal production we continue to
work with our suppliers o adopt
ethical standards of manufaciure
usina HCTand SEDEX Care protod:
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2019 Portfolio Highlights

Adults

Harry Potter Crochet
mublened 29
$60%s

AN of revense

Ultimate Guide to Tarot

Poploned 2015

L4524k
T I% of revenue

Bucket List Journat
Published 2018

$601k

7 4% of revenue

Beginner's Keto Diet
Publshed 2018

332k

0 3% of revenue

How To Draw Cute Stuff
First Puntisheqa 2017

5400x

3% of revenue

Quick Keto Meals in 30
Minutes or Less
PLblished 2017

$268x

0 % of revcnue

Beautiful Boards
Fuplished 2015
€391k

C.3% af revenue

Calligraphy Kit
Fublishen 2014
L2862k

0 2% of reverue

Witchcraft
Futlished #0114
5328k

U 3% of revenue

Al New Square Foot
Gardening

Publshed 2015

5258k

2% of revenue

1001 Movies
Published 2003
227k

3% of revenue

Drawing Really Cute
Kawaii Animals
Publshed 2018

S216k

O 2% ot revenue

10
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Squishy Human Body
Eubl sherd 20086
51715

k4

LI of revenus

E20ORT 2012
Strategic Report
Children
ABC For Me: ABC What
Can She Be?
Publisneq ZC18
SA 01k

03% of revenus

The Art of Making
Pokemon Detective
Pikachu

Published 2019

$1023k

T E% of revenue

Greta and The Giants

Fublished 2016
5383k

0 3% of revenue

Smart Circuits:
Electronics Lab
Pubbshed 2016
5953k

C7% ol revenue

All-natural Lip Balm
Boutique

R shed 2016

Su[:‘sk

C A of rovenue

Extreme Secret

Formula Lab
Fublisned 212

U 3% of revenue

National Parks
of The USA

Publisheo 2019
5346k

0 3% of revenue

Story Orchestra: The

Nutcracker
Publshed 2017
5478

T 4% of revenue

Ultimate Secret

Formuia Lab
Buslished 2016
5540«
C 3% of revenue

Story Orchestra: Swan
Lake

Fublshed 2019

$415Kk

G 3% of revenue

The Cave
Publisned 2017
$353k

0 2% of revenus

11
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Agar mvernatonal panhsner putishing
Iro SO rarets woridwide Guaro
SAGENANLES rmany mareet trends ang
we and diverse customer
ork around the worid

.pp\lE" netvw
Lauarto rﬁomtum trerds ard
e M“lﬁg-ec OOking for cpportdn ties

il and imnovat.on

few g

Market size and potential

The global publishing market
icomprising prnt booss and digital
DUDLCEUONS)is antic pated to reach
approxmately $4% bilhon by 2024 and
projecteda 1o grow at a rate of more t
1 per cent perannum durnng the
spcyear penod from 21810 2024 e
cureent pubishing marke s stable and
mature with consumers continuirg
temng leyadto printbocks On average,
adult non-fiction corsumers purchase
eight books per year, and children’s
Dook consumers purchase rrne per
year

According 1o a report produzed by
Pragma Consulting commissioned by
the Group (Pragme Report. producec
‘or Quariom Novernoper 20173 the
Group's addrescanle market in both the
United s and the Uniteo Kagdom,
bang the corsumer heo< marie
petweer 2013 and 2016 The consurnrer
boox market was forecasted o be worth
approximately Si2.4 nillon and 52,24
bilkon i the urmed States and the
L_Jn-ted ngdom. respectvely, by 2020+
Furthermore, the pubisking industry
Fad also expernenced sigr+ficant
eConom.C anag demaographic changes
the demand for print books with
growing interest and sales in countnes
wilh large populations sucn as 8razil and
Argernina

Lo

RO

Strategic Report

UIE 1

Market Overview

General trends
PHYSICAL AND DIGITAL BOOKS
WindsT dhigita: formats Like e-books have
grown significantly, a broader and
diverse retat landscane of print books,
incladmg production of vicrant and
innovatwve Dooks, means that the prnt
zook s evobii i d new readers
E-bonks nave experences imied
success cutade the adul hiction
segment and there s a suggeston that
2-Dook saies are lat-lining having
decuned by 4.5 per cent during the first
guarter of 28019 - Noretneless, as each
of the print books and digital format
proviges trma regder witn a dfferent
experience, ey 1an asity Co-exist:n
the pubushing mar<et F-books cannot
match the experience of irghtly
Qustrated colour print books, and wah
DOk readears beng loyal to prnt DoOkKs,
there remamns a strong market for prirt
DOOKS,

According to the Associalion of
Amercan Fublishers Annual Report
2019, pubushers of books in all formrats
made approximately 526 billion In
revenie st year i the Uneed Slates
witin pont bC\.rKS rﬁamr'm
approx:mateiy 5226 tn Ilor‘ ar‘(* 2-Daoks
52,04 orlion ® Thesa figwes include
trade arao edu(ﬂuom“- [ }ok as well as
fict.or. In gereral, Guartc believes that
these figures show the enduring appeat
and strength of print books and trat the
publishing market will continue to show
suppert for peat Books 3% e-hooxs do
"ot offer thie same expensence for
readers,

PUBLISHING INDUSTRY

SEGMENT DRIVERS

Atrend that has emerged dunng 2019 in
the pabl shing mdastey 13 the growth:
the young aduil non-fchon segrme:
Quarto believes young adult nor-hcuon
DOOKS 15 one of the fasiest growing
ncastry segrnents in the United
Kingdom and United States both of
which are mature geographical markets
for the pubusking industry. in the Unied
States young adult non-fiction saies
TAVE grown at ar average arnual rate of
over 6.7 per cent during tne penad
pDetween 2004 and 2018 in addition,
revenues generated by the children’s
non-fiction segment rose by 3 per cent.

12
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Ir ine Linted Kingaom a
i ine Unted States
208 Cusrto beleves tat :
these segrments are an indastry "sweet
spot” in wnicn the Group s focusing
operanors, and wnen affer oo
proscects for growt

CHINA TREND ANALYSIS
Tme ook pubhshing ndustny e
contnued o exper ence steady growth
in e first nalt of 2019, following an
mcrease of 10,8 per cent. nosales
compared to ir the first haif of 2018,
Mnis sales growth occurred desps
decure In priys-cal booksiores in Chna -
n partcaar Cnina's eoline bookstore
markel grown by 241 per cent in
tne hiraT natf of 2019 whidst 1ts physical

W

ookstores have dedreased by 11.7 per
cent auring the sarme pernod. Quarto

helieves that the devetopment of online
sales chanrels :n China will be an
Irnpariant saat-term ambicon o
publishing comparnies looking o
captalise on a growang foresgn mark
with an exsting and domrvnant
e-comrmerce nfrastracture.

1

= Fragrra Hepo et
Ger titled ‘encoa sales
e frer guarier of 2

deciense by 4 -
dated 17 June ‘_313
4 CNBT arbcle Phvscal hoohs shH Dutsed
E-LOCK: — and here's wry dated 19
rmbar 20106
£ BookSran
6 ﬂrtlf\e oy Publishing Persoectves titled AAP
! il 2 Stat Shat Loow gt the LS
sty dated 23 Jure Z0LD
The Bockseler tir IQ(J Toraiux

pubiisiing revenues down 2% o 2018,
COPLSLMe DOk markat stan'e cated 26 June
2019

8 artcle by Publishing Perspectizes titied

t-anf of 201G

GoK fAarset s the

[Fe]
T

dated 23 Lugu
pubushingperspectives cony 201908/
aslan-t forum 201%-the-retalt-
Lontext-n- ching-today /)




NC ANNUAL REPORT
Strategfc Report

F\)

]

Financial Review

wa

‘Operating profit for the Group increased by 104% (S4 5m) to $8.8m
(2018: $4.3m) as a result of reduced exceptional costs.”

C.K. Lau

Execan

ve Cffjizer

Group O

Group Results

I Reveriue was S 5.8
cormparad to 20 1s =Slf~0 5*! H»wwr

operating proflwas up 10528% at 58 8m

2018 54 3k and represented 6. 5% (2018
Diilted earmings per share
wer share 2.7¢)
Only one of our rm:-s exceeadnd L% of Group
e ]r, revenue earmar for
Lot Titles
were our top ten sellers n 2019 witn ther

* publicauan

289% of revenue
Voncreased fo 14.00 (2018 (¢

rEverue, eing 1
e ge

CONT year I 3 row e 1

respectve reverue and year O

Sguishy human Aody (2006}

elakis

Fiet EPWQJ

The Bucket List (2G1G)

Harry Fotter Crec

Orchestra 1

2 Nutoracker (2017

sy rohestra Swan Lake (2019;

WA

Me A Can She Be

54GL000
5400000

US Publishing

Rovenue for this segment was dowr
FLOm PGB /8.0 Operating
prof:t before amaortisaton of acqguired
Imangioies ana excegtional iterns

Uac usted operating profit’h waz down
10% at 54.5m (2018 55.0m) We
ackieved an adjusied operating proht
margin of 6 3% (2018 & 4% Reprints
accouniet for 68% of revenue,
compares 10 8%% i 2058

UK Publishing

ReverLe for this seqm 10%

B

‘\
Lo

ent wat down
at 564 Imi (2018 571.2m). Adusted
operating profit was down 15% at S6.5m
(2018 $77m) We achieved an adiusled
operating profit margm J (2018

of 1T

10.8%). Reprints accounted for 63% of
reveriue, conipared 1o Hi% i 2018,

Corporate costs

orporate costs were reduced by 7%
from $2.4m to S1.0m, due 1o the
cost-out program winch was initizied n
tho seconc half of last year

Exceptional Items

Exceptional stems, i 2018, comonsed
refinarcing costs of $387.000. and
§32,000 with respecs to aborted

corporate trans
tems., .

Cxceptonal
2018, rnmrr&ri renrganizat-on

SE-Oit

0 QT rwj 11 v\a'y'
2018 and 51 5m of refinancirg costs.
Furtner detai-s are disclosed 10 note &

Finance Costs

Frnance costs were $4.9m (2018 $4.3m).

The increase was atirbutable o higher

Mmterest rates ansing from the refinancing
Octoger 2618 and the Ir‘"um tof

adowmq IRFS 16 'Legses for the frst

firne.

Tax
The tax crarge for the year was S1.0m
(2018, 50.5mi

Prior Year Adjustment
As g part of tne year erd augt there was
areinterpretat.on of the directly
atmbutahle costs and cverreads that
ould e capitalized under 1AS 28, as
prefoum;c,abom costs, N the past, an
clerment of overheads relaung o indirect
COSLS were cawnitalzed wnich reoresen;
an error The Directors a’gcct
responsibiity fOr the errgr i thei
intetpretation of 1AS38 and the res
of ngirect overhiead costs, [his
'Wfﬁrpfetahori first sptroduced in 2
has not beer chailenasd or Corr

trment

2009

rrented

13

Wy any of the Company's audinors n
U“L—.‘ Niervanng years. Past LomMpany's
auaht Weaide farant Tt (20

- 2[?19,, ‘_)P‘O-ft? (204 - 2016, Grant
OGN \'Z‘G“‘ F- 2013 and ROM (2
Tnere wae ra oversli impact on the

resulls of the Grous forth
31 December 2018 noweay
classyficanon inthe “nare

staternents (see note 1]

vadr ended
reTe was a
13!

Balance Sheet

The Group s ret assets increased 1o
S521.1m from S18.0m, driven by the
trading performance during the year. The
st _,sgrnhc.am change in the baiance
sheet related 1o current and non-current
lizbitics, Carrent iabiltes .norezsed
from S74 1 1o S128.2m ang non-
current labiities decreased from 579 7m
to S15.5m, largely becauase our
baorrowirg facilzes moved from medium
termoto short term as we approached
the eng of tho facibity term, We have
refinanced aftar the year-end
Adamoraly the inmalimpact of adopting
FRS 16, whilst this has no sigrificant
effect on net assets, ITincreases
property, piant and equipment by 59 7m
and liabiles by 55 Sm,
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Cash Flow and Indebtedness

Uthe year ere, oL ret deot was
wJ 5, a red‘-“-mr‘ 0f LE%. cumpared
to 2018, when twas S€0.4m Tne Group

Was weil wisthin
aetals ¢f whae
to ke Frnare

s bmkmg “Ovenanits,
cuuded n note 18

menis. Frea cash

flow, auring the yaar was 5174, up
072 cormparea to 2018, wnen it wag

S8.4m. In 2019, a prirmary of ogjective of
the Beoard was 10 reduce the bank debt
1o a more acceptable level and inis was
achieved wiln srong cash generalion as
culined above.

Shareholder Return

e Directors rave decided o continue
the Group's policy ¢l not paying a
dividend for the foreceeable turure
whnlst the Group continues 1o fogus on
dewvenng a stable firancal plattorm.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
Detals of e Group's prncipal risks and

uncertamties are set out or pages 15 to
17

Going Concern
roaccordance with Frovsion 31 of the
2-’318 revisior of the UK ©
Sovernance ode, the O
prior 1o the outoreak of
assessea the prospects of the Group
over poth a one-vear and a lhree-year
pericd. Tne ane-year pened at that ime
had & greater level of certamty and
rherefore, used w sot hmcus for ail aur
busresses which cuiminated i the
approval of a Group pldget for tne
Board. The three-year period 5 aligred
with long-term incertves offerec to
Executive Directors and certain sersor
marnagement

LOrporae

Trie Drrectors considered the unaeriyng
robustness of tne Group's business
model products and propcstcr and its
recent trading performance, cash flows
and key performance indicators. They
have also reviewed the cash forecasts
prepared for the three years ending 31
December 2027 which comprise a
detalled cash forecast for the year
erding 31 Secember 2020 based or tne

budget for that year and standard growth,

EOUARTO GROUS NG ANNLAL

Strategic Report

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

the years e : j
2022 1o sat ~ives of t1e gong
Concern ass H""'D IO LR 1N preparing
the ‘sham al statements and the Group's

viabiiny over a three-year per:od ending
on 41 December 2022 The Directors
Jzed the three-year "avaw percr
sacavse the Group's pusihshing program
olanmirg Cycie nernmalyy works over a
two- 1O three-year penod

In January 2020 the Group raiseq
S16.57 net of expensas to pay down
cark debts and the bark facidies were
exterdesd and row have 15 months 1
ruri before they will neec to be
refinanced in Juiy 2071 Consistert with
previous faclities the Directors nave
assumed that these facihties wll be
rerewed 0 extenasad at that ume on
sirriiar terms. In carrying out ther
anaysis 0 viabilivy, the Directors toox
accourt of the Groun's projectad profits
and cash fiows and 1ts banking
covenants

The Drectors also took accourt of the
prncipa. nsks and uncerranties facing
e busness referqed o above, 8
sensityity aralysis Or the key revenue

Growtn assumphon and the effechveness

of avalable mitigaung acuons

The uncerta:nty as to the future imgoact
on the Group of the recernt Covd-19
outbreak has subsequently been
considered as par. of tne Group's
adopucnr of the going concen basis 1n
the gowns de scenaro analyss
performed, the Directors have
considerad the impact of the Cowdg-19
autbreax or the Group's fraaing ard
cash flow forecasts. in prepanng this
arawysis, the directors assurred that the
icoikdowr effects of the Covid-18 virus
will peak around the end of June and
trading w.il normalise over the
subsequent few maonths, albeit attaining
substantialy tower levels of reverniue than
cudgeted, for at ieast the rest of the
current financial vear. This scenario will
lead te a matenat reauction in fhe
Group's revenues and results for 2020

14
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fangating actions
L\mtro- of marag ”we'wt NETE
irciudieg reduchions 10 the avestment in
pre pubh 1Or Z0osts, pr-nt VOLTIES,
staffing tevels and other vanabile cosis,
The Diractors have also conswderad the
financia: support committent made oy
the UK Government and they believe tne
Group 5 eligble for some e.aments of
this financal support Thes has been
factored :n o the forecasts The

Orecto assumed, having nad
producive d scUssions witn its lenders.
that certan bamk fees due to be pa-c r
ccan be defenedtothe end
ntfacit ty.

re assLrred,
e
tr

i

S P

In this scerano, whiist the Group woid
remair wirhin Its barking fac:itues some

of the hinanaal covenants would, within
the current fimancial yoar, be breachea,
Ltnless 3 waver agreement is reached
with the rajonty of lenders Further
adverse changes ansmg from Cov d-15
wolsd Increase the challenge of
complying with financial covenants and
rermairung within the bankirg facuties
The Direcinrs, as stated above, are n
GisCUsE Ons wiIth its lencers whicr, albes
atearly 33 are considered as being
produe e fing al covenanrts
wh:ch are tested every Catendar quarter
and generally vary oy eacn guarfer are
referrec toon note 13,

Based or the abave indications, after
taking into account the rmpact of
Covig-19 on the Group's futare trading,
the Directors beleve that it remains
approprate to contnue to adopt the
going concern in preparing the firancial
staternents. However, the downside
sceranc detaied above, Inc.uding taking
m-“qatmf‘ achions, would indicate 1he
nce of a material uncertainty which
may cast daubt on the Group s ability to
contnue as a gomng concerr.

C.K. Lau
Groug Cmef Executive Officel
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Risk Management, Principal
Risks and Uncertainties

Tre Group's rsk management ramework s des.gres 10 1dentfy and assaess e skelinood of risks ansnig, tite consediierces of
e going 5o and tne gohions Necessary in order 12 ™tgate neir mpact

“ne Board maintairs g Risk Reg:ser wrich s reviewed

and presented ar eagr guartery Soard meet ng for re

cdpratad and approved at eaon mesting of the Audt ano ks
v, TS Mesns teat the Register 1€ reviewed, typ.cally

Birnany 4s seven

times a vear, These reviews are Droad rarqing acuressing arh partof ‘h»ﬂ Group's bus ness and actevties, For each rsk
icentfied its impact s rated, ard mutigasons are .den (j. " additian, risks Lo tne busiress are moniored regulqriw by the
Comoany's Group and dvisional CEQs, 5o that emergent nisks can be idenufied and escalated quitxiy, and milugat.ons enacted

Tne introguct.en af rantts oy the US Government on Chnese manufactured goods and more recently tne spreag of the
Coronavirds Nas neen the mest Urqent emarging rsks.

£'s fimarcst risk maragement objectives and poiicies are set out i note 22 to ine Finarcial Statemerts. The

2y 3s dernt 124 tre followirg raks that face our b

MARKET AND FINANCIAL RISKS

Risk Description

Economic The Group oocrates across many of the rm “he Gron hgs adequate faailites with up t© $48min

conditions world econarmes and ifs revenues and profite avallanle dett faciiies In additon ir such an event, the
depend on the genaeral state of the econormy » ’D!rectora I'\-ave he aoility 10 ake g number of il ga“ng
those terrrores A downturr caused by a glooval actions, INctuding the reducthion of soend on pre-pubhca-

recassion coldd reduce corsumer discretionary tion costs, imventory prntirgs and other d
spendirng which rmight resuitin a reducion in iterns. The Group offers no

vV

“retionary
rion-Chirese prir]ting for

prottebiiny and operating cash fow. The spread ©f  customers in order o avoid S tanffs on books .
the Coronavirds 15 such an exampe, The Uls o
glanned exit from the Furegean Urior and US-Sino 2
relaticns lculmimating o the intreduchon of tanffe =
duning 2019 conmibute o uncerlainty i the %
eCG-momis "‘V roAmert. (2%
Currency i fouUp s busnesses op@rr te v g nurrber of whe uroup ha< ratural hedm tf =13 mmq m
cufrencies qiving fse 1o a rsk of exchangs og CUMFENCy MOVEernants impacting our earning !
from fluctuanng exchange rates. our largest costs, which is prnt Costs, are paid in L5
Dolars. Borrowings have been taken out . different
currenc:es to mingate rick of currency movemants impact-
Ng our net assets.
Financial The Group's relatvely hgh ievel of dept makes the  During 2019 Quarto negolsted an Amended F.
Croup sensitive tainterest rates and patent al Agreement with its hanking syndicate subject to successiud
covenant breaches, complet:on of an cpen cffer e skhareholders i January
2020, the open offer proceeced successtully and rased
516.7m that will be used to pay down bank dent :n 2020, -
The Croup now kas a bank debt facility secured urul 31 prd
Juy 2021 Quarto contnues o benefiz from a strong @
cost-reduction programme introduced in the second hal? e
of 2018, and intreduced a compsatitive auction platform . rjji':f
dgurirng 2019 to procure prerong services providing addition- ‘ g
at cost savings. Meanwhile the Group s pursuing «Ls ]
strategy of organic growth through innovation {as set out %
o page H) §

15
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RISK MANAGEMENT, PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES (continued)

OPERATIONAL RISKS

Risk Description

Mitigating factor

Customer ngmf:;wt dependeray ona sma

wustorrers, for wgtance Co-edit.on o
retallers coi:ld be prooclematic f one
rENEQOUANTIY refereria
DsIness
Custornér cowdg

v

anpact cevenoe ard prof

I numper of
sartnersy of
of them tned
terms or stepoed doing
£ r‘*wc— Grouc THe fadere of 2 maor

The Group ras along estas.shed sir 159INg R
merrat.oral CLeiomer oa wding speciaty retaillers,
resueang i tne fact that with one except-orn no Cusiomer
has aver 20% of tne bust y . ons are
mangged 1o ensure a far lanonshp Managerneant
morinors debts ciosely and ma close relat:ionships
with its customers, wrich may provide pror warming f

[ xety failure

25e, INC

Iy

Supply chain The Group relies GN & Qrowp ©
and raw iy of wh-ch are based in
matertals 163 rtk that arorterruntorn in the ava.labuiity
elsigls
of ore printer

prnt suppliers,
1V southern China, Thaere

s ol
rg ety Ceson thal sres or the finang al falure
could disrupt the sunply ©F rew

DOOKS Lo cuslemers, Any ncrease r Costs such as
o, port charges e would atso impaci shipping

costs. Any disrupton in supply of saper could lead
tO an Crease ir Ccosts and production disruption,

There s als
renrmentally fr enciy paper

a reputational nsx of using non-envi-

Drexat, tne pranned departare of the UK fram the
FUIn 2020, could darupt product movernent ints
the ELL

[o]iaY 1(1 of *?"0 COronavirus |
Flcart cusingss nterruption by

Coronavirus

nfecting t
outlets and therefore
revenues and imo
adding cost and

impacting arders and
arrng the Group's ©
detaying fulfilment aof o

-1 s

Group's werxforce, crasing retail

upnly char
oraers

The Group maintains relaticnsnips with prenters in oner parts
of the world and s confident that printing could be carned
Out Dy an allernanve randge o gor o China
Wat e ULies ¢rio miogate Ve maintair
cusse relaticns win our printers, reciuging the ngs of 3 ack of
knowledge of ary prmer being n tinanaal troube The
Croun has worked with te rrea;or prnters o0 a plar o adon:
sutiamable paper and recenty nstituled s Forest Steward-
ship Councl IFSCY paper or Sustainanle Forestry inbatve
ISFN paper policy across all our mprints,

Quarto montors the Brext-stLaton closely, takng note ot
the adwvice of the UK Governmernt and key suppliess thiat
tis ready (© make appropriate preparalinns o ensure
ranimal disruptor. Most of Quarto's pracuc s shipped
awectly o tlJ countres from 1 oninters Based prrcipaly
China. These shipments are not expected

*FC necessary ad;u tmem o du 0 MAINTAT e
well-peing of s empioyees. Quaro prometes hygie
pracuces inits offices and avo.ds unnocessary travel
Group operates moderr erterprise (T systems that permit
remoie Working with the M of rtenaption. The
Group has the ab.ity tormmediately reduce its investment
r pre-punbicaton costs and inverntory and manage
discretianary soending. Working wate sts 2uppiers and
customers, Quarte works hard to reduce the impact of any
wterruphion i its supply chan

Product safety  Cur business s faced with increasimg safety

and testing requirements on vanous product
The risk of a product recall due to

components

childrer’s safety would have a severe reputational

mpasct on h

Loss of

intellectual rredium or loss of back-ups wmnd mpdk t or
property atility 1o process reprmts and revisions and

could cause a (oss of revenue.

A cloud storage solution Is mtegra:ed -

All componients recerve safety testing from specialist ang
sccredited independent tnird parties Managemant
carefuily selects supplers for components.

to produttorl WO
flow for starage, back-up ana recovery services for product
files i development. Two srchnive daa arrays that replicate
each other were introduced in the first half of 2018 — one n
the L and one in the JUSwith each nosting a compliete et
of backlist archives.
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Strategic Report

Risk

Descrlptlon

Laws and
regulations

Mitigating factor

As a craatbve an d F ousiness, any charges
Copynght laws could have an pmpact on rhe

Group's activites arag any infringement couic lead

W ncreased costs Inconsistent wnternal nractices

for negotatng tontracrs or cl_earm;] ngnts oo
iead o 1P Clars

Jid

Crurng 2018 ar imformaton sysierm was ricguced
Group-wige o harmonise the management of Contradts.
Cuarnto reviews ts ICensINg, permissior-acguisiiions and
omer contracts “outinely recervirg advice from relevant
professonal firrrs includ rg tne possible impact of Brext)
<o that legaainstrumeants remain cunent ana represent best
wact.ces so that we ensure that our practices are aligned
and consistent acressimprnts, ard Guarto € |F rghts are

"J

properly protected.

Cyber security

of disruption 1o the producuon process 2
have a ant |rT|pa<i? on the profrabety of
busiress and tha securty of ds IP asses

signeig

ny creatve business, the Group is neaviy

reliant onits pecople and operates with the inherent

rnar‘y organisat-ons, the Group 1s at 1z« from
cyber-attack, Thig pm" ents a potertialiy senous rsk
g could
the

rick of not making the ‘ngnt’ books ar creativiay

bewrg unever year-on-year, Faiure © retain talent

and attract now taent could ultimately ead fo
falure to garesare successial new b

a SOOI reverye,

The manner irwhich the JK leaves the EU (Brext )

>3

des, lead ng 1o

n 2019 coutd affect permission of - ctzens to

OGN The UK potentia
of o UK based rghts seiling team

d srupt.ng the resourcin

The Group uses enterprise level trewalls and 77 controls 1o
prevent atlack 8¢ well as rramtainimg Cloud-based cepies
and offsite back-up of IF. Computersed files of tne Group's
books are aiwc manianed by pnmters We do not store any
persona or Crechit Cardt data on © uonal website
ww v auantoknows com. Tre Groun undertakes industry
1rdar S/”em penatiatucn test

ur brans

C)ur Do“t oz of minrints and l;quo rearmier of Dr@dt'ﬁff

sproad tris nsk. The overait portfolio s well dwversifieg with
MG single uhie or senes accoLnting for mcre than 5% of our
total vevenue in 2619

Cuaro’s Publshers are expenenced ana taiented profes
sonals who work glongl.de saies ard marketng teams and
SHIVE 10 Slay CC8e O pubisiv m] trerds and mareets The
Group aiso offers compet Lve market rate remureration
packages and works hasd o make Quarte an sttractive
place 1o work.

Qarto morvtors the Brext s tuaton closely, iahing note of
the gdvice of the UK Governrent sc (gt s ready o
Support ary staff affecteq by Brextana car mamiain (5
puUsIESS activities
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THE QAR TS SRS NG ANMNUAL REPORT 2019

Strategic Report

Our Key Performance Indicators

Our strateqgy is to grow our revenue and margins by

leveraging our size, scale and reach as the leading

global illustrated book publisher, to build a business

with sustainable growth in earnings per share while
also managing our net debt.

EBITDA (SM)? ADJUSTED* OPERATING
PROFIT (SM})?

EBITSA 15 used W maasure the Adusted operatng proit actonally
operationgi performance of e Group. iower despite significant reduchicn i

mtedectusl progorty investment

RETURN ON NET  NET DEBT ($MY?
OPERATING ASSETS (%)

The Board uses trus ratio to evaluate the  Our ret debt has reguced by 16% ir
loerig-term finarcial heath of the Groun, 2019,

Adasted misature g2 stated before amortisation of acguired INtangiole asse s and es_epticnai items
2 Seenct=Fi
3 Leencte ln
4 Opeiating prefit befors arcortizal-on of acguired mtangiowes & ex Lephional osts over Sroup net
assels paus unallocated net habilities from Lperat.ng seqnent

18
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ADJUSTED! DILUTED
EARNINGS PER SHARE {CENTS)?

2018 23.0
2017 17.8
2016 - 487
2015 oo 461
2014 391

2613 363

2012 416

2018 0
20w
20&6 s
2018 0
20040
2003,
2012

AN AL RFRPCET 2012

Strategic Report

BACKLIST % OF SALES (%}

2018 £3.2
2017 603,
2016. . 583
20150 .. .. 614
2004 666
2013 . . 713
2012 . 508

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
DEVELOPMENT SPEND ($M)

This g a measure of e cashused Lo

ITTVENIONY 85 8 DIOEOTHON Of revenus.

CHILDREN'S PUBLISHING
REVENUES ($M)

Chnldren's putlshing revenues hiave

nreased by 17% 0 the last 4 years

Board by

C.K.Lau
Director

S7 Al 2070

"

.

e of Gur cost-out crograns
PO1R. See note 15 of the finangial

ctateraents.

e Strategae Repost was aporoved by the Eoara ana was s.gred on benalf of the

19

wn
e |
=
3
m
o
0
=
m
o
Q
e
e |

ADNYNEIAQD

SINIFWILYLS TYIDNYNI



ol
=

THE SUARTO GROLE NG ARNLAL REFORT 202

Governance

Board of Directors

Andy Cumming
Non-Executive Crharman

Andy Jcired thie Boara on L March 2018 as an indepencent Nor-Execut ve Dirsctor
and was apoonted Non-txecutve Tharrean on 11 Juy 2818, he s 3 merer of
the Audit and Risk, and Remuneraticr Committees and he Chars the hominat-an
Commttes.

Andy has over 40 years' Cxper-ehce 1 carking and sk management. The last 1Y

years of his ful-u : Rank. ng C.:’O 15 .10 a vanety

32N O DOSIHIoONS r:cxudlr*«q Sever yoars as the _,h Cred Cff:cor of the Tommercia,
and four years a5 M Srector of the Giobal Sion-Core

He was also a member of the { Rick and C,ommeruai Banking

Execulive Comrmitess.

Andy 1s currently a Non-Executive Director of (i) Lloyds Development Capital, the
private eguity arm of Lioyds Banking Group, 0 Bluestone Hoidings Limited a
Naltiratonal fmam,nt services busmess, {1 Seaar:l Partners LLE, whech focuses o
tne acgustion, ownersnip and oneration of offshore drillirg ngs, and v} smtegr\ty
Capital e, s compary mvesting i asset tacked secured lendng.

Chuk Kin Lau
Group Chief Executve Officer

CKovau, "CR s also an Execulve Tirector of Lion Reok Group and 2n Fxecutive
Director of CRUS Growp Limnited, a subsidiaty of Lion Rocw. CKwas eected o the
Board on 17 May 2018 as ar Execuive Director He is Presicant of the Jormpany.

CHs a member of the Remuneration and Nominat:ons Cormmtiess

Ken Fund
Crief Operating Gfficer
Chief Executve O¥ices Cuarto US

Ken became Chief Operating Officer of tne Company i Juiy 2014 ard joined the
Board as an Executive Director on 11 July 2818; be s CEO of Quarto LS, ¥en joined
the Compary in 1999 as President ana CEO of Rockport Publishers, a former
subsidiary of the Cornpany.

Ken's carger started witn Dino Delaurentis Productions in New Business
Development before moving o Simon & Schuster Pubtishers as Business Manager in
1984 Hejoined Harper Caotling San Francisco in 1990 becoming senior Vice
President for Adult publishng

Ken s a gracuate of SUNY Cswego ard helds an M3A v Finance from Pace
Unwversity
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Governance

Polty Powell
Chief Executve Officer Guario UK

Polly was elected to the oarg on 10 Febrlary 2020 as Executive Directorn She s
CEO of Quarto UK

Poly has wor<ed nnor-fcton pubushing for maore inan trirty years She was a
memper of the management team that acquirad ine book oubiushing business from
Chrysais Music dmited = 2004 Polly became the sole owner of the business in
2012 rerariing 2 Pavison Books.

Folly 15 a Grector of Pavilior Books Holdings Leimited. in adaditton, she s a Nan-
Executive Director of Natona, Gallery Company Lamited

Jane Moriarty
Norn-Executive Sirector

Jane joined the Board of the Company on 12 Novermnber 2018 Addit onally, Jan
Chair of the Audit and Risk, and Rermuneratior. Comrritees she .o ke Senicr
Independent Deector. Jane 5 Vice - Char

Jane s a Fellow CThartered Accountant who worked with XKPMEG LLP for over 25
years. uring her time witk KEMO, she worked wath a broad range of Dusiresses
helpng them o deve.op strateg.e: to realise opporiLnues and manage threats in
fast moving ervircnments.,

Jane s currentiy a non-executve director of [0 Mitcnells & Butiers ple, one of the
iargest operators of pabs, bars and restaurants in the U< ) NG Bailey, an
mdependent engincenng, corsiructor and services company 11 the UK, {in Martn's
Froperties, a .2ading commerial, reial and residental pronerty company, and Jwvl
Myrstae NV a listed ¢ iz meld ng cormoany with ar o mvestrient 1 a global minirg
and srneling busness

Mei Lan Lam
Non-Exesutive Director

Meai Lan s ar Executive Director and Cheetf Financ al Gfficer of Lion Reck Group and
responsible for the fnancial managerrent of Lion Rock Me Lan has 30 years’
experierce o fingnce ard has helg senior fnancial positons i vanous listed
comparies arc a non-profit charitable orgarisation n Hong Kong. She joined the
Company after peing elected fo the Board a3 a Nor-Executive Director on 17 May
2018

Andrea Giunti Lombardo
Non-Executive Director

Andrea was electad to the Board on 10 Fenruary 2020
Y

Andrea s a member of the board of Giunti Editore Sp AL the second largest
pubishing Fouse i ltaly and owner of the Giuntr at Punto bookstore chain, He has
been invelved in gifferert aspects of the publising ndustry, and has extensive
2xoerience in firance, MahA and digital development. Andrea was also involved in the
estabishment of the Gurti Academy, 3 business management school in ltaly
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THE QUARTC GROUR

COANNILIA:
Qovernance

Nominations Committee

Tne Nomirations Commitiee comprises a2 Comm ttee mer o
the Gronp's Non-Dreou Threctares, vear and was active in
Andy Corvring flommitee Cnaireaan Michael Mousley as

deperden: Sirector Foliowing

Report

nce durng tne

appGinting

and care Mornarty (Ser.ar i
Srrectorl A copy of the Commitiee’s offer to sharehgolders in Jomar\
formal terms of referance can be found e Commitiae was also active ir the

or tne Company's wet

The search for Board candidates 1s

conducted ard appamtments made on The Crhairmar: of tre £
e against obyecuve crtena and with the Annual Meeuna to
due regard to the perefits of dversity on shareroider gu @sf 1ons
tne Board, including gender. fxternat Comrmittee

search consuitants are engagsd, as
appropnate, and format and transparert
sses chowad, Wher dealing wit
e appomtment of 8 suncessor 'o the
Chairman, the Sercr Irgependent
ector will Tnair the Corrm ttee instead
Zrthe Chairrman

Andy Cumiming
Chair of tne Nom.nat
22 Bpnl 2020

All flwmc*ur: are required 1o ailocate

: ttime to discharge thewr

f,lb»lm s and new Direciors

=ive g talored nguat on on joinmng
the Board Thla includes presentations
O Le DLSINESS, CLrrent strategy,
srsareho:der exptctat.or‘.s and
“amiliansaticn with the Group s
operations wor dw*dﬂ Luigance s also
ven on the duties, responsibintios andg
! rector of 3 sted
company and key Board poltcies and
procedures

sofa i

22

site fwww.quartc appoirtmert of Polly Powell a< an
Com Sxecytve Direc o and Andrea

“ombarco as a Non-cxecatve U rector,

armr tlee gttenas
address any

relating o the
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Audit and Risk Committee Report

rirewetn FRC guedance tne Comrmittee
Fas kaz 2 mempoers triroughout the year,

Jarie Mo arry as Chairrar and Ancy
CLreeng, a M ochae Mousey was a

e toe feom

AR ]

Alg.ast ran 1l Fetrary 2020

Responsihilities
The Committee acts in accordance witn
115 termrs of referer and 18 specific

rosporsibd nes moud

T

consider and recommend tne
appointman o the f’;fo.,,p's T,
e addt ee duadit engagerrent letter
and ques
partrer rotation,

=]

resanat-on and

= To meet with the auditor to disouss all
aspects of the auar irclud ng audit

La rog, scane, fadiris aTcouniing
DOACGES, matageren’ jLdaements

anrg cilimaes

» Toreview the Board's representat.on
letter to the auditer.

= To revicw the auddor's managament
letter and management s response.

= Tosetpoboy and raview the
any NoNn-addid sery
Irde

o Toreview finarcial
relessed to tine
feterirn ard anntug:
starenents.

» Toreview the Group's accownting
DOUCICS, fr mes ane use of
accourtirg standards especisly for

decisions requir rq major f‘tﬁmﬂr‘“, ot

judgemert, signdicant ad;ustment

AN

endence of the aud tor
statemerntz

lorg-term viabiity and gomg concern.

o Toreview the Group's internal
controls ard rak management
rzludng:

— the

Al renorting process,

- ;entw\ 5 ma-war'im ane
mor:dorag inancial, oper
Cu'rpuor‘ré and other nig

- compliarce with regalatory and

u,uemenu

g fravd

« Toreview the nead for an nternal
aud.t furcticr at least armually,

fonal,

tions of alfdmr cerformance,

Committee Meetings

The Commitiee meets throughout the
yvear 1o fulhilirs resporaibilities,
Commrittee Chairrian a
mtormally with thie CFC
ar and wth sen ¢r rranagemert She
alsc meets wnr'- the extermal Audt Partrer
S Drme 0 Sree B dIsTLss 1ssues and

e appraised oY reguia

Sy arata
and rep
aud g

ueon the O onﬂpqr-w s

oM meeth:’ 15

MO T execiutive managersent present

Tre Chairman of the Commuftes attends
the Annual Meetng to address any
sharenolder gueast ore; relating o the
Commitiee,

fme Commutiee met
and once sc far i 20:

Tre Committee, as part of full Board

meetings. was also invoied 1IN approv.ng
arnouncemernis mace (o the London
Stocx Exchange.

Activities of the Committee
Dunirg 2018 and 2370, to date, tne work
ot the Commitiee incliided

+ Review oftre plan and scope of the
external audit

+ Rewview of tne external auditor’s report
on the 2019 year ond avat ard
approval of the preliminany
anrouncemeani and the arnual report.

« Review of the Direciors viability
staterrent and corsideration of the
downside scenario medelled, 1o
reflect thesrrpact ir 2020 of e
Coviz-19 cutbreak which ingcated
the existerce of a rratenal uncertairty
DN goIng concern, referred 1o in the
2019 year-end audit report.

« Consiger the externai auditer’s
commenrtsn relation 1o nternal
controls and review the reed and
potentiae scope otanterrat aud T
functions.

« Consider the Groun s externded and
amended Sankng agreements
parucuiarly with respact 1o ensunng
the: Group s compliance with its
canking covenants

23

of the nterm

Ha

« Reveywand approval
report 2019 after discussion w
management and the exierra guctor

» Rewvew and consider the goodvll

IMpa rment revies.

e Revew gnd aporove the Anaroa
docuarrents preparcd (o support the
CRer o in Jaruary 2070

Significant Audit Risks, Key
Findings and Financial
Judgements Relating to Year End
Accounts 2019

Ihe Committee corcentrated on t
foliowing 0 reiglion fo the 201G
aCCounts.

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT
As aopart arthe year end audit 3
res merp'efat on of the airecty
attroUTa CeasTE P overs E
nouid be capitaized Lnder uf\‘ 3
pVeApub i€ 1the past, @0
elemen: nf overneaas rewting to ndiredt
COSTE wares - reprasents

S eyt
NEHIOI ARSI S LY

ar error, ot
TESCTS the errorin ﬂ'\c‘l*
Irterpietaticn of iA A8 and e reatrmens
of indirrec! overnesd o0 Tres

interprewation fust introcucea in 2005

has not beer cnailenged or Lommentad
on, by any of the Company's auditors in
the mnienening years. Past Company's
audnors mctude Grant Thomton (2017

- 20131 Cegitte (2014 - 2016), Grant
Trormton (2007 - 20130 and R5M (20061
Trere was no overall impact on the
results of tne Group for the year ended
21 Decernber 2018 however there was a
reclassification of related expenses in the
financial statements (inote 11

GOING CONCERN AND COVENANT
COMPLIANCE

The Corrmittee corsidered the
underlying robustiness of tne Ciroup's
busnesy modet products and

r.oand the firanc al rescurces
it for the future to satisfy

e goNg concern assumption n
preparing the financ ai statements,
cllowirg the extonsion ard amencrent

of tne Group's bankmg fac Lties, the
C"mm-l'e@ reviewed the Group's
forecasts to confirm *P Group was able
10 meet ity cureent and future hank ng
covenarts,

18038 D3RS
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Governance

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT {continued)

1 REVENUE RECOGNITION AND External Audit
SALES RETURNS Tne Corrmitiee as5e55e8 the
performance e rmpact  The Committee Consdared the nisk that effectiveress of its exte nat auditor
ofthe CFC)up‘: re = foCus on core revenue may not oe captured 0 the Wraugh on-going dizlogue arc

DrOCUCTS ana Cne cost-out program resvant pe art from the usLal COMITLAICation with the Auditor. 7he
which begar n 2018, and the fund risks relatng o the timing of revenue audit cyile ncLoes fonmal mestings
raiaimg and resud debt postor of the recognition, managemaent s requirad (o The auait planrrg meestirg, whi

e offar 1w share P“fw derstrat cocnrred  provide for retunrs, which may ne rade Fappens pror ¢ the audil, was wihen tne
N Jdnu ary 2020 susseguent to tha percd ena. prrttee ISCL s sed rc_;jgm( q
- Maragement assesses sales returms ievelopments, sigrificart accountng
ne Committee discussed the Irmpact of J \ ) gevelop ; 4 A e =
-~ . through quantiiyiNg the previous 'etums  rsks, improvermnent 11 relation to nsk
Covid 19 on the Group and noparticular, PR e
‘ experience and Ef’m year end returns. managemaeant and nternat coruo. anc

considered the downside scenario that

was prepared as part of the gomng Lunrg 2019, tne Committee reviewed Lortrols i the accounting process.
concem review, It also considered and rmanagerrenrt’s menodciogy, and Al tne end of the audt process, the
satishied itselr of the existerce of a discussed the procedures followed to Commitiee el with the auditors 1o
materiai uncertanyy whoh may cast @nsire gt revernue was oooxed o the  jereve their report Sntne ey findings

aoubt on the Group's ability 1o cortnue carrect period in tine with the <tated with focus on ientfled key audit neks,
as a geing concarn, acconnting poraes and that returns any misstaternents 1 management’s
ASSESSMENT OF THE CARRYING provisions were reasonable imtial accounts arwtj to conswer areas of
VALUE OF GOODWILL EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS Judgermert and sstmates.

Gocawill ansing from acausions s The Commities, in consuiaton with the  The Auditor showed diligence and
stated at cost, less any accuriiiated Auditor, considered the iatost regulatory openness wilhy the Commitiee durng
impairment iosses 1 accordance w quidelines issuea by the FRO N mectngs 314 through wetten

AS 36, 1he Groug tests tne goodwill an December 2013 and agreed with tne commun cat on and during intermed:ate

an anrual bas.s forimparrment. in the Executive Directons (@ restnct brefing sessions we the Char of the
tests carred oul at 31 Decemrbar 2019, excszpuomal itemis to sigrinicant iterins At anc Risk Commuttee ine Audilor
the value nouse Caiculaton exceedod outsde the scope of normal business gave tre Corrumitics forthrignt views on
e carying val.ae of Joodwaill that reed to be dscosed by virtue of Ldgen areas wh.dst recognis.ng tnal
therwr size or incidence. Th.s has peer ne decicions lay vttt tne Commitiee,

it rote 11 to the ~ —
m S04 Fre Corarnillze s sahsfied wn ine

n 201G

ALhitor’s ¢
For the 2C19 accounts, there wern: anly

exceptional costs, mainly relating
1o the renewal of the banking raciies In
January 2020, and these are referred @
nnote 510 the Financial Statements.,

RECOVERABILITY OF PRE-
PUBLICATION COSTS

Arnartizatior of pre-pubtication costs °s
charged 1o the income staterent on a
siraight tine basis over the estmated

useful lives of the intarnigiple assets, For the there were
Pre-publication costs are captal.zed in s%gm;cam ex.’:ectior- items. These
accardance with |1AS 38 and the compnsed $2.9m n respect of
Commuttee, vath the exterral auditor restructuning costs (S1.7m for people and
giscussea the assumpticns beking the other reorganization costs and $1.2m of
amecruzation profile -nciuding the mpgirments and provisen against
amortization perod of the pubacaions. ot assetst, S hm of refnancorg

sand SO 8~ ir respect of Board
changes. Al of these 1tc‘f‘f‘15 Were
mnclsged wiibin Exceptional ltems due
ether to their sca.e ard one-off nature
ot bemng ron-vading nems

Turther detat s set o

Finangal Staterments

S note 15 W the

24



Appointment of Auditor and

Independence

Corm es ronsiers b g

he perh)fnfer‘rc,e of
partnizr ang *he audt
Al [PIo RS s el

JOImpan

narged

Non-Audit Ser\nces
Grast Trormton was or
r~cm—aud!1 Services
sraparation of rtre op
&-'lare%(;id@ T Janany 202
of thoze cory 2o ta 30 [,’E‘TC‘rnQE”’
was SH72,C00 Sncl Tre Cormps
Fas a coloy 1in regard 1o the provaar oF
Nor-aldit sery Ces Dy the auditor whirn
15 reviewed annuaty,

Internal Audit

~al audit
e ot the T5ro

pEsTaN e IIVICIN I Ea T NPl Ta el

Liis

LS e

The Audit and Rsk Commiittee decigeg
not 1o eats errat atcht

dish @ dedicated in
furction this year, for the reasors sfaed
anove wed review Thes dedis.on on an

arnual o

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
Fhe Executve Boaic s respon
ag appropnate !‘ek rmar
fo*“t(o\ procedures are in ,Aa

nsible for
Bgenent

,ard

(D

LUTRany s nsk
Imanagercent znd rternal corrn
systems Thoese reviews caover ali
controls designea 1o raspond to
ANErc ., operdtiord: and Lompi 3nce
rISKS.

Lakarto has continued 1o dovelop 2
Strong and effedive contrel erviranmers
for e business, This has oialt the
Boarg s and Audt ara Risk Comrnittes’s
contidence i the fimarncial managoment
o the Group.

(g NC AL RE

Governance

The Exective Boarg 15 zatished th
Company Fad spoiaonahs risk
“randgger-ent and r sy control orocerdures

ard Jdo o

RIS TTIOLGACUT TNe yagr
the date of a
10 prevent or Gele
2ApTsures. Tre A

Onrova

regiewens 300 monitoren rr'-c Wk of she

Cxeecutve 30ard dunrg the yea

The rimeal Wk

Cormprses prinimies, oracedures as
mIeaTITESs tnat are geared lowards me

tghicr ot contralled

ors s desgnad o
and eff:ciency
e 0L .aww arQ

miplerne
Maragement de
ensure the effac?
of ')u SINCSS activ ies,

R W ih T.hG g
RS mat tm; ‘,f)“-’l'nnv MLST
e inat mesaLres
LAl proper

nd data.

frarnen
adhore
areinmn

ace tnal sateq
[T-haseq proce

wmnrw oy Gaaro o
iha, e sks e accouniing

fncton

ine Executive Board s respongiible fo
2 irternal cortrol and r1sk managerrens
AMewors with regaqrd 1o the accournting
T DIOCesses

rid O

1y At

o reporiing structure relativ g te
corrpanes noaded i the (_,f.) 1%
Fnaraal Satements reguires that
ssgnwscam rs<s are to be repurted
mimeaiately 1o the Executive soard by
the ino zvicua' brisinesses on
identficano

mtng-related oroc
Sl are autsoLrced

Certarn accs

particuiarn pay
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COASOHEATON DICCCISEs

deruficgon of sigreficant rek eng
control areas of relevance 3 the

| R F_
Do 30COLT0NY Dron s,

Contro 550 Monaat e Corsolaation
pr* TS AND RS resudts gt b e leve, of the
: E*carﬂ ang at the level of tne
sincuuded nthe Conscldated
SINENC AL ‘;.tahame”ats,

ratve control megsures nthe
Accouring syser of tne Croun and i
e crocesses thal generate siof.osat
irforrnation JAses o orepgTe the
Consolidated Fnandciai Staterrents —
e the Group maragemert
Gri seqrents: ans ard
arnmitaent d.sclon.

Audit Quality Review
Af a2 Anciugs Mssed o of auda
ms e Au'h‘ Craality Roviow tra 1 of
the UK ~irancial Report mg Cound:
roviowed the audit conducted oy Grant
Taornon of e C ‘xr“wpar‘y STCOUNTS T
al year 20018, ""he ammittes
= [in s exterran
ropert and the acsi L ..r*ﬂl talen by
Grant Thomlon 1o 4 255 the maiters
ssexd]. After discussions with Grant
Thormon the Commtiee noted that any
identified areas tor further improvemers:
by Grart Tnomntan have teor addressed
or had acpropraie actor plans in place

during thes year s anidt,

Jane Moriarty
Cralr of the Angit and Rizkh Commities
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Governance

Remuneration Committee Report

Annual Statement
DEAR SHAREHOLDER

Parm pleased o :,re-‘aaerh the D rectors’ Remuneration Repart for the year endea 31 Decamber 21
Committee ang approved Dy ns

i wrich imas Deen orecared by

sard.

orthe year engec 37 Decamber 2013 there were rio substanha

: Ire DIrectors remureratan arear c*n'rleﬂts Dy e} e
ar Ker Furd was granted a retenticon awarg as cullineg ¢n page 6.

Thig s the Compery's sixth year of reportirg o ine with The Large and Mediurm sizea Companies and Croups IACCoums
Reports] (Arendmeant Requiat:ors 2075,

the report s dividea into two sections

The trsts Guarto's Remarersthion Dol:cy recommenaed Dy tne Board, wh ek will apply from 22 May 2020 subect to aporoval at
the 2020 Annual Meetirg Tre propesed policy murrors tre existing golcy implementad on 16 Ma, Z019,

e second

tonsthe Arrual Report on Remurerstion, whncn reviews bow the exsting policy Ras heen mplemerted,

i e wath The Large and Medium-szed Companies and Group's {Accounts ard Reports; (Amendment! Regulations 2015 the
follow:ng parts ¢ Ine Arnual Report on Remuneraton are audited. the single total figure of remureration for sach Director,
inctuding sanuat borus outcomes for the financal year ended 32 Decermber 2019, persion ertitements, and. Sirectors’

sharehoidirgs and snare interests, Al other parts of the Directors Remuneration F‘eport are unauditea.

Panuld DE Mappy O receve any COrMMENts you ray have ¢n this report. | hope you fnd the report cear anc comprehensve
and that it helps demor .)tf ate how rernuneraton s nked o *) e perfonmance of the Compary, and that you are able to support
the resclutions or remunerat on beng p esen*ed At this year's Anaual Meetag.

Jane Moriarty
Cnar of the Rermuneraton Conrmittee
22 Apnl 2026
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Remuneration Committee meeting attendance 2019

Committee membership Number of meetings held during the year: 3
3 Zof
Iotl
(%)
Jors !
S P - ‘ b
April 2019 unnt 10 February 2020) 2 of Zias meetings rﬁe appomement! "
%]
I
Pollcy .
o0 [mp . ey ™
ctien sets out Guarto's Remuneranor Poi oy for “rvf vars which 5 recommended oy the Board for approval attae 2020 8
Annual Meetng. The Grown s princpal remunaration pelicy aim s to ensdre that the Executive Drectors remuneration 1s b

designed to promote long-ternm value Creation tnroug g‘h transparent aignmen: with the agreed corgorate strateqy.
Performance reated elements are designed to De transparent, stretching and are rigorousy apouad,
nformulating its polices, he Committee nao regard 10 and balanced the foiowing faciors

« heneed to algn theinterests of the executive with those of the shareholders,

= the performarce of the irdaiduat executive and of the Greup as 2 whowe

+ theremaneration praclice in the markets in wnich Ing executive s principally based, and,

+ the remuneration packages cifered (o executives in Companes compelng i the same marke:ss ano industry as the Group,
DUt exercising caution, it view of the risk of an upward ratcnet of remuneration levels with no coresponding «Mprovamant in
corporate ard ndviduai performance,

n}
Q
=
m
b
=
x
=
O
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT icontinued)

Quarto’s Remuneration Policy Summary

FIXED PAY
Element of Purpose and
link to strategy Operation Opportunity

remuneration

Performance metrics

Base Salary/
Fees

Set at competitive
{evels in the markets
in which Quarto
operates, in order
to attract ang

retam executives,

Reviewed anrual,
changes normaiy effective
from 1 Janaary of eacn vear

Reviews taxe acoount of

« scone of the roie and the
markets nowhion Cuarto
operdtes,

perforrrance ard exper-
ence of the individual
pay and conditions at
organsations of & siilar
size and complexty; anc.
pay and canditions
elvewnere in this Growp

There is no prescrived
maEmum to avoid setting
unhelpful expectations.
Any salary ihcreases are
applied ir ling with the
ouicome of the review and
taking into account widear
factors, for example, iocal
rra rket inflation,

Notapplcable

Benefits

Designed to be.
competitive in the
rnarket in which the
individual is gm- - -
played. '

- pe

Berefiis include Hfe imsiur-
ance and private med.cal
Msurance. Wnere apnropr -
ate, other benefits may he
affered rmcluding, but not
Hreted 1o parucipahon mn

al empoyes share schemes

Berefiig are non-
nstonable.

Bert éﬁts‘- vary by rofe, individuat

circumstance and eligibility

and afe réviewed peripdically.

Benefits are notanticipated

to exteed 5% of salary pa. over
the penod for which this policy

applies. -

The Committes retains
the discretion to approve
a higher % inexceptional

circuinstances 6.9 relocation)

o in citeumstances where

fatitors cutside of the Group's

olnave materially
changed {e.§ RGeS

in riedical premiums), - -

Not applicakle.

Pension

To providé cost.
effective retrement
henefits. -

Part cipatior i defiqned
contribution plar or cash
aliowance in teu

Up to 15% of base satary. -

Nzt apphcable.
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VARIABLE PAY

ARTO CROUR

Governance

NG ARNNUAL BERORT 2013

Element of

Purpose and

Performance metrics

remuneration link to strategy Operation Opportunity

Annual Designed to rein- Measures ase reviewad at tng Maximum potenual opportuni-
performance force individual beg raing of the fingncial ty of up to 100% of base satary
bonus performance and vear o ensLire they remair

contribution to the
achieverment of profit
growth and strategm
ijectwes

approprate ang reinforce
the busiress strateqy
Performarce targers are 38t
annually ¢ ensure they are
appropriately stretshing
and reflect those stiateq.c
omectives At the end of
the year the Comm ttee
determinegs the extent (o
wh-ch these were acrioved

Awards are payabie ir cash

Payments made under the

annual bonus are subject

to claw-hack for the later of
one year following the date
ofaward or the completion
of Ine nexl audt of the
Group's acocounts in the
event of a fraud ar materal
nsstaterment of resulis bemg
idenvhed ir relation to the
year in wh.on tne bonus is
carned,

for the CEO and 50% for the
oo

for the fmancxa{ target, the
threshold bonus starts at 10%
of the total potential for

exceeding the base ERITDA

target by 2% and up o 100% of
the total potentiat for excead-
ing the pase EB TDA target by
0%

o

&0% or firanc
chyectives and 40% on
persoral objectives
Tre Commutiee w.i
vary the weighungs
M YA - IO-yEAr 1O
ect tve changing
strateg.c needs for
e business with a
default ias
ohyectives

towards

“nancal

N excephona:
ciaoLmstances, the
Commitiee has the
ability to exercise
discretton O override
the formula-¢ bonus
Cutcome werin the
urrits of the Plan
where it believes
the outcome g not
triey reflectve of
periormance and to
ensure fairness to
Lotk snarenoicers arg
Clmants.
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THT GUARTO GROUE NG ANNUA L

Qovernance

<FFORT 2019

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT (continued)

VARIABLE PAY (contnued)

Element of
remuneration

Purpose and
link to strategy

Operation

Opportunity

Performance metrics

Ferformance
Share Plan
(PSP)

Ensures that the
Executive's.interasts
are aligned with those
of shareholders
through reward for
providing sharehold-
ars with substantat
incraases in share-
holder value and/or
for achievément of

& measure of sus:
tained growth in
earnings’

over the mediurn
o ong term. '

Apards of rormma-cost
for ni-cost! ophions may
be grantad arnu ;
percentaqe of base salary
Vestng s based on perfor-
marca measuied over four
years The pertorrance
period norma:ly s1a7ts at the
begnn.-g of the fmanc.al
year in wh:ch the date ar
arant falle

Dradends accrue on PSP

awards and are paid on those

snares whicn vest Awarg
iovels and performance
carditions are reviewead
pbefore each award cycle
to ensure they remain

" approprate.

Payinents mada under the
PSP are subec:
for o later of ore v

S3ar

- fohowing date of vesting or
Ccompleton of the next augt

of the Group's accounts,
N the event of a fraud or
material misstatement

of results beng identifed
1 relauon © the years in
wihich the PSP s earned.

o Claw-oack,

Award opporiunties for
partcipants are up to SC%
of base Saiary

Awards of up tQ 100% of base
salary may ! pi providedin
exceptionat ¢i rcumsta nces (eq.
{ecmutment)

20% of rRaxirnumn vests

for Threshoid rising ona
straight-iine basisto full vestmg
for Stretch pg;f@rmgnge,

Awards to Executves
are skiyect to four-
year cluimuahive
£3rmings per snare
(EPS) ana/or ofa:
shareholder return
VSR performance.

M eRCapnOna
circumsatances, the
Committee has the

Cability to exercise

discretion to averrge
the forrrulaic PSF

Coutcome within the

Plan rmits (o ensure

caligrment of pay

with the underlying

* ¢ petformance of the
- business during the

peiformance penod.

FIXED PAY

Element of
remuneration

Purpose and
tink to strategy

Operation

Opportunity

Performance metrics

Non-Executive
Directors’ fees

To reflect the time
ccmmltmeﬂt in
preparing forand
attending mee‘tmgs.
the dities'and

responsibi hu es’

of thie role and the -

c:ontnbutxon expec;ted .

frém thé Non-Execu-
tiver Directors.

Anrua: fee for Char

Arruar base fee for Non-Ex-
acutive Directors, Addtional
rees are paid 1o the Sen or
Independent Director and
tne Char of

the Committees to refiect
additional responsic:liies.

Fees are rev-ewed annually,
tak:ng mto accourt ume

Theteis no prescr;bed
ekl Non Execmwe
: Director, fee ingreases are
apphed in tine” wz{h the
Dutco me Gf thé mwew and

commtment, responsib hues - 2

and fees paiw by comparable

companies.

Not appocable
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Governance

Performance measure selection and approach to target setting
Themeasares used wrnder tre annuzl Tonus plan are seleciea anrually 1 refiect th
and reinforce financial cerformarce and actieverment of annual obje:t«zes a5 wel
are based on ne amount of CBIT DA generateg comparad o pudget The Cormrmtiee considers 15 measure 15 the most
appropnare measure of long-term parformance of the Grouo.

cstrategic prionties for the year

Group’s xe

Jerformance largets are set at
ANT ECONCNNC 2RO
gerM

wzh g level as o be s"r"f(}”--ng and ach.evable with regard (C the particiar siralegic pnorues
£ annLs benus threshold 's cases on a 2% arowthin profits wen Stretch target boirg 10%

“ne Committea reviews the performance targets appiy) :g to awards mace 1o the proposed PSP scname annually. Awards made
TO paricipants wili e based on etnes one or a combinatian of total sharenolder reture and curialative earnirgs per share over

the measured neroa. These will be reported an each year i the Anual Report on Remuneration

Differences in remuneration policy operated for other employees

Quarto's aporoacn 1o anruat salary reviews -5 Cons:stent agross the Group <ey managesr
with substanual operational resronsiphiies are 2ugib e 1o part:
Lisec for the Crief Lrecutive Cfficer, Opportunities and spec
business arez-sped !

tpersornel and sentor managers
cipate in an aninaal bonLs sCheme with smilar Mencs W nese
s perfermance cond:mons vary Dy srgarisaucnat level with

12 retrics icorporated where appropriate.

Key management parsonsniel ana senor maragers are eligible 1o partcpate i the PSP Ferformance condgitions are consistent
for all these partic:pants, while award opportunities may vary Dy orgarisational level but are typically lirmtea o 50% of base

salary,

Shareholding guidelines
The Commitiee recogrises the importance of aligning the interestc of Executives with sharenoiaers trcugh the building up of a
sign.hicant smarenodng n tne Group. Executive Sireciors are required 1o retam shares of a value equal to 50% of the alter-1ax
gam made or e vesung of awards under the Plans, unul they have built uo a mmnimum sharencld'ng of a value eguivalent to a
east 100% of annual base sal

a'y

Remuneration policy for new Directors
Wren hinng o appoir ting a new Executive Tirector, inciuding by way of irtermal promaolion the Commmities may make Jse of ad
the exist:ng corporents of remunerat:cn as follows:

Component: Base Salary Benefits Pension Annual Bonus PSP

Approach Deterrmined in ne with the . - In Iine witn the  In line with the  In line with <taled 1 line with the
stated rzoin:y, and taking ko -+ stated poloy. stated poligy. . pobcy, with the stated policy,
account their previous saiafy ) T relevant maxeum R
Initial salasies may be set below T prosrated Lo reflect the

frsaicket and consideration . ;
fgwez‘l o ;;hasmz; any.intréaseas.

‘ r thireevears sumect
pment inthe ro!

proportion of the year
served.

Maximum Not apmxcame X7 Notappiicable.  MNotapplicabls. | 30% 1o 100% ~5€>/ ofbase ,

Value s L4 of base salary “salaty €100% in
— . o s exceptional

circumgtancesy -

Ir deterrning aporopriate remuneration for a new Executive Director, the Committee will take o consideration all relevant
factors including quantum, nature of remureratior and the jursciction from which the candizate was recruited) to ensure that
arrangements are i the bast interasts of both the Compary and its shareholders, The Committee may consider 4 appropnate to
grant an award ander a structure not ircluded in the polbcy, for examaie 1o buy out’ incentve arrgiigements forfeited on leaving
a previous empioyer, ard Wi exersse the discrolion avadanie ucder Listing Bule 94 2 B where - sary. indoing co, the
Committee will consider relevant factors including the expected value of ail outstandimg equity awards using a Monte Carlo,
Black-Schioles. or other relevant equivalent valuation and, where aoplicable, taking mto accourt loughness of performance
condiions atrached to these awards and the ikalihocd of thosa conditions Being met.
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Governance

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE REPORT {continued)

r.q anew b
oriat

coatve Orecior by way of irternat promotion
s o her promotion to Frecutive & rector

WICCLE ary Contracius!

rthe ase of gpooint ~g a new Non-Executve Drector the approach wili be corzistent wrhi ke rernareration polioy

Executive Service contracts, Non-Executive letters of appointment and exit payments poticy

Executive Director service contracts Fave no fixed term and have a notce pencd of not more than 12 montns from edher the
rxecurive or the Group Tnese notics perods meet pest practce gudelines and g ve protectior, mutaally, to the Groun and the
TRocutive Executive Drrecior service Contracts are avaian.e 1o view at the Groug’s registereq otfice. The daes of the fxecutive

Corecton serv.ee contracts and the relevant notice perod are as follows

Cirector Effective date of contract Notice period

3 m(wr.th'}

& months

ector on 30 Apnl 2019 and pecame a Non-Exedur oriromn 1 May 7019

untit 10 February 2020,

Non-Lxeculive Lirectors ate engaged on the nasis of a letter of appomtment in line with tne UK Corparate Governance Code,
|

3id Director: are sulbject 1o re-elechon annualy a1 the Annual Meer ng.

“he Chan, together witn the otner Non-Execuative Drectors, have s ong- monin nclice pened, and are subyec: to re-eleclion each year

e Non-Executive Director Latters of Aprom*'ﬂem are availanle o view gt the Group's reqisterec office anc the effective dates
of their Letters of Appainiment are as follows.

Director Date of Appointment Notice period
Andy Cummlng P Marck 2018 T ronth

Mei Lan Lam

Jane Mori arty

7 May /“19 1 -nfm.)*

Ovpmbr‘r2018 - 1rr\cﬂt%

MlchaelMousL ey! 1 May 2019 1 month

1 Resgred or (0 Feoruary

Trig Committee’s Goluy 1§ 1 amit severance caymnents or termimation to pre- establishad contractua arrangements and the
rules of the relevant moer ‘e Ii,nd Cn doir 50, the Committee’s ﬂb 2 ve =10 avold reward, G oaor }er‘f)HT,dr‘(r-’
Furtrermore, the Commtee will \ake account of the Executive Director's duty 1o mitigaie their \0ss

erminat:crn payments are lmites 1o base salary and berefits curing the urexpired nouce penog wnlch Cannor be mihigared

During the year endeo 32 Decermber 2513, $28,154 was paig into Marcus Leaver s pension fund m respect of perision
dndergayments aunng the period May 2016 to Septemiber 2018, no payments were made to other past Direciors

T additon to the contractual orovisons regarding paynent o termination set out above, the Group's Incentve plans and share
chemes Contam provesoens for lerrvw.ﬁm on of ernployment

Component Annual bonus PSP

Bad leaver NG annua: bonus payahle Outstardirg awards are forfetoed

Good leaver Eagibie for an award to the extent that perfor- Cutstanding awards wil normally continue and be
MANCZE Coroitionrs nave been sausfied ara pre-rat- tested tor performarcs over the ful penod, and
ed for the proporton of the financial vear servea, gro-rated for brme tased on the propoflu)r‘ of the pr‘”pd

with ommi tee

'i Borelion WD trPa* athery g Co W‘m‘?we dl”le

Change-of-controt E. mbm fora \awwd 1o tne extent that per Dutstand:ng awards ml
mMance cor s nave beean satisties up ta the for performance over the genoa to chance-cof con
charge of contrat and pro-rated for the properiior  trol, and pro-rated for ime baced on the proportion
of the firancal year served, wirh Commiittee of the pennd terved, with Committee discretion to
discretion 1o treat othenwise treat othenwise

Any Commitment maae prior Lo, Dut due to be fuifilled after e polcy comes aito force wilt be honoured,

Anindividual would nermally e considered a good ieaver f they leave for reasons of death, niury, li-healtn, desability, part
of the business i whick the ‘ndwiduar is employed or engaged ceasimg to be a member of the Group or any other reason as the
Committer decdes. Bac leaver provis ons apply under other aircumstances.
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Governance

External appo:ntments

Steyrs

ept extertal appontmens i provaed ory tnat suek

emer ary oeigen fers are retane i by

e por aporoval of
Cther ot

=5 gt the Croup

T g case-Dy-Lase Dass

ltlustration of the application of the remuneration policy
v s OwS The ramuneraunn that the Fxeoutive cre cotda ne exnects

Hae MoLsaoy are ~otincluded i tne siustrations because rerher of tnem s o honu

sarenter ded to prov oe furthes o forrmalon 1o charenoldess regarding the relatonshin netweasr pay ana

Tre chagr

oriam nased o

YaTy1ry

erforeeanoe anes COH cacand M
[3.ans5.
perso

?‘O"Pmal reward cpporinr ies AL
lectirg on 1o May 20
anmua ponos and PL To b

pro-raled fo an annual eguvelent

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS APPLICATION OF REMUNERATION POLICY

300 On thie remareranor ,,o Ly Dres
atest known ‘\<u1 nav of Dase falan
the anrdal potertsl revward op:portur—;—Je:, tne remurerat.on and F

e o

orer be

erslinsirgt

Ken Fund

W Fied
W Aral vanabie

2.6%w

Ay
it

Min In line Max

i llustratng the applcation of tne remurerabior podoy the following astumpt 0oNs have Seon made.

Minimum S3lEly, DEnsIon O Casr n eu of censon and oenafits

On target ;o DRrRI0n OF Lash in bau of pension and secefts donus pay out af 507 of the rmaamum
G at 50% or st

Maximum 1T 53.a1Y, DERSION Or Cashn e S pay out at 1LC% =sting of

tne FS2

Consideration of conditions elsewhere in the Group
When reviewing and settna execisive reryne Y the Conumittes takes nic account the pay ara employmert condittons
zmiployees of the Groap

camed ol a formal enrpi
regutcuom amd praltbces regard:ng empioyee consultat-on mare broadly.

e consultaton regardng 2oard remuneration, mough it coes comply with local

Consideration of shareholder views
itis the Commuttess policy t consuitwith maior shareholgers or thelr chosen shareholder regresentatve body prior to any
changes 1o 443 E.%e:utne Chrector rerune gtion struicture.

Jane Moriarty
Char of the Romuneration Commpites
23 Aol 2020

Jas sty
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Governance

Annual Report on Remuneration

THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

—~

ee gre avaziabie o ine Grown's website,

Tne Corr ttes g Termi of Refe
The Committee s respocisinle for

= Recummending to the Board the remuneratior and terms and cond.tions of errpicyrrert of tne Cnar, Dracunve Direciars
and xey members of sernior management,

o Measuning subseauent performance as a orewde to determining tne Executive Direc
reraneraton an vehst of the wacle Board,

retermereng tne structure ard guantum of short-term scheme; and,

o Granting awards under the Perfenmance Srare Plan,

tors and key rmanagers’ toia:

The miminissuss discussed anosor approved during the financal vear under rev.ew

and benefits, ard

= Review of the Executive [nrectors and the senior managers perfonmance under the prio: ve

s annual Bonus schnerme,
irchadng a review of their perfonrance aganst therr personal objectives and aporovat ©f the nonus awards,

Statement of shareholder voting at the 2019 Annual Meeting
Trie following tab.e shows tne results of the advisory vote on the 2018 Annuat Remuneration Report at the Anr ual Meeting on
16 tay 2019,

Total number % of
of votes votes cast
For (including discretionary) 10,102 204 59 98%

Against

Total votes cast
Withheld

Single total figure of remuneration {audited)

e table pelove sers out a single hgure ‘o the total remuneration recewved by each Director for the year ended 31 December
2015 ard the At These armoutts are snowrnr the repaorteg carrency, although Micnaeg Mousiey 5 payments were settied
In Stering Tne excliange rates Laed in 2019 and 2018 were 1.2758 and 13375, respectvely.

ol gl

Long-term Total
Base Salary Benefits’ Annual Bonus? incentives Pension remuneration

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Executive Directors $000 $000 $'000 000 $000 5000 $000 5000 5000 $'C00 5000 $'000

Michael Mousley*r

Ken Fund*
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Long-term Total
Fees’ Benefits Annual Bonus incentves Pension remuneration

Non-Executive 2019 2018 2018 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Directors $000 $'000 5000 000 $000 $'0G0 $'000 $'000 S'QOG 3’000 $'00 5000 n
Andy Cumming* 92 77 - - — — — — - — 52 77 f:é
- N _—‘ e =

Mei L * — _ — — - — _ _ — - _ _
el Lan Lar?__ - = g

Jane Moriarty* £4 ] - — - — - - — 6 9 SN

- e =
Michael Mousley* * a5 — — — — — ~ - — €5 - "-5'9
For penod for anach helshe was 3 Direcionton ﬂ

Benefts cormnprse private madic
ArnLal bonus for performance o, I vear Further details car be foung n acte &
Deotas of Non -Ere o Drect an ke fownd o page 3G

Moasley nalude $22.000 of corsutng fees onan am's iergtn basis

N N B

Directors’ shareholdings
The share interests of the Directors wihno held office dunng tre year enced 31 Decernbeor 201% ard of ther connected persons o
the share canitat of the Companry are shown below.

Number of share Number of USS0.10
options of common stock shares of common stock
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Executive Directors 201! 208 2019 2018° 8
C.K. Lau - - 6,874,672 §
Michael Mousley £
- T - . I . e =
Ken Fund 75,188 75,188 24000 l_Q‘

During tre year the marset price ot the shares of rompaon stack tangeo betwess 48p and 7o The mid-market puze on 31 Decembear 2015 was 90,
¥ [+ P

Number of US$0.10
shares of caommon stock

) -3-1 December 31 December

Non-Executive Direciors 2019 20182
Andy Cumming — -
Mei Lan Lam —

Jane Moriarty — -

1 Ordate of resigriation
Z O date of appontment
3 Shares held hy C K Lau (167

431 pus snanes held by 1010 Sontng Lirvted 15,194 8250 3 company, over which O 8 L35 exeraises conire!

VIONWNI -

e
H

CSINIWALYES:

No director receives, ofr has an enttlement to receive, shares in the Company as part of mis or her remuneratdon. A 50%
appreciation in the Company's share price wouid have ne  mpact on a cirector's remuneration. As notea below Ker Fund nas
been gramed s7are options under the Company's PSP Screme (see note 29)
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Directors’ share options

Sraed Corrnan Sock of 90 10 each

Fair value
As at As at  Face value at at date of
1 January 31 December date of grant grant Price at
Date of grant 2018* Granted Farfeited 2019 (£'000) (£'000) exercise date
Ken Fund 18704/ 2016 - 45,6492 122 26 n/a
28 — — 25.4%8¢ a7 o8 e

* O date of appoinument

i

All awards under tra FSE schermas have a four yvear vesting penod,

Executive directors’ base salaries/fees

During the year 2019, O Ko Lau, appointed on 17 May e CONIrACt

During the year 2019, Michael MoLsiey, resigned on 30 April 2019, recered £114.000, 1m accordanc 2 with Fis senice contracs,

During the year 2019, Ken Fund, receved $346,500, o accordance with his service contract

Pension and other benefits
The Croup makes an annual contnbut Gr Lo the personal penson plan of Ken Fund of $18 000

Long-Term incentives — PSP Awards

Unaer the Remuneration Folbcy, awards of norenai-cost {or nil-cost) eptions may be granted annaally Jp to 50% (In exceptonal
arcumstances up to 100%) of base salary 1o the Executive Directors Adhenng to the same princples, other applicable
errployces may receive an award (up a maxmuam of 40% of base salary, but typically much lessh in considering the gz

awsards, the Ramuneration Committee has regard to the principies set out on page 31 of this report,

rtalf of tne awards have a performance condition relating o cumuianve Adjusted Diicted EPS periormance ror the four financiat
years 2017 t¢: 2020 ~clusive The otner hail of these swards have a performance cond.t.on relaing @ otal sharehoider refurns
CTSRUS nomanor of dividerds and share pnice growth imeasuied as an averace cver a 20 pusnens day penod "eading up

10 grant and ves g as apoiophetel Tha TSR period suns from 28 Apni 2016 1o 28 Apnl 2020,

[@]aagr

Targets for EPS are annual compoundes growtn of 5% for Threshoid to 10% tor Stretch. Targets for tota! sharenolder retusns over
the period are annual compounced growth of 7% for Threshold ana 15% for Stretch.

The Connittee pelieves the TSR directly mieasures shareholder returrs and thereby aligns the goas of management and
sharehioiders. Hfowever, TSR can be affected by a vanety of investrnent factars, which are far 1emoved fom those which
management car drecty affect, The Comrmrtee believes that cuinuatve diluted EFS to be a good measure of managements’
long—term impact on the busmess and which aver tme translates :nto sharenoider vaiue. Thus 3 combination of TSR and £PS s
beiieved to be suitable goals for the PSP Awards Major sharehoigers have been consulted about adding the TSR cond ton

Retention Award

Ken Funa has been grarted a retenton award that offers g totar payment of $500.000 composed of two elernents (b a payment
of $350 000 50 lorg as he remains employed by the Company untl at leas: 30 September 2021 and Il 3 performarnce-related
payment of up o $150.000 assessed on proft-achevemenrt by the Group for finanaal vears 2020 and 2021

Chair and Non-Executive director fees
Tna Nor-—-Zxecutive Directors” annual fees tor 2019 were as folfows Andy Cumming £72 000, Jane Monarty £50
Michael Moustey £50,000 (date of appomitrnent, 1 May 2019

300, and

C
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Relative importance of spend on pay
The graph nelo a: ernployee pay comrpares with expenc.lure on intelleciua propedty for years enced
31 Decermnber 2018 and 3L Derember 2018

Slateatis h vy Lot

L0434 DiID3IVELS

o
Fotal empinyee pay Irtellectus: property spend

W 2015 2018

Review of group performance

"ne chart on page 38 compares the value of 100 mvested in Duar
10 compared 1o the equivalent investment i the FTSE Small Cap

has beon chosen st compnees companies of 3 broadly aimilzr size to Guart

over ta 258 oer O

o shares, including re-invested dvidends, on 31 December
rdex cvet the iast ten inanad yﬂafk Tre Flse Srrali Can
. The takie be 5 the smgle igure

201t 2012 2013 2014 2015 201¢ 2017 ?018 2019
G945

IONVYNYIACD

gie higure of
remlnerat.on
MO IuJ ng Rorus:

S arr L -
1500
% of maxmum - — — 56 80% 33.50% 95.00%  120% S1% - -
opportunity
2LF vasting : - 2,551 - -
{5'000s;
—;/ - - - - atal) o
% of maximum — — - — — - 100% — — —
CRROTIN Ly

rbinat iremuneraticn of LaL.—re

-'w',e C vba h the previcus CTED and Marcus Leaver for the respectve pencds
the previous CEO and O K Law “or the respective periods

[ S
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Performance graph

G _— U
<010 2015 b 2014 2114 T AN S) 207 PR 2018

B COuziv BEITSE Small Cap

Change in CEO remuneration and for employees as a whole
Mg table cerwy shows the cnarge in CEG arnea, cash enuresaton, de

compared o e average enployees for 2017 to 2018

ned ag saary, taxable benefits and ar nLg. Honus,

Average
CEQO for other employees

SOOO 2019 2018 % change % change "

Setlary — 224

Taxabie benefts — f

nnual va

Totat - 230

Salary, benefits and borases tor other employees nave been impacted by exchange rate movemeants

Ditution limits

vl the

Gl o e raies of do share pans ionncipaty g imit ot 10% 1 10
ade Jndor the Srouo's share schemes represented 4.4% (2018

tall umes comni
irothe U3 year peniog w3t Secamoer 7019, 8
¥

255 of the Grroup’2 ssuec share captad

Directors' shareholding guidelines and share scheme interests
There has been no requirement for Executve DireCiors 1o relan shares as no other shares have vasted and they are 2omplant
with the sharehoelding guideies

Jane Moriarty
Chan of the Semuners

25 ARl 20520

T Uosst

3

n Corrnitiee

38



T DULARTO GROLP IND ANNGAL REPORT 2019
Governance

Directors’ Report

Group
The Drreciors prasert thed report and tne audiea financiat statements of The Quarto Group, Inc., for the yvear erded 31
Cecember 2013,

Results
The profi for the year 13 52.9m (2018 ioss ot S0.6m) The Direcions do not propose a dvigend.

Ar-indication of Lkely 1uture deveopments in the business of the Growr is incluged in the Strateg o Report o1 page 6.
Y g

Directors
Serving Directors aunrg the vear were as follows

A Jd. Cumming .\\(:rw Crecutive Chairran) r\ppom" I Mgron 2018

C. K. Lau {Chief Exccutve Officert Appomted 17 May Z018, Nor-Fxecutive Duector trom 1 May 2019
M. J. Mousley tnter.m Chief Finangat Gificer) Appo:ntm }’ fay 2018 Non-Executive e cter from 1 May 2019

-Exesu w;u Ag ﬂmmed 17 May 2018

K 3 F-und

raﬁna mfftg(‘f‘ ApDO:f‘tLd 11 Juty 2618

J. Moriarty Non-ExecuTve f‘o:,a,m ed 1Z November #0318

L Resigned 0 February 2020

None of the Directors nave a service agreement of more tnan one year 5 duration All of the directors are subject 1 armual
re-election. Tne letters of appointment of the Non-Executve Oirectors are made avalable tor inspecton at the Company's
reqistered office

No Cirector nad a contract of significance with the Company or s subsicar-es during the year,

Or 10 Fepruary 2020 ry Powetl was appomnted as Executive Director (Chief Executve Officer, Quartn UK and Andrea Gt
comoardo was apg Jonﬂeu as a Nor-fxecutive Direcior. Ardrea Gouna Lomgeardo s not consderes 1o oe idependent.

Disclosure of information under Listing Rule 9. 8 4

Sor tne parpose of compliance with LR 9.8 4 R, the following information s included by rererence within the Direciors Report
| R 984 requirarnent ocatcr

Directors remuneration Annual e

Cetalls o tve PI:J"T: Anrial Rep 1on Perr wnerstion, pages 34 fer %‘3

Related Party T‘ransacﬂom The Company purch naes orinting services from 16 ) Printing Limited,
cormpany over which O K Lau exercises control. These purchases are made on
2 job-by 10D basis at arm's lergth Financiat Staterent note 30, page 88,

summarizes purchases of printing services from 1010 Printing Limited.

With reference to LIE9 .8 4 R {i4){a). the Company entered it a wnttern and legally binding relationshin agreement with: 1010

“Fratng Limied, Lien Rocx Group amites and C.x Lau, The Company confams in reiation Lo the reguirerents of _R ©.8.4 {14)

cltnat (it has compled win tne undertakngs of the relationship agresrent, I as far as the Comoany 18 aware, tne
controling sharehoider paries have compuad with the relationship agreement, and ) so far as the Company 15 aware, the

procurement coligaticns of LR 9.2.2B R (2)ia) nave peen compied with within the perod under review,

Employees

Applcations or emoloyment o* disabled persors are always flly consdered, bearng in mind the antitudes of the applicart
concerned. In the avent of staff necoming disabled, every affort s made to ensure that ther eﬂfnp loymert with the Group
continues and hat appropriate tran'ng s aranged it e pobcy of the Group that the raining, career developrrent and
promotion of dwsabled persons shoud, as far as possible, be identcal with that of ather empigyess.

The Group places considerabte vaiue on the involverrent of s employees and has continued its practice of keeping hem
informed or matiers affecting them as empioyeess and on the var.ous factors affecting the performance of the Group. This s
achieved through formal and informal meetngs Emplovess are consulted regularly on a wide range of matters,
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DIRECTORS REPORT icontinued)

"z Beard recognizes theimportance of diversity among nd s commitied to ensur
selected ard Zromat2d on e Bas s of ment an d -ty r—cafG e:3 of age. gender, race, rehgion, sex
TAL QOnGEr spLt 3Cross the Sroup as ccemper 20193 sillustraied -0 the tabie polow.

Ing that employees are
Lt orentation or tsah bty

Males Females
Board 4 2
Semo?_r;wanagers . n 10 e

Substantial shareholders

The Directors nave peen advised of the foliowing sharenolders who have an interest of 3% or more in the shares of the ccmmon
stock of the Company at 31 December 2019 and 6 Apal 26 Apnc 202015 the laest practicable date prior o the publication
of this report.

-~

As at 31 December 2019 As at 18 Apnl 2020
Number of % holding of the Number of % holding of the
USS0.10 shares of issued capital US50.10 shares of Issued capital
common stock of the Company common stoci(1 of the Company

1010 Pintng® 5194920 5 4 12.915 083 26
LF Orbach 7 26.) 403,613 100
Herald (nvestment Management Ltd T 89 2 212,045 54
C.K. Lau ) o 82 5,550,486 8.7
’ 49 8177820 20.0
Lazard Freres Gest\on SiAisﬂ - 44 o 993 61 2 /;
Haitong International Securities G LE75.000 46
Lote Ny an Lpes otfer wrirk concuded cor 31 January 2020 the ailoties share camtat of the Compary ingreased frony 20,444 350 wiares ¢f eommen

¢ se fiqures remresent the rezuirg enlarged charehoiding
10 Printiryg controlied by C K oau

Serg.o tiuntany Andrea Giunt Lembards ishargholders of the Compar
the lawsg of taly an entty, Lltmately controlled by Sergio Zwunt and Andre

Lol for

auwong with Momocasto 2009 5 03 a private &
Glunh Lemoardo)

d company Incoarparated under

ly ¢

The nghkts aﬂad"ing to the Company's shares of common stock are set out i the Company's By-Laws, which can e found o
the Company's website, www QUarta.com, The rules for appomtment and replacement of the Directors are set our o the

Cormrpany's By-Laws The powers of the Directors are set out in the Compary's By-Laws,

The Company may amend 11 By- Laws by speciat rescluton approved by the affirmative vote of the holders of a major ty of the
¥ ¥ y ) bi
voling power Of the shares The Directors” interests in the shares of the Company are set out on pages 35 and 36. There are no
restnctions on the numbper of shares that Directors car hold.

Post balance sheet events

6 Jaruary 2020, the Group arnogticed an Open Cffer of 20,444 550 new Common Shares at 68 pence per shars, On the
same day, the Group concluded its refinancing, signing an ext=nsion © ‘ta existing bank facilit:es 10 31 July 2021 The multi-currercy
facilty comprses a 525m term loan, & S8m revabang credi racility and a $2m overdraft faciliy The effective date of the new faclity
was dependent on the raising of the funds from the Open Offar wiich was successfuily completea on 4 February 2020

The cutbreak of Covid-19 |s considered 1o be a non-adjusting post balance sneet evers. At this stage of the outbrazk, it s not
possibie Lo make an estmate of the Onancial effec: that Covid-19 wiil nave on the Group.

Risk management strategy
The Croup 1s exposad to a number of principal risks and uncertamnties, The Group's inanc:a: risk management strategy - set aut
nonpage 15 of the Risk Managemenr Review. Cperational risks are set out on pages 16 and 17 of the Risk J\ﬂanagemem Rev ey,

Corporate governance

The Company is comimitted to hugh standards orporate govem ance and supports the principles aid down in the UK
Corporate Goverrance Code issued by the Financiai Reportng Council in 2018 {the ‘Code’), avawable from the FRC website at
vy treorgauk, The Board considers that the Cornpariy hias been i cormplance with the principles andg provsions of the Code
throughout the year ended 31 Decermber 2019 and 1o the date of thsg report
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e Board will contimue o mmonitor (ts corporate governance arrargements, ir the light of the Looe (arg fuiure changes), as tae

Groap develops ard grc

e Direciors consider that the a“-m,,i repart ard accouris, 1aken as a whowe, are far, palance s ard anderstandable and prosede
the in F\r"’ﬂallf}" f : : S'ders 1o assess the Group's performance, p-u;me:;; rmodel s strateay

Section 172 statement
The Conpary's section 172 staiement can be found i the Strateg< Reocr: on page 7

Attendance by Directors at Board and Committee meetings in 2019
Audit and Risk Nominations Remuneration

Board Committee Committee Committee
Andy Cumming 3 H 2

C K. Lau — Z E
Michael Mousley* * o ' 10 i —

Mej Lan Lam? 9 - -
Ken Fund i 10 - — -
.}ane Morlarty 9 3 3
Total number of meetmgs 10 5 H s
Lo Meaher of the Auditand Risk Committee from 12 August 2012, pror to this date attended Audit and Resh Cominiittes by mvitatian only

£ MNotmertbers of the Remunesation Committee

3 Member of tne Remuneraton Committee frem 16 Apnl 701% 20 10 Februar, 2050

ne ornaples of the Cade nave oeen appoed as tollows:

aj The Board of [rectors recresents the shiareholders interests in mantanimg and growing & successtul business including
ophimizing consistent lona-term fmanc-a{ returng.

As at 31 Decerrper 2049 the Board comprised two Sxecative Directors and four Non-Execunve Directors. The Charman 1s
responsble for the leadership of the Board and ersunng <L effectiveness. The different role< of the Charman and Onief

CARCUtve (tRicer are ﬁ(ﬁk"‘f)\4\'1ﬂLdC‘E(,‘:, Jane Moriarty the Senior Indenendent Drectar, 15 avaizbe: 0 shareholders, if ™ Vo Nave
=) Y. h 2y
Sxelatye Direosory, A!H’j},’ LG an 1d Jane

&)

CO Matdre ot able to beresolved throuan normal channeis Two o
Morarty were con smered Ly the Board to be independent throughout 2018
¢t There are z nurrper of standirg Committess of the Board to waich various matiers are delegated, Tney all nave formal terms
of reference approved by the Board which are avalable on the Company’s website favww.guartc.comi.
he Board mer 10 tmes in 2015 Attendarce detals are set out above, A formal agenda 1s prepared for each meetirng and ail
board pagers and information are Circuated to the Board at least 2 cays before the meetings except in the case of mestings
that are convened cn snort rotice
Altof the Diredlors are subject to re-electior by the skharenolders at the Anruat Meeting The Boarg is satisfied o support the
re-ewection of Andy Cumrming, Jane Mornarty and Mer Lan Lam as Non-executive Directors as tney rave individually produced
excellent performance i therr duties and nave showe a *ugh level of commitment 1o ther roles
I The remuneration of the Executive Doractors s recommended by the Remuneration Commitiee, om'nrismg Jare '\’lonarty,
who is the Commitiee Chairman, Andy Cumming, Michael Mcusley (from 16 Apnl 2019 and 10 February 20203, ang C. K. Lawl.
Aseparate reporlwein respect 10 Direciors rerruneratonr is ircluded or pages 3410 35 The Commitiee meets al Leass twice
a year. 'n the year ended 31 December 2019 the Committee had met 3 tirmes.
at The Audit and Risk Committee comprizses Jane Moriarty, who s Cormmattee Chairran, Andy Cummimg and frorm 12 August
2015, Michael Mousiey he Board 1S satsfied that the members of the Committee have approprate financal expernence o
fulfit their roie Further details of the Committee’s waork can be found on nages 23 o 25,
ki The Nomimatons Committee comprises Andy Cumming, who s Committee Charrman Mornarty and C K Lau Details
of the work of the Nerminatiorns Committeée dunng the year are set culin its report on page 22
1 Tre Chuef Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offcer are resporsipie for mvestor relations. Taey meet with major
shareholoers during the course of the year in order to understana their views, that are then comrmunicated 1o the rest of the
Board at Board meetings The Non Executve Charman and Senior Independent Director wili meet with major sharenolders
fram ume ta ume. Snarehoders are mvited w allend the Arnua Meeting at least 20 days i advance of the meating. Al
Directors nd the rmeeung which is used o cormmun:=cdte with snareholders
|} Thne Board has a procedure for Directors to take imdepandent professional advice at the Company's expense, if reaured.
K AllDnectors have access 1o the advice and services o the Company Secretary,
I Quarto Pas arranged appropriate nsurance cover i respect of iegat action agamst the Directors
i Trne Company has an estaptished whistle-blowing polcy.

B
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Greenhouse gas emissions reporting
Cthediroron ke w 0 Frie 'f;,» M

0. masec on Lk

Ar 2rErs, proCar2meant Gnnd

10sou o Instiute Suidelines

repornrdg Jtil by data,
heraporiurg perc

cose 3 ermis

270 ntercationa. ope
aqd Sa:c;pﬁ 2 :'—

HArSnGHT an
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»ava laole Kelrefaorred 1o

LR tas centned

S tne mensiy ranol

Global GHG emissions

AL

[ "I'C}"\g DUSITeNs

Tonnes of COZe

2019 2018

12 135

erage nuim

TRSAONS per staft reerr per .45

Rlsk management and mternal controls

fe Board s resporabie (or the Group's systerm cf inrernal conirl ano for rev
e Sireciors have car x" Cut & rebust gssessment of the W‘m"i;udt business ]
or restigate the mpadct of key rske, The Board has in place nse maaagerment s;_'rm' g in el Lm “tothe Company's hrands
FEROIT NG DYGC rOUD S process tor the p'enawh’\r' o-‘ the ¢ (nnm”dated NANCa: sLAtements. - lowever, suCrn syatems
are des ;r‘vw“ ‘o rmEn rinar ‘\{-rr‘-mare e sk of farun s chjeclves and can provide oriy reascnatee

lveness AL SLAter previon
OGonoplace

CCT AN T

s and

dards ane

The raain elemonts of tn 2rNsL corret and financial reporting systems are’

crted and revievwed
>0t are [zicrec o s
e

1 Key performe

a; The resdits of 14 3t agorat o

b Tne management reparts of ¢
rranagerent Fach operatin
assessed.

climaddnion o monthiy reportng, indiv-daal operaling ur s report ce

by the Board atits meeings dunng tao year
tthe busiress and managemaert needs of 1ocal
ncicatorns, ard these are regularly reviewea and

@i managemaat informaucn more frequently, wheare f

e}

15 C,GnS\de d agpropnate
s Al eperatng units report ther bank balances weekly and a report s producad summanzing the Group oositon
el Al cperarng units prepare annual budgets ard cask Hlow forec winch are reviewed by tne Board

“ne Uk Corporate Governance Code introduced a recurement that te Directors perfona on-going mamionrg ant review

of ihe ef venass of the Groop's system of internar corirols 1o cover all controls ndiuging firancal, operancra’ complanae,

and risk managernent The Board confirms that there aré Snaoing processes coverng tha ideraf

randagement of the rtris by the Group which caver ail mawenal Corlrols re
Srowp Board meet =1'q Guartedy subsidiary management moelngs, a:scLssion and rey C Executive Boarg ana tne

tinznice departiment dunng the several visits per year to indradual operating amits, ard discussions with professsorai adwsers

WNere appropriate. We w i cortnue fo develop car risk nanagernent framework durng 2020

Aation ar
arred out

Michael Clarke
Company Secrelary

22 Apr 2020

Company Registration Nuraber FCG 13814 /
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
IN Respect of the Directors’ Report
and the Financial Statements

e Dire 5
prepannn e Shrategi
“egortand tre L rectors Re

Report and the

VI TEl feR

COMEAENY 5 &1 Overs
within the mearing ¢
Act 2006,

vectors 1o
5 for Ca

stafter
International ©
Standarcs (1FR%s) as acopted b—\,-'
Luropean Unwon ana the paren
Company financial statermeants 1.
accorgance with United Kingdom
Gernerzly Accepted Accourtng Practice
(Urited Kirguomn Accounting

tardards)
fwd app \thle AW i
=]

finans

cluding FRS 102

at Reportng Standard

0 i the UK and Republic of
reiand u"rJe"»r company iaw the
drectors rrost nol appave the hnancal
staternarts Lmlc 26 they are sansfics at
ey give 3 true and fair view 07 the state
O attars and probt or lose of the

comp nat perad, In
oreparng mase bransial statements, the
drectors are reguired o

and group for

lf

¢ seechutanle accounting pohaes
and then apply therm consisierthy

+ make JUcgenrerts ana ¢ LNTgG
estimates that a-e reasonable
and prudent,

« state whether applicapie UK
Azcourtng Srarrdams for the parent
company and SRS
Furcpean urion for the Group have

heen foliov/ed, sunject t arny material

departures disclosed and expanes n
the finarc:al statements:
« prepare the finanaal statements ar.
the going concern nass u
appropriate 1o presume that the
comMpany will cortinue n busine

1% acopted by the

The D-*er" Lors are resporsibie o keepirg
adecuate accoudnting reToras that &
sufficient o show ard explan the
Company's ransactions ared disclose
with rezsonable zccaraly at any ime the
nranca, posit.or of the Company and

enable therm to ensare that th
statenents and the Dreclors

Remunreraticn report comply with the
Comparies ACt 2006 and Articie 4 of the
45 Regulat:on. “hey are also responsible

for safequard ng the assets of tne

for taken
e rA,veﬂt.cf‘.
and dotectucr o a7 other

aularities

The cireclors confirm that

sa far as each Drector s aware,

there s no relevant aJadt information

of which the Campany s auditar

> Unaware, 3nc

s e Directors have raken all tre steps

1*"51 ey Gught 1O Nave tE1en as
Directors in order tc make tremiselves

aware of any rewevand aud® micrmatior

ard 1o estabiisn that the Compary s

AUCNer 15 aware of that intormaton

Tre Dire,

sonsIkle
oreparing the annual report in
accordance with apglicable law and
regulations, Having taker advice from
the Auait and Risk Committee, the
direciors consider thé annual report and
the hirgndial staternents, laken as 3
wenole, proviaes the rrormation
necessary 1o assess the Company's
performanrce, business modet and
strateoy and s farr balanced and
understandable

Iy ar resi
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T Direciord are respons ol for the
rranterance arg !“tegmv o’ ite
corporate ard financial informatior
mncluded cr fne Compary's welbsite
Legisiatoain tre Lndea Kingdomn
GOVErTNg NG preparaticn ars
semiraunr of finarcal satemer U
ray ditfer from .egist 1. oter
LS CLIs

To tne best of cur xowledge

« the Group financal s
p'u‘dv~d N ACCon

tatements,
.‘:RS:

;\w a4 true ar f‘ & e

liabuilities, fn.af :

CONS cat o]l tanﬂn as a whole; ard

o the Siraequs Reportand Direciorny
Report nclude a fair review of the
development and perfornance of tne
business and the posinon of the

i ana the uﬂdenck.mqb

£ as

cesarin

Juncertamuss

C.K. Lau
Sroup Chiel Sael
22 Aor 2020
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Independent Auditor's Report to the
Members of The Quarto Group, Inc.

Opinion

OUR OPINICN ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IS UNMODIFIED

We have ancited he fnanca. statements of Tae GQuarto Groap, o the parent company’ and its sunsidiares the o
the year anded 31 Decermper 2013, whtn comprise the FO’ISJ\IJH‘E‘” ImCome statement, the consoudated statemert of
comprebensve income, the consol aated baiance sheet, tae consol dated staterment of changes in equity, tne corsolioated
cash fww staterent, the company balance shieet, the cormpany idremerut of comprenensive -ncome, the company statermrernt
of cnanges i equdity and notes to the francal statements, Mclud.ng a sumrnary of s.gnifcant accounting polcies The financa!
reportng framewaorc that has been aopuea n :he prepa'at on of the group financ:at staiements is appi.cable law ang
irternational Firgncal Repering Standards (IFRSs! as adopted by the furopean Urion, The financa. reporting framework that
has been app the preparation of the pd"m‘ company financal staterments s applicacle aw and Jntec Kingaom
Accourting Standards, including Financial Reparting Standard 102 " The minencial Reporura Standard applicable i the UK and
FRepublic of lrelarnd” Unted Kingdor Generzlly Accepted Accourit ng Prachicel,

=

N Gl oeinicr.

+ the firancal staterments give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the parent company s artairs as at 31
Secermpor 2019 and of the group's profit and the parent company's (oss for the year then ended

« thegroup fnaroal statemerts have peen properly prepared ir accordance witn IFRSs as adopiey by tae European Unior

+ the parent company “nancial slatements nave peen properly prepared ih accordance wiltn Lnlded Kingdorn Generaily
Accepted Accounting Prachce, ard

+ the financatl statemeants have been prepared in accordance with the requiremeants of the Caomparnes Act 2008 which wolld
Fave applied were tne parent company ncerporated it the Urited Kingdomy, and, as regards the group francial staterments,
Article 4 of the 1AL Regulauion

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conguicied our gudit 0 accordance witt Intermationg on Auditing (LK ISAD LKL ana apolicabie law
resporsibihes under ose stardards are further descnived i tne Auditor's responsipilities for the audd of the financ:al
statements’ section oF ouriepart. We are independert of tre group and the parert company 1 accordarce wth tne ath.cal
requirerrents that are relevant 1o owr audit of the franaal statemenrts in the UK, including tne FRCS Ercal Stancard as apphed
o listed pubic interest entities. and we have fulfilled ou- olner etnical responsibilines 1o bo.or’iame witn These requrements Wa
beleve that the audil evidence we have ootained s suft-clent and approprate 10 pravioe 3 basis for our ooirion.

-

THE IMPACT OF UNCERTAINTIES ARISING FROM THE UK EXITING THE EURQPEAN UNION ON QUR AUDIT

Our audit of the finanadiai staternents requires us (o otan an understanaing of all relevant unceriainaes, inclucing those ansirg
as a corsequence of the effects of Brext Al audits assess and challenge the reasoravleress of esumates made by the owectors
and the releted aisclosures and the approprateness of the going concern basis of p*Pparat an of the fnanc

{staternernts All of
snment and the group's and parent company's future prospects and

the future economic env:

these deperd On assessments o
pesfarmance.

Brexitis one of the miost sign Scant econom.o events for the UK, anag at the date of this report it effects are sabjec
unprecedented levels of unceriamty, wilh the Uit range of nossibie Gulcomes and theirm impacts Lnknown. We appned &
standardised hrr-wide approach in response (o these uncertanties when assessing the group's and parent company's futare
prospects and performance. However, ne dudit should be expectad 1o predict the unknowable factors or all possicle fuiure
implicat-ons for a group and parert company assocated with a course of action suck as Brexit,

a4
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Governance

MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO GOING CONCERN

We drawy allention 1o note L of the Snancia: statements, which indicares that tne direcicrs have oreparea s aownside scerans
anatysswhich models the potentalimpact of the recert Covid-19 outbreak on the group's trad.ng and cash fow foreczsts and
financ.al covenarts, As siated m note 1 tne downside scerar 0 analysis indicatas t1at a maltenal uncertainty exsts mat =ay £ast
sighificans doubt o the group's abiloy to cortinueg as a going corcern Cur opirmon s not medifled in respect of U5 ratiern
Audit work performed

ir evaluating wrctner a rmatenal ur‘ut;ﬁrta\r;ty CxIsts, Our procecures evailaed management’s assessment of the rmpact of
Covic-19 on tne group s working capital and covenant condibons by undertaking, imter alia, the fo t[awr‘g WOk

+ We have reviewed the forecasts and the assamptons ssed by management ard have considerad whether trese are
consstert vath oar unuerstanding of the busness derived frrorn other detaled work undertaken,

» We assossed the quasty of reranagement's fsrecasurrg Dy companrg project.ons to actusl post end results;

« We agreerd underlying casn flow project.ors 1o mans qprremfa“pr(*vﬂd forecasts. assesses how these rorecasts are
compilea, and Considered the acequacy of managermreaent’s scenars planming Dy apnly: g aRErAnHate sensinvitos 1o he
urdertying assumntians,

» Considered the effect of the assumptions regarding tne [ost revenue, avalability of workforce and the resulting effect on
working captal during the estimated penad of Covid-19 rmpact,

+  Reviewed the terms of the covenant agreement and assessea under what crcuristances that there was a risk that a covenant
may D Dreached as aresull of the Covid-19 agjustments w the orojections and

« Assessed the »mpact of the mitigating factors avalable to management in rospect of the abilty to restnict cash impac
including tne leve of avalabie creds facilities,

o

QOVERVIEW OF QUR AUDIT APPROACH

° GrantThornton

« Overall mareralty S700.000, which represents approxmately 0.5% of the groun's 1evenug

¢ Key auatmatters were ideniified as assessin g the compleleness of the sales return provisicr, BFCHEMENL of the cartyirg
vatue of goodwitlin relauon 1o Quarts US and assessment of the valuation of pre pubhcation intangibe assets. and

« We ave performed a full scope audit of the fimancat statermerts of the parent company and of tne financial nformation of
Quarto Fubhshing ple [ Quarte UKY ard Quarto Publisning Group USA Inc. 'Quarto US). We have performed anaiyticat
proceaures on the financal information of other companies within the group.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matiers are those matters that, n our professional judgement were of most significance in our aud:t of the financial
staterrents of the current pericd and inciude the most significant assessed nsks of matenal misstatemeant (whether or not due to
frauct that we identified. These matters included those that had the greatest effect on the overall audit strategy, the aliccat.on
ofresources inthe audit, and direcurg the efforts of tne engagement team These matiers, which Include the matter cescribed
Iri the Mater.al urceriainty reated to goirg concern’ section, were addressed N the cortext of our audit of the financial
staternanis as a whow, and ir (Drming our oo mon therecr, and we do ~ot prov de a separate oprroen an these matters i
addition 1o the matter descrived In the Matenal Uncertainty Related 10 Gong Concern sechion, we have delermined the mazters
descriped beiow 10 be the key audit rratters to be communicated In our report
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Key Audit Matter — Group

AT
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Governance

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {(continued)

How the matter was addressed in the audit - Group

COMPLETENESS OF THE SALES RETURNS

PROVISION

The Gmup gene:ates material reverues from pubusnad
books. Certain customers have ¢ nght of return for
(&

U
thece Looks and tner
.

netof a provision for these returng,
2519, this provison totals $6.342.00
uagemant s reguired whien 235848

&
6’

retuns whi-ch are expecie
year ond for sawes made dur mg m

fore the revenue 1s recognised

At 31 Decernbaor
3. Managomen:
irg the .evelof

cour subsecuent 13 the

ear.

o yed

The xey assumptor applieg 1$n slabon o histoncal
return experience, which 1s uced ir order o predict
future retuns and therefore the provis.an wivch s

required to be made.

We theretare derttied tne compieteness of the sales
retarns provisior as a sign-ficant risik. win.ch was ane of
tne maost significart assesses rnsks

nert.

of matenal misstate-

D audit work inciuded, but was nat restncted ©

» Conssdenng the appropnateness of the accounting polay
provision for sales returns By cnecking w
e “mancial reporting framework, w‘r'ud”‘g "\S 37 Provisior
gent Liambives aria Contingent Assets and |

Contracts withn Customers’

for the

2r 1t 5 naccordancs with

is, ontn-
15 Reverue o™

ﬂ

LR ting
Tementation in or dpr . ,‘_ur‘fm thea racy of the gata used o
ulate the rates of returns used in rmanagement’s Calculaticn of the
DrovISIOn,

. ng the provisior o canfirnt tnat tis aporopnate and in
wih managernent’s poloy,
= Companrg acialrelurns in the pericd o the provision made i
prior pencd i order to evaluate the accuracy of management’s
forecasting ar.d
.

Inquiring of sales and operauony stalf as o ther knowledge of any
exceplianat returns in the penod or the potent:al for these in e returns
Detad.

The arcup € accounting 0orcy an the saes returng LIOvIsion 18 3hown i
rote Lo ne group financal siatements and related disciosares are

Jded in notes 1 and 21 The Audin Corr ratte entified revende
recogniton and sa'es rexurns as a sigrincant issue s fs renort on page 24,
whare the Audit Tommittee aiso desarnbed the act:or that it has taken tc
adaress this issue

KEY OBSERVATIONS

gzsed O cur atdit Wk, we Concur with rmanagement’s v
provison made for cales returns 1s i accoraance with the
reporting framework, Includging 1AS 37 and I'RS 12

s triat the
fimancial

Cur audit work did not denrti®y any matenal erross in the complateness of

e saies eturns provision recogmeed at 31 December 2019
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Key Audit Matter — Group

Governance

How the matter was addressed in the audit - Group

ASSESSMENT OF THE CARRYiNG VALUE OF
GOODWILL IN RELATION TO QUARTO US

Tre Group holds 519 19'/“1"“{}1"“ of goodwill o its
talance sheet, snciiding a ba'ance of $12 882,000
retating to Quarto US as J.J 08 ed n Note 1w the
grop firarcial statements,

Traccordance with nternghional Accourting Stanasd
35 imparment of Assets (AS 360 gocdw s supect
WO ar arnuat imoasmeant test

We consider that the carrang vaiue of the gooaw.li for
s cash generaung wt {CGL] 18 5 key nisk due to the
sensitivity of the impairnent ¢ alions o a reasora-
bily possible change in the key a*‘sumphom nciuding
ne discount rate, cas™ flow fcrecas

We thereforeicentuficd tre assessment of the carrying
value of goodwill in relation o Guarto US as a s

cant rsk, which was one of the mos: significant
assessed nsks of materia' rmisstatemenrt.

EelaRE

5 ana growti rates,

Daraudit work inc.wded, but was not restncted ©

« Considenng the
Aretner s ir aocordanc
ncluding iAS 36 ‘mpa\rment of Acepts'

Ty CPeCKIng
framewor,

= Qbtaining management s iImparment reviow Modas and testrg i

matiernat.cal accuracy

¢ Assessing e appropriateness of the asset arc ability amounts
dedir the carrying vaide of each of the cash generating urits
WP wre assestad by managercert & part of the mpairment rovie

« Atsessirg the discount rate apphed, ol
valliaiton soecigists and benchmarkang «ie rate agains
corapetitors,

dIng an assessment ny our
that Lsed by

-

Performing zensitivity analysis aroLaa the value ir e Calgulaton
performed by managerert and

« Considennag the post year end performance of the grouh against buaget
rd companng histoncal budgets o actual performance 1 order 1o
assess the aocuracy of budgets prepared ny mdnagemem,

Tre growp's accourung polcy an goasdwill is shown in note 1t the
group financial statements ana related giscioswes are :ncluded a1 note 11
Tre Audt Corrmittee identfied assessment of the carrying value of good-
will @g a sy ficant ssae mn s roport 0N page 24, wheare tne Audit
Committee aiso aascriped the action that it inas taken to agdrass this

15502

KEY OBSERVATIONS

Gur audit work dul not centfy ary maregl enors in the carryng value of
gooedwiliin relation 1o Guarte S and we concur with managenrent's view
il noampaireent chiarge 1s recessary. The umpairment calcuiation
remains sersitive o Changes nkey assamplions and these cortnue W e
disclosed In the accounts.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {conunued)

Key Audit Matter — Group

How the matter was addressed in the audit — Group

ASSESSMENT OF THE VALUATION OF PRE-
PUBLICATION INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tre Group's noles capitaised pre pucicathion costs
Witk 3 net boc< vaie Of 552,213 000 as ._cmgm e
onots C“r‘S:\Hi‘a e palance sheat This repre
oy tha Group In

the aevelopment of baek Fties, rcluding
directly attr.butable overneac costs. [here 1s manage-
ment judgement imvolved dotummmg W Ch COsts
are direClly aitnbutable 10 tre develepreert of nooks
and shouid thorefore be :apta\md

re aNon

sl Gre ANortised Guel 4 Triee-year Danen on
i asls toorefiect the expecten waotul

fe of these ntargible assets. Th
HorH’]L“T‘(;Im Juagement in retat.on o the length of ufe
of these miargible assets ana whether the balan
recoverable,

WO 1S

We tnerefore icentifed tre ascessment Of the vauation
of pre-publication mrangise assers as a aigrificant rsk,

wWhICH was 0ne of the maost sigificant assessed risks of
material misstatement,

Garaud twork mcwden, but was not restreed 1o

« Considenng tne approoratenass of tne oo cmtr‘g pohTy Dy chiec<ing
whetrer it sin accordance wih the finani.ai reporino ramework,
roludimg -AL 38 'lnangibie Asses.

v 01y & samoe of costs capitalised - a3 cocd

entanon in order ©w conflirrt they are Jiractly ary \L\.tdo'w otre

development of pook tiles

Chalierging Judgemerts made by managsment:n determ
Costs are directy altnbutable 1 the development of baok

neng which
nties,

51s allo

>

.
1

35000 th verabilty Of pre-pubacatiom <o ted o each
CGH as pert of tne imoarment lest perfomries under [AY 26 Lo enslire
that pre-publeaton costs are re 2rale based o management’s
vaue 7 oLse calcuation for each CGL, and

Anatysing Nistona sales paltens (o ensure

made by managemenrt of a three-year us

Lihey support thie ectimae
leconcmic ufe

(*
s
()
't"
=
(D
C
C
o
=
C
f\
3
H
v
-
“
L71
j
f
=3
=
~
8]
L
[+
-

'Iuded T

= Jgantifled lecove-'abwq,f o F}.”S*D:_thcah@"‘

COstsE sigrifcant issae ir s report an page 24, whare the Awm*
L,o'mm t 2 a0 described the acton that it has taken 10 addoss tive
saLe

KEY OBSERVATIONS

Dy andd work for the corrent year denufieg that certan overhead costs
Pave been capitalised . pre punl LS the Cur

ard pricr vear woh do
S8 Accoid raly,
cerned 3
Rave rmace

pased on ol audit work, we

Folowing the adikstiments noted above,
corcur with management’s wiew that pre-putlication assets are carrad at
ar approprate vallkat on and are amaertiad over 20 zpprannate wsefyl

We did not :dantify aryy loay 2udit matters rela

ng e ine audis of the ! nandal staternents ¢f the parent ¢

Lominany
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OUR APPLICATION OF MATERIALITY
We gehine mater al e ragruce of messtatemert 1 tne nanoa staterments that makes it probable that the econoras
decsonsnf reaaomabiy kriow o.e person woul ne changed orinfluerced. We use rater ality in getermaning the nature,

DMImg and extent of our audit work ard n evawat.ng tre resulis of that work

Bno

Materna ty was determined as follows

Materiality measure Group Parent company

Financal staterents as o whoie $A00.000, whichn = approximately (.5% of the 58,006, whch s 0 8% of tha parant
group's reverus, Ths bencnmark s cons dereg company's totat assets. This penchmark s
the most appropriate Decause reverlie s a kay cons:dered the ot dCr\’OL.‘TIF:U:’ because

arver of the nusiness s moniored by
manacement and the directors. We do not
corsidenit approprats to use earniv as befo
N Materiasty 1or the current vear 18 at the
tax as the perichmark sy thete have been e N a1t al
. i L sarne level tnat we delermined for the year
sigruficant fluctLations in tne group's ea-rnas . .
. ’ - =ndded 31 Decemper 20 1\5 maeflecttrg
before tax m recent years ST
GNJge In the

pany

there has Geers nio
’«a*mwahtv lor ine current vear =5 owe than the TAreNT CCmIRgT
that we determmired t1or the vear enced 31

ecemier 2018 w reflect the decrease .« the

os revenue In the current year

IClal assels,

‘rfomﬂamw materiglity usea to
drive the extent of our testing

5% of firancial statermnent materality. 65 of Francial

malerslity We determined a iower level of specific Ja determmeu
materabily far certan areas ncluding drectors matenadty o certair areas g
ermunerahon and related pariy transaceons, directcrs remuneration and raiaten garty

transachions,

nsstaterments

O and misstatements oelow b

: ‘ e'fw har thresn- 3
2 apcht C’“\Pﬁl?‘lt e O e, wartrant re’jor&:hg cn threshold that i our view, warrant
greunds. TELGCrUrG on gual.tabive grounas
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Governance

INDEPENDENT AUDITGR’'S REPORT (continued)

AN OVERVIEW OF THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT
O audt approacn was a nsi-pased approachk tourced on a o usgh LROerstanaing of e Grodp s BLAINEas, (1L enyironrient
and nsx profile and n parocular included

The fira

Evaidat.on by tne group aug:s warm of wentified components fo assess the sgrificance of that cormponert and o deterrine the
pianmed audif recponse baseo on @ measure of matenaaty. SIaficarce was determined as 3 percertage of the g s
ascets, revenues ardd proft neftre tarauon,

dased o0 this evallation we conaidered that the oroy sigritic

sigmificarce to the grown,

AT Components are Quario UK and Guario US due to thewr fimar 3l

We performed a rull scope audit of the finarcial statements of the parent company,

5.owe performed a fua scope audd of ds financ.el informalor Jsng component nmatensaty. 02ing

s of Group

For Quarte UK, we gertormed a full scope audis of 1ts firaraiz: informator using matenality that we determred for the statatory

audis, wrich was lower than we woud nave applied had we performed aucir progediares only for group purposes.

The fuil scope audits performed represert 100% of the group's conbiruing revenus for the vear, L00% of the group's totai assels

and 99.8% of the groug’s tatal uaoibities

clabinformation of the o

s components in the grou has been subjecied 1o analyucat procedures.

EXPLANATION AS TO WHAT EXTENT THE AUDIT WAS CONSIDERED CAPABLE OF DETECTING IRREGULARITIES,
INCLUDING FRAUD

The objectves of cur audit are to1gentfy and assess the nsks of matenay misstatement of tne financial statements due 1o fraud
orerror to oblain sufficent appropriate avdit evidence regarding tk& assessed risks of material trsstaternent due o fraud or
eror, ana to respond appropriately 1o those risks. Owng to tne nherent imitations of an audit. trere s an uravaidable nisk that
matenal misstaterments in the fnanacal staterments may rot be detacted, even though the audin s properly planned and
pecformad i accordance with 1SAs (LK)

ndentiftying and assessing rsks of maleral rmisstatement ir tespact ol irragularivies, inciudmg frand ana non-cormpbance with
laws ard reqgulations, our procedures included the followira

We obta-ned an understanding of tne tegal and regquiarcry frameworks applicable 1o the parent company and the graue and

thendustry in wh-ch they operate. We determined that the folowing laws and regulations wers maost sionificant 'FRSs as

adepted by the turonean Lmion, Listing Rules. and the UK Corporate Governance Code

We chiamed an understanding 'Jf how the parert company and the group is Cormplying with tnose legal and regliatory

frameworks by making inauiries of management, those responsitle for legal and compliance procedures and the company

secretary. We corraporated our inguines througn our review of hoard rminutes ard papers provided to the Audit Committes,

We assessed the susceptibility of the parent cornpany's and group’s financ:al statements to material misstaternent, mcluding

how fraud might occur, Audit procedures parformed included

— dentifyirg and assessing the design effectiveness of controls management nas in place 1o prevent and detect fraud;

- understanding now those charged with governance considered and addressed the potenual for overnde of controls or
other mappropnate irfluence over the financ.a: reporting process;

~ chailenging assampiiors and sudgments made by rmanagemrent Ints significant accountng estimates, and

—~ identifying and testing ¢ ntries gosted in the year which were deemea 1o be unusual

We dd notidentify any key audit rmatters relat:rug to rragulantes, noluding fraud.

jrrya
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OTHER INFORMATION

Gheorectons are respons ple for re otner informaton, Tns oter informauon compriags e wrformat.on acuoed o the annua.
repcrt, otber than the Hiraraai staternents and Gur auditor's repors therecn Dur oomion o0 the financal staements does not
Cover the otrer informanon ard. except to the extent otherwise expititly stateq ir our report, we da not express any ‘ormn ¢f
ASSUrarLe O

U o trareon

o conaecuon with our audic of the firancial staterrenis, oJdr responsioility s 1o read tne other informaton and. ir Cong so,
sonsider whether the other information s materally inconsistert wih the finarcial statements or Our knowiedge obta-ned ir the
audit or otherwise apoeans 1o be mater aily misstated 1F wo dentfy suon matenal incorsistencies or anparart matarnal
mMisstaterreris, we are reguired wo determime whel=ar there o g reaena missiatemenrt i the firancal statements or a maenal
reisstaterrent of the other informat-on, If, based on the work we have performed, weo corclude that there 1s o mater a.
misstatemernt of the other informat-orn, we are required 1o repart that fact

We have nothing 1o repor bin this regard.

r s context, we aiso have nothing to report in regard to our responsioility 1o specificaily address the fodowirg iter s .1 the
ctaer informatior and Lo report as uncorracted matesial misstatements ¢f the other nformatior where we corclude that those
Tems meet the (ollow:ng conditions.

o Fair balanced ond understandable — the staternent given 01 page 43 Ly the directors that they consider the arnuai report and
financial statements taken as 2 whole s fair, balanced and understandable and provides the informat on necessary for
snarehoders to aesess the group s oerformance, business modei ana strategy, 15 matenally nconsistens with owr <nowledge
chtarned n the audit; or

« Audit commitiee reporting - the secton set aut on pages 23 1o 2% describing the work of the audit committee does not
appronnately adaress matters communicated by U to the augt committee: o

o Directors statement of comphance with the JK Corporate Governance Code set out on pages 40 and 41 - the parts or the
directars stalement requred under tne Listing Ruies relating to the company's compl-ance with the UK Corporate
Governance Cooe contaring provizions specified for review by the auditor in accordance with cating Rute 9 8 10R(2Y do nor
propery disclose a geparture from a relevart provision of the UK Corporate Governance Code,

QUR OPINIONS ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, WERE IT TO APPLY TO THE PARENT
COMPANY, ARE UNMODIFIED

I cur opricr the part of the drectors’ remureration report (o ne audied has been proge iy poparcd © acoriance with the
Companies Act

306,
I our opinior, pased on the work anderlaken 1in the course of the audit

« the nrormanon giver :n the strategic report and tne directors' report for the financial year for woich the fnanca! staierrents
are prepared -5 consstent weth the francial stalerments ang
» thestrateq:c repart and the cirectors regport have been prepared n acco-dance with apolicabie legal requirermerns

MATTER ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2006, WERE IT TO APPLY TO THE
PARENT COMPANY

i the ight of the knowledge and understarding of the group and the parent company and iLs envirgrrent obta:ned m the
course of the audt, we Fave notidentitied material misstaternants in the strateqic report or the draciors report,

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION, WERE THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 TO APPLY TO
THE PARENT COMPANY

We have nothing to repart i respect of the following matters i relaior to which the Comparnies Act 2006 requires us to report
Lo yGd T Our oginion.

« adeguate accourting records have ot beer kept oy the parert company, or returns adequate ror our audit nave not been
recewed from branches nct visited hy Js, or

« the parenf company financial staternents and the part of the directors remureration report to be audited are notin
agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

« certam disciosares of qrrectors remunesathion specified by law are not maoe: o

+ we have not recewed atl the information and explanat=ons we require for our auait.

a1
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THE QUARTO GROUP. INC ANNUAL REFORT 2019
Governance

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As explained more fully in the statement of directors' respansibilities set out on page 43, the directors are responsible tor the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as

the directors determirie is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstaterment,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the parent company s abiity to
continue as a going concern, disciosing. as appiicable, matters refated to going concern and using the gomng concern basis of

accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the parent company or to cease operatians, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents as a whole are free fram material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance but is ot a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a
material misstatemert when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered rateriai if. individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

A further descr.ption of our responsibitities for the audit of the financial statements is lacated orn the Financial Reportng
Council's website at www frc org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

OTHER MATTERS WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO ADDRESS
Foliowing the recommendation of the audit committee, we were appointed by the augdit committee on 20 November 2017 to
audit the financial statements for the year ended 31 Decermber 2017 and subsequent financial periods.

The periad of total uninterrupted engagement is 3 years, covering the years ended 31 December 2017 to 31 December 2018,

The non-audit setvices prohibited by the FRC's Ethical Standard were not proviged to the group or the parent company and we
remain independent of the group and the parent company in conducting our audit.

Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the audit committee.

USE OF QUR REPORT ' )
This report is made solely to the company’s members. as a body, in accordance with the terms that have been agreed in our
engagement letter dated 9 January 2019, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s
members those matters we are reguired to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the ful'lest extent
permitted by law. we do not accept or assume responsibility to aryone other than the company and the comipany's members as
ajody, for our audit work, for this report. or for the opinions we have formed.

WJ’%« v oL’

David White

Senior Statutory Auditor

for ang on behalf of Grant Thornton UK LLP
Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountants
London

22 April 2026
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Financial Statements

Consolidated Income Statement

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Restated
(Note 1)
2019 2018
Notes $'000 5000
Continuing operations
W
Revenuc ¢ 152,807 P
- . n - = e }
Cost of zales 67 782! (L5113 o
- : e S il =
ross profit 28025 44,17% a
Adrmunistrative excerses (15,047 25,7101 %
mMpalrment o Dnancial assets 17 245) %
Distributon €osts {7919
Operating profit before amortisation of acquired intangibles 4
and exceptionat items
Amortisauon of acquired mancibtes i@l (85U
Excepuonal tems = 1414) (5.152)
Operating profit 5,774 4303
Firance income 7 3 21
Firance costs & 4 559)
Profit/{loss) before tax 5,844 .
Tax B (562) (495, -
: R —-— — D
Profit/{loss) for the year 2882 552 i
. =4
Attributable to: g
Chners O the parent Q
Earnings/{loss} per share (cents)
From continuing operations
Basic e 2.7
Diluted iz 2.7
Adjasted basic 13 252
Adiasted diluted R 250

=
=
3=
=
o
pd
r
4
5
m
=
[l
=z
_|
wi
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THE QUARTO GRITUP INC ANNUAL REPCRT 2012
Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 BECEMBER 2019

Restated

{Note 1)

2015 2018

$000 $'G00
2882 552)

Profit/(loss) for the year
ltems that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Fore gn excharge transaton differences

Cash fliow hedge, losses) ansing during the vear

Tax relating to iteras that rrav be reclassified 1

Totat other comprehensive income/(expense)

Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year

Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year attributable to:

Orwners of tha naront
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Pl OUARTD RO LR NG ANNUIAL REPDEY 2019

Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2019

Restated
{Note 1}
2018

Restated
{Note 1
2017

Notes 7 ] SOOO S000 S000

Non-current assets

put
11 18957 i =
INBL AN GIme A 7 237 2,368 5516 E
Propeny, pant and esugmen: i3 10853 1552 2175 ‘%
irtang e assers e -publcanon cosre i3 A8.60 52,700 CE:
Deferrad tax ascels i3 3330 5,901 5
Total non-current assets 79,481
Current assets
rwvenlones e Y 58 225324 22ETY
fe ard other rece o8 20T 54 476 SEALG
servatve Bhancial mstrueents 100 200
Cas™ and cash eguivaients 18 IhEd. in.384 1794

Total current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities

Short term borrow 2gs 18

‘tade arw othor payabies 21

Lease labiibes 20 S GET

FONYNYIAOD

Tax pavable

Totat current labilities g A0

Non-current liabilities
Mediom and wng-term ponow ngs 15

Ceferred tax abhhues 9 71359

ax payable (432

™
e}

Leaze habilites

Dther payvatles 21

Total non—curreni liabilities
Total tiabilities

Net assets 210054 17,988

Equity

SLINIWILYLS TYIDNYNIL

Share caprra: i J0ay 2045
Paich e surp.s 33,764 33704
Retained earnings ang other reserves 214, 18250

Total equity 21,054 17958

Thie Nnaraal statemerts were aoproved by the Board of Directors and autnorised for ssue on 27 Annl 2020 They were siqned
on its behaif by

CKLau, Drecior

el

ps
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THE QUAR TG GROGUF NG ANNLIA REFORT 2029

Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Equity

attributable to

OWnNers

Share Hedging Translation Retained of the

capital  Paid in surplus reserve Reserve earnings parent

5000 $000 $000 $000 $000 4000

Balance at 1 January 2018 as 2,045 33764 165 (4,757 14,078 24 1035

previously stated

Prior year adjustrent (Nowe 1t — - - - 15,1300
Balance at 1 January 2018 2,545 AT 7EA 165 [4,7G%) 110, 208:
Loss for the year - . - {552)

Other comprehensive inceme

Foreign exchange ranslat-on differences — — 11,950 - {1,950
Cash fiow hiedge woises ansing dunng the — - ey - ]
year

Tax refating o dems tal may be — - (246 - {2461

fred to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income - {60 (552 (2808
for the year

Share based pavments cred-t — — — - 177 {
Balance at 31 December 2018 2,045 ZZ 754 105 (& 254 (15937 17,988
Prafit for the year — - - 2882 2,882
Other comprehensive inceme

Forewgn exchange rrarslation differences — - - 407 — 405
Cash flow heaae losses ansing dur.ng me — - (105! - —

year

Tax realing 1o 1erns thal may be (e [ra
reciass.fied to pront ar loss

Total comprehensive income - — [105] z41 2,832 008
for the year

Snare based payments charge — 48 48
Balance at 31 December 2019 2.045 33./64 — 16,748) (BOCT 21,054
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Financial Statements

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Restated
(Note 1)
2019 2018
$0C0 $000
Profit/{toss) for the year 2,852 15521
AUt ents for
Net finarce costs 4,530 2360
Degraoiat an of property. plart and equipmert 2127 93
Software amorbisation 276 298
Tax erpeonce G62 495
imoarment of pre-publicaton costs — 01
Sihare nased payrnents 43 1177,
AMorhisanon and amounts written ofr acguired intangibies 81 310
Ameortisation of pre publicanon costs 25,694 25,267
Operatrg caih Tlo'&?b-é-fc-re TCVernents 1IN woring Cd_plfa' A0, 730 35765
Decrease 1 imventones
Decrease/( ncrease) in recevables
1Oe al/increase ¢ payahles
Cash generated b, bpemmorw;
ncone ta
Net cash from operating activities
Investing activities
nterest recewverd 9 A1
mvestraent i pre-oublication Costs 22786 27,585
Surcaates of property, plant and equipment 11580 {165
Purchase of software - 77
Acguistion of husinesses {1.250)
Net cash used in investing activities i25,155)
Financing activities
Interest payrments {3709
Lease payments 12,8821
Crawdown of revolving credit fac ty 1,563

Repayrent of term loan and rev

VINg creait ‘acility

Net cash usedin financing activities

JONYNHIADD

(16,0451,

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Casr and cash equivalents at begirning of vesr

relgn currency exchange oitferences on cash ana cash equivalents

92
15,3584

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
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THE GUATTD SROUP NG AKNNLAL 22RCRT 2019

Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 General information and significant accounting policies
The Guarto Groun, Inc s r’\mpam Noorporated r the State o Deiaware, United Slates The acdress of the registered office
gven an page 97 The nature of the Groun's operalons and bs prnsipal actmtes are set out in Note 3 and inthe
er's Statement on pace 5

re Jm oLt colioes acspied, are corsistert with those of the annazl frarcal state
‘ catgescnbed in those inancal staterments Two rew accourting stargards, (FRS ,,6
over Ir’w;ume Tax Treatments, have peern adoptes during the penco Therse was no ipact
saterrents wh:lst the mpact of I1FRT 18 has been disclosed below

L - Jdncertainty

orotne Srancial

AR

Cach entity in the Groug determires its own furcucnal ‘rrency and ey ncluded in the fnancial statements of each entity
are rreasured using that funcloral currency. The presentatioral currency of the Group s US dollars,

RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR YEAR RESULTS

e foliow ng tables show the restated pnor year comparative fgures
rostatement refien, rﬁt-:r'wtcrpretat:on of e drectly attributanle costs and overheags that shouia ©s cap

pre-publizanor cons e the past, an ewrcent of overheads relatr o 1o el Costs were capitalised which represents an erorn The
Directors accept responsbibty for the error in ther interpretauon of 1AS38 and the treatment of indirect o ﬂ"hoad costs, This
interpretation { st intredusea in ZU3S kas rot been challenged or commerted on, by any of the (. ,uv any's audors o the
interven ng years, Past Compaﬁy‘s auditars include Grart Thernion (2017 - 2019, Delotte {2014 - 2016), Grant Thormiton (2007

- 2013  and ASMIZL0E) Trere was 1no overall impact on the resalts of the Group for the year endﬂj 31 December 2018, The
impact o the financia, statermemts 1S set out below:

P

or ne fmancal year endes Decernder 7010 Ths

As reported Adjustment Restated
2018 2018 2018
$000 $S000 S000

Income statement

Cost ot sales

Cash flow statement

Arnorusation ard armouante writter off pre-pubiicaton costs 31428
Irvestment in nre-publicat-on costs (29.744)
As reported Adjustment Restated As reported Adjustment Restated
2018 2018 2018 2017 2017 2017
$000 5000 $000 $000 S000 $000

Balance sheet

intarig.bwe gssets pre-publication costs 55,741 4,025 52,706 4035} L 243
Deferred tax laniites (8,753 G905 {7.848) (8,520) 505 {

Net gusets 21,118 17,988 24,103 {3,230 20,873
ctal ety 21.11% 17,988 241003 131400 2567

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Group hinancia, staternents consolidate those of the Company and (s subsidianes {togathe" referred 1o as the Group ! The
parent compary fnancat stalements nresent mtormatior about ke Company as a segparate entty and not about ts Group,
The Group financ.a. sigtements have been prepared and aporoved oy the Threciars in accordance wilh inlermationai Financial
RE‘FJO”‘”(‘ Stargards as adopted by the ELCIFREY. The Comeany has eocied 1o precare its parent company inancial siatements
i accerdance with UK GAAR including The Sirancial Reporurg Standard appbcable i tnie UK eng Repubtlic of Ireland CFRS 102 0
f %ese are presented on pages 90 1 98

BASIS OF ACCOUNT|NG
The financal staterments are prepared or the nistorcal cost bass, except that derivative fins

natinsteurments are stated at far valuo
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Financial Statements

1 Generatl information and significant accounting policies (controa)

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

-~

e Group has adopled the nes ng standard IFRS 16 ' <’ durng the year T ne soophion of thhg ney ~dard Fas
resultes nothe Group recognisng 3 nohi-of-use asset ard rctat»:d ease tatnlity n cannecnon with 2l former aperanrg ieases

except for thase idertfies as ow-value or naving a rer: 3 lease term of less than L2 maonths from the date of intal applicanon.

The new Slanaard nas boen apoied using the mod- e rerasped
being recogrised In equ
have Not beern restaied,

tive approach, with the camuiat ve effect of adopung IRFS 16
a5 an ad;ustment to the openimg balance cf retained carmings for the currert penod. Fror penods

rof contracis noplac tne date of nitial applcation, the Group has elected to apply the defimnior of 3 tease from 145 17 ana
FRIC 4 and has not

acplied IFRS 16 0 arrangements that were previolsiy ot dentiied as lease undear IAS 17 o 'FRIC 4

Tre Group has elected not to incluges inmial om:--‘t C
2t e date of mstal application of IH% 16, n0ng
assets aiar amount eay

L5 1ing measuremient of the nghi-io-udse asset 1or operating leases in existence
nuary 2015 AUthus date, the Group has also elected 1o mieasare the nght-of-use
o the lease sabinty adiusted for any prepaid or accrued lease paymenis that oxsted 3t the date of rranstion.

rstead of padforrmng an impairment review on the nght 1o Jse assets at the date of intal appicavar:, the Group kas rehed on
ite mistorc assessnient as to whetner leases were onerous imrmedistely befom the gate of :imitiat applicaten of IFRS 16,

Omoransiton, ‘o leates previously aocolmed for s cperaling eases wilh a remaining iease term of lass than 12 months and o

leases of low vaiue assets the Group Nas appled the opliora: exempliors 1o nol recogrise nght- of-use asseis DUl 1o account for
the legse expense on a straight-lina CdSi; over the remaining lease term

(On trans
was 4.29%

0N 1 iFRS 16 the weaighted avarage incremental torrowing rate applied to lease liatil ues recogrmsad under IFRS 16

Tne foliowing s a reconciiation of tota. operating lease cornrutrments at 31 Decernber 2018, as dsclosed i the financial
rec

statemerts to Al Decemnber 2018 o the lease labilhies recogrised at 1 January 2019
$000
Tota! operating lease commitmernt _hf@d at 3] Decenber 2018 12008

Recoanzed exerrpiions at - Caruary 2019

lLeases wit™ rermaining lease rerrm of less than 12 mentn

Giker fabdbios now recogrised wihin icase rabihites

Discounted using mIremental borrowing rate

Total lease liabilities recognised under IFRS 16 at 1 January 2019

Of whick are

Currert tease llabiities 1.885
Nan-current lease kanites 8,724

The adoption of (FRS 16 nas impacted the following terns
Impact on Balance Sheet

1January 31 December

2019 2019

$'000 »000

e 10608 9683

; - (1,485 {1.937]

Trade and other LS OVer One yea i ooie
(10 609" 9,86

Theadopton of IFRS 15 on L January 2079 nad a nisimpact on the net assets of the Group dUF 12 apelying the rodcified
ekrcsper,tl-.fe approach where assets equal labilties, At 31 December 9 lease fabilities of 52,866,000 are S183.000 legher
than right-of-use assets due to the depreciation cnarge i the per.od being n excess of lease repayments, nel of interest charges.
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THz GUARTO GRIUE NG ANNUAL REPORT 2029
Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

1 General information and significant accounting policies oot~ Led!

Arecontilaton of tne vaiue of ight-1o use assers and iease uabdines from 1 Jaruary 2019 1o 21 Jecember 2019 15 preseniod
DLW

Right-of-use Lease
assets labilities
$'0D0 $'000

~igh Ase assers ard ease nabilb es a1 Janaary 20138 15,608 110,809
Jepreaton 11,605 -
lgate payments - 1.887
L ease nterest (454)

Remeasurement 5760
Exchange differences (159
Right-of-use assets and lee;s.e llatnhtles at 31 December 2019 S 7 {9.866)
Impact on Income Statement

2019

000
Reduction in occupancy expenses o 1.887
(increase) in depreciation of property, plant and equipment (1,605
(Increase) in exchange differences 12
{increase) in interest expense {454)
Net (decrease) in profit beforetax )

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO EXISTING STANDARDS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE AND
HAVE NOT BEEN ADOPTED EARLY BY THE GRCUP
standaras and amendments that are not yet effectve and have nol been adopted early by the Group iralude

« |FRS 17 Insurance Contracts

o Definnion of a business (Amendmonts 0 1FRS
o Definiting of Maienal (Amendmerts to |AS 7 ard AL B!
» Conzeptual Framework for Financial Reporing

At the date of authonsaton of tnese finanaal staternents, several new, but not yet effective, Stardards ang amendmeants ¢
exisung Slandards, and Interpretations have been pubushea by the IASE. None of these Standards or amendments to em\tmg
standards have been adopted early by te Group

Management articipates that all relevart pronouncermaonts will be adopted for the first period bearning on or alter the effectve
date of the pronouncemert, New Standards amendments and Interpretations not adopted i the current year have not been
discosed as ey are not expected to have 3 matenat impact on the Group's finandial statemenis,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial staterments in conformty with (FRS requires managemnent to make jusgaments, estimates and
assumptions that atrect the application of pouscies and reported amounts of assets ard Habxlities ircome and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumpuons are based on histonca: experience ard vanous other factars that are believed 1o be
reasorable under the arcumstances. Actual resuits may differ irorm these estimates. The estirnates and urcenyinig assumptio

are reviewed onan ongong pasis Revisions to accaunting ates are recognised inthe year nwnich the esumate is rev S(’d 1
the revision affects only hat year or i1 the year of the revison and future years if the revision affects both currant anoc future years,

Key estimates at the balance sheet date are

Mote L 21 Tre reverue recognition polcy detaits our judgerent in respect of sales returns and the methad of estirmating the
related sales returns aliowarce

—

Noie L Key assumptions 1 raxing the assessmert of carrying valle of goodwaill

N

Nowe 1% Recoverability of pro publication 2osts ang tie assessment of their Lsetut life
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1 General information and significant accounting policies (cortruaa)

<oy ucgements atthe ba anco sheet cate are

w

The appropriaten

of the gong concerm bass when preparng the inandal staternents, maragemeant s reaured (¢ Maxe an
assessment ofthe enty s ab ity to Ccont nLe as a go ng corcerr ard prepare the Fnancia statemerts or this Dasis uress It
eitrer nieags o hguidste the entty or 1o Cease ffadn‘q or has no reat \Ct C alternative but te do se. As setl cut in going corcern,
there are a number of events or congitons that Indicate a maiena) uicetainty exsts Inrelaton to QoG Corcern, After
review:rng the most recent f‘rcge( tions and the sensitivity analyss and having carefully consideren the matenal uncertainty, and
ke mmﬂ,at ng aotions avaiabie, the directars have formred the judgerment that tt s appropriate 1o grepare e f naroat

statemerts on the OIS COncern Das o

AL 31 Decornber 2019 there was no exphct 2vigence of rurman 1o haran transrsssion of Covid-19 The subseguent spread of
Covid 18 does not provide furtner evidence of conditions that existed at the year en d and s, \herefme considereg to b
non-adjusting cost baarce sheet eventir accordarnce with 1AS 100 Accordgingly, the 1evetopmem of Cowvig-1% has not peen
reflectad in the directors’ assessment of the meastirernent of assets and habiihies such as impairment of @angibie

assats. expected cred tiosses, the netrealisatle value of nventory and the fecoveracmty of deferred tax assets

GOING CONCERN BASIS

The Board mitaily 23sessec the Group's aoility 10 operate a3 a gong concern fon e rext 12 mon-
aterrenty, kased ana finanaal rnoae! wh
Luﬁu Uu‘dgek

ind ntangiple

b3 from me aate of s ging the
chowas pr epawc 4¢ part of the process of corsidenny and agproving e

The Dirsctors consdered the underiying ropustness 0F the Group ¢ Susiness model, products and propos.tion and its recent
trad-ng perfurmance, cash flows and key per.furmar:ce nd.cators. They have also rev.ewed the cash forecasts prepared tor the
three vears ending 31 December 2022, togetner with certan assumptiors for reverue and costs, 1o satsfy themsewes of the

aporopratenass of tne going concer basis used in preparing the finandial staterments.

“egardmg fnantng. the Grous npas raised equiny of 518 5 [J13 9, approamately 516.5™ net ¢f cspenses, sinca the end of the
year, and renewed 15 facuines on the remaning debt which now expire on 31 July 2021 which < cutside of the gang Concern
penod. Noww instarding, given this recent renewal, the drectors beleve that the debt providers wil. CONtue Lo support the
Group theraafter,

“me Directon: aiso took accouat of the principal nsks and uncertamues facing e business relerws 1o above, 4 senativ ty
analysis or the ey revenue Jrowih atzumption ard the effectveness of avalabie mitigating aor oas,

Tme uncenany as tothe fwre impact on the Graup of Cowid-19 cuibreak has subsenae beern corsdered as part
ob the Growp's adoption of the gomg concer bhasis. In the JO\ nside scenaric aralysis performes, tne Bieciors nave considerad

the impact of the Cowvid-19 cutbreak on the Group's trading ard cash flow forecasts in ;*"f‘dpar‘“’] fis analysis, the directors

assumed that the lockdown effects of tne Covid-19 virus wit peak arou md the end of June and trading will normatise over the
subsequent few rronths . alber atlairing substantially lower levels of revenue than budygeted, for at least the rest of the currant
fimancial year. This scenario will lead o a matenal reduction in the Group's reverues and results for 2020.

Acrarge of retigating actions within the control of management were assumed, inclucing reducticns i the investment In
pre-publicaton C’)S' Cprintvolumes, staffing leveis and othér vanabie costs. The Directors have aiso considered the firancia:
suppart comimitrment made by the UK Goverriment and they bebeve the Group is eaglinle for sorme elements of this financia;
support. This has beean factoreo in to the forecasts. The Directors nave also assumed, having had productive discussons with 13
lersders, that certain partk fees due to be paid 10 August 2020, car be deferred to the end of the current facildy,

I s scenarG. wihilst the Group would rermain within its Bankng faciltiss some of the francial covenants would, within the current
financial year te breacked. unless a wawer agreement s reached with the maonty of lenders, Furtner adverse fi*arﬁhm ansing from
Sworild ncrease the cnalionge of con ng with inancal covernanis and remairning witner the panking facites, The

Vs enders woich, asbait at earty stages are cons'dered as beng productive The
tnancial coverants, which are lested every calendar quarter, and generady vary Dy each quarter, are referrad to in Note 18

dased on the above ind:cations. after taking into account the impact of Cond-15 on the Group s future trading, the Directors
bebeve that it rerans 20proprate to continue o adopt the Qoing conicern i, preparing the finarcal statements However, the
downside scenario detaled above, 'nluding successily tak! ng mitigating actior s, would ingicate the existence of a matenial
uncertanty whien ray cast dodbt on the Group's abiity to continue as a going concern.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Group inandial statements incilde the results of the Company and all of its subsigiary undertakings. A subs:diary 15 an entity
controlled, directly or .ndirectly. by the Group Control s the power 1o govern the finarcial and operating polic.es of the entity
SO as to obtair benefits from its actvitigs. Tha fnanaal statements of subsicharies are included in the consclidated fimancal
statements from the date that control cormmences untd the date that control ceases.
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THE QUARTD CROUR, INT ANNUAL REPORT 2019
Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

1 General information and significant accounting policies (cortrues!

intragroup balarces ang ary urreatsed gains and (osses or icorne and excenses ansing from Nta-group ransachions

are elimnated « grepar rg the consohgated firancial staterments

et fa r vaiue of

/ measured at tie miNonTy’s proporTen o

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS, INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL
Al business combmations are accounted for by apeiyng tne stguistion memnod. Goodwill regresents the excass of the consideratior
transfered ovar (e far vaue of the net assets and any contingent fabilites acquired. Acguistion Costs are expensed as IncLurned.

Gooawdl ansing on acquisitions s stated at <ot less any accumulatec impairmernt losses. Coodwillis allecated w cash-gereraing
LANits and s tested anrually for mparrnent
Otner intanc a3s f smotisation

and mparment iosse

hile tare acguired py the Groap ara stated at fost@55 a7 “umulare,

A-"ﬂortmflon of mtangikie assets 1S charged to profit or loss on a straght-ine pasis over the esumated Lsefal ves of inangible ass
The amortcation periad for nen-contractual reizbonsiips 15 2 5 years, for cackl stz s 5 years and solftware s 4 years

PROFIT OR LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Adisconunaed Speralon s g comporent of the Grolp that b
Comprsos the post-taxc prafis or loss of discortinued oparatiors.

IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS iINCLUDING GOODWILL

The carrying amount of tne Group s assets is reviewed at each palance sheet date to determine wretner there s any indication
of impairment If any sach mdication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is emmated The recoverable amount s tha sugher
of far value, reflecung markef cordinons less costs to sell, and vaiue 1 use Dased on an internal discountes cash How valusbion

~

disposed of B

o loss Trem discortnued operations

For gocdwstl, the recoverabie anvount is estimaied at eack valance sheet date. Anamparment (685 .5 recognised whenever the
CalTyg amMoant of a7 asset or s Casr generaling unit excesds s recoveranie amaourt npa rmoent losses 4re reca3rised in

proft or ioss,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Reverue arse iarc‘Py from e sale of physical produ h contract s for an agreed prices ard enue 15 rezogrised at a
po ntin tme wner the Growp sansties performance o* l|\ ations by transfersng the oroducts 160 custemers, thes s datermined
with refererice W aslvery terms irvocaes for products trarsferred are due ar the terms specified in tne Sontack

tevenue o the sate of puohshing « ghits ¢ recognsed when the Group has discharged fs perfermance obligatons unger the
contractual arrangements

On certam contracts the custiomer has a -ight Lo return the prooucts. The Group rmakes an allowance for this, based on a review
cf the histoncal return patterns assooated with the customer. as well as current market trends The estirmated returns penod $ a
key imput of the returns aliowance ard s calcuiated by reference to histonc retums data. The estmated returns period for the
current and prior year s & months, This allowarce srcluded within otner payatles Thne Group aiso recoghise an asset in
relation 1o stock which s expected 1o be returned within inveniory

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in foreign currencies are transiated at the foreigr excnange rate ruling at the gare of the transact ¢, Monetary
assets and habilties aenorrinated i fore:gn Currencies at the nalance sheat date are franslated al Ine exchange rate ruling at trat
date with ary exchange aifferences ansing on retranzlation being recognised m the mcome statenignt

The assets and habil! of fureign operators, including goodwill and fair value adjustments ans ng on consoidation, are
translated into US Dotlars at exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The revenues and expenses of foreign operauons
are transiated o US Dollars at averago exchange rates. Soraign exchange differences amsing on retraﬂs‘tat;{m are crarged or
credited to other comprehensive incame and are recognised inthe currency translation reserve i egqusty, On disposal of a
foreign operation, the related curmulative transiation differences recogrised in equity are reciassiiad 1o prolit or 1oss and are
recognized as part of the gain o loss on dispesal.

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Exceptiona tems are those which the Group defines as sigrificant terms cutside the scope of normal pusiness that need 1o be
disclesed by virtue of their size or irciderce in order for the Lser 10 ontain a proper urderstanang of tne ﬁnanmal mformation,

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS
The Group's pension costs relate to madvidual pension pans and are charged to profit or 1055 as tney fall due
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Financial Statements

1 General information and significant accounting policies {cortnued

TAXATION
TEx on the prott or oss for (e year compnses botn currect and deferred tax CTurrert tacis the axgected tax pavanie on the
@xanle mcome for the year, G3ing tax rates enacted or suostantivey eracted ét the calance sheet date. ard ary adusinteris o
tax pavaiie years. Tax provisions are basea or Managerrent's irterpretatior, of country specfic tax iaw ana
recognised when itis corsidered probable that there well be 3 future © wof funds 1o a tax guthonty, Provisions are made
anrualy basem o1l - Ao nforma avanabie at that e and therefore trere Ged rsk of Cnange In e esimates it
the snort errm croviden using the baarce sheet Laniliy method, providing for lemoorary a-fferens
e Catry Ny an asuets and wab Mtses for fnar p,qf* 1Y CLrnd A the 3o used for axat.on ourposes.
HSHowever, dretarred tax g Not provided o the inilizl recogniton of goodwel nor 0N the nital recognition of an asset or a labuty
wriless the refated transacton 15 3 business combinaton or effects tax or accounung prost. Not all tempora ifferences qive
nse to deferred tax assets/lizbuues A deferred tax asset 15 recognised only 1o the extent that s probable t future taxanla
profits will e avadable aganst which 'he gssel can pe utiised. Changes . deferred tax assets or Lanritss are r@m.og nsed as a
component of tax cxpernse 1n the imcome statemert, excap: Wh@vm they reate 1o tems tnat are < narge credited directly to
COMUTETIBNSVE INTame 07 eguity ase the reated deforred taxis also Cnargea o credited direcuy (& atner

oiher
CoMprebersve InCome or equity, resn

respect of prevo s

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at desmed cost iess accuimulaten decteciaucn and any provson formparments n value,

The Group recogrises i boe carying amownt of property, plant and equipment t1e subseguent costs of reslac.ng part of such
IFems wihen thore are f_,-me conarmc bonefies, All owe* COSLS are recogrise 1 profit or lors 35 AN SX0ense as the)- are -Acurres,

Zepreciation s proviged onoa soa r‘ht—‘ MIE DAECIS 10 WriiE Ot the cost, less thﬂ estwna‘red residual vauwe, of property, plant and
SGUpraent over ther es ves wihich are raviewad annually are parts of anorem of clant ard egueprment bave
separate ives, they are acwmteg for an r* depreciaiec as separate terms. Rewcusl values are reassessed on an annuai bass, Lard
s ot depreciated

Estlmated useful llves are as follow§

Ry h.thvuse 8550285

’1 e} lJ VA

Niss

Tixtures and fltngs b0 S years

Assers bed under Yyrange leases are depreciated over ther expected ucely Lves on the same hasis ac owred assets or, where
snorter, over tie werm of the relevant lease.

nthe case of ngnt to use ssets expected useful bves are ceternimec by referer.ce to com ~~1r==h‘o A NS 233815 Of the (ease
term -f shorter. Materal res gual vawe estimates ana estimates of useful lite are updales as required, Dut al 'east annualiy

The gain or Woss ansing on the gisposal or retirement of an asset 5 determined as the difference between the sales proceeds ard
the carrying armount of the asset and 15 recogrised in ncome

LEASED ASSETS
As described on page &0, the Qmup has appled [FRS ~nG the maodified retrespective agproa:
irformation has net becn restated hie mcans comparative iInformation 1s st reported under 1AS

1 and therefore comparat.ve
Tand iFRIC 4.

For ary new contrachs entered into on or after 1 January 2019, the Group cons.ders whether a cantract 1s, or contairs, & lease A
lease s defired as a vact, or part of a contract, that corveys the right to use ar asser for 3 perntad of bme inexchange for
consideratior . To appiy this defintion the Group assesses witetiher the contract meets three key svall.ations whick are whetner

« the contract containg an identif:ed asset, which s either exphicitly idenufieq in the contract or mpuacity spec.fiea by beng
idenufed at the tme the asset 15 made ava:lable o the (roup

« the Group has the nght 1o obtam substant 3 of the economic Bernefits from use of the gentfied asset throughout the
penod of U casidenrig as aghts withie the gehoed scone of the contracs

« tne Group has e agnu o direct the Lse of tnedentfied asset (hroughout the penod of use The Group asse
tre rnght 1o ¢ rect ow ana for vhat pargote’ tne assat » used throughou the pencd f‘f use,

s wihether it has

Al legze commrancermert date, the Group recogrnises a nghi-of-use asser ana a lease halility on the batance sheet. Tre nant-cf-
vge asset s measured st cest, wiuch s made up of the nitial measarerment of tne leace lability, ary costs incarred by the
Group, ar estmate of any costs to dismantle and rermmove the assel at the end of the i Fyments made in
acvance af the lease cormmencerment date (ret of any ncentyves receved!

180 10

63

180438 DI0ILVELS

FONYNGIAOD

3
s
b
4
o
>
]
i
>
-
m
=
m
4
—‘
7!
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Fmancsai Statements

NOTES TO THE FENANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1 General information and significant accounting policies i-cntinaed

“he Groug depreciates tne nght-of FY5013 OF 2 o T ot the lease commenceant gate to the earler of the
erd of the usefun afe of tre sl-use ans e t0ate v The Group also assesses the ngat-of-use asset for
rrgarrert when s

Atthe commenzement gate, the Group measures the iease hab Liy at the predent value of tre lease paymients unpa d ot that
Jate, qIstou ng the nterest rate mplctin the lease fing! rata s readily avaliatle or the Group's ncrementa. borrowing
rate. Lease payments ncluded 1 fne measurement of the tease Labety are made up of fixed payments, variaple cayments nDases
ONan noex 013, amournts @xpecied to be payable under a residual vaiue guarantee gnd pavmerts ansing from opunrs
redasonably Certain to oe exercised Subseguent 1o rlal reasurerment, the Labisty will be reducsd ror payments made arn
ncreased for nterest it s remeasured to reflect ary reassessment or modifi camon, orif there are any Changes inn-substance
fixed paymer:s When tne sase |=ab|=‘\‘:'\.f sremeasdrec, tne corresponcg ad ustment s refledted r e nght-of-use asset, or
profit and 0537 the nght-of-use 3530t 15 already reduced w zern

nt for short-termn lease and feases of .ow value assets wusing the crarncal expecienis. instead of
o
e payents i relaton o these are recodrsad as an expense i profit or loss

he Group has elected to acco
cognismg a nght-of-use asset and lease Lannty,
o™ astraight-ine basis over tre lease term.

O the staternent of hnanaia, positon, sight-of-use assels Fave been inciuned ik property. plan end eaupment and eas
abiites nave oeer incluoed 11 trade arc other paya

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - PRE-PUBLICATION COSTS
Pre-pubhcation costs represant airechy attribuiabie costs and attr bulanie overheads incurred 11 Te

=1 elopn‘te!‘nt ot book tiles

arorie tar puohcation. Attniouiable overheacs are allocated on g tile by ttle basis. These costs are recognised as non-current
ntaroioe assets in atcordance with "AS38 where the book title will generate future economir benefits and Loats can be

roeasured reliably. These costs are amortised on 2 straight-ine basis upon pubication of the book trle cver estimated econom:c
lfe of three years or less, be ng an estimate of the expected userl economic life of a boox title, The estimated econoric ife s
hased on the anrual ¢t tne Croup. The investment in pre-pubiizal.on costs nas been Jdisclosed as part of the
Investing actvities s tne cas.** flona staterment

INVENTORIES
Imverniory 5 vaiued at the lower oOf cost and net realisabie valae, oo a firsting £
seling grice in e ordingry course of pusiness, ess estimated Costs of compie

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Mnansal assets ana frignceal iabalivies are recoqrised on tre MGreup’s saiance sheet when the Group be
contractual provisions Sf therstrment

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financal assets other than mose desgnated and effeciive as hedging instruments are divded into the foliowing caiegories,

rres aparty ro the

» amortised 00315
« farvalue through proft or |
» farvalue througn otner comprehensive incore

Financial assets are assigred W the differert calegores on inidal recogrition, depending on the charactensucs of the nstrurment
and its purpose. A financial instrument's category s relevant for the way it is measured and whether any resutting income and
expenses s recogrisad in profi orlass or drectly 1in egu-ty See Note 22 for a summary of the Groun's financ 3t assets by category

Generaly, the Greup recognises ali finarcial assets ws:ng trade date accounting An assessment of whether a financal asset
isimpared s made ateast at each reporing date, Al ncome and expense relating to firancial gssets are recogrised in the
ncorre staternert ume item finance costs or finance income  respecively, with the exception of trade and other recevables
which are recorded in revenue and administratve expenses

After niiai recogriucn, Financial Assels are measured at amaorused cost usng tne effective interest method Discounting s ignared,
where the effect:s immateral The Group’s cash ang cash equivalents, trade and nost other recenvables, fai Irto this category of
financial instrurrent. Assets in this Categaory are measured, vtizily, ad fair value with gains or iosses recognized in profit or toss

in consdermg impairment of financial assets, the group uges a wide range of Information when assessing credit risk and
measurng credinlosses incluoing past events, current condinons, reascoracle and supportable forecasts mat affect the expected
cotlectability oF future cash fows of the ngtrun
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1 General information and significant accounting policies (mortim,od)

lowance as Hfetime

he Group adepts a srpifed apnrcact in accounting for irace and otner recewvabies and recoras the ©oss

doredrt osses These are the expectea shorttalls i cortractua cask “ows, consigerng te i &t ar'!y
tdunrg the Ufe of the firancalinstrumen: The Group uses @8 histoncal expanence, externa, rd\fat Lrs ana *“rw:'d SChig
rMation 1o caicuiaie the expecled credit asses dsing 3 Drovision Mattx

nvatyve ifanca. norements are mibizlly recogrised at far vaille, anc sdbseguently Cbm-‘im‘ a5 fnarcisl asseis at fair valle
through pront and loss Ans gan or 10ss ansing from dervalive fnandcia. imstruments i cased on Cnanges in fair valae, wioa
1s determined oy direct referer.ca o actve mrarket ransact.ons or Lsing a vaiation techmque where rno active market ax

FINANCIAL LIAB(LITIES
The Growo's fimanciat babilities inciuce corrow ngs, vace and other payabias linciuding inance iease Labhites;

Afwer iniar recogrition at fair vaiue, 2 hirancial datilit es, with the except.on of denvatve tnancal instruments, are measured af
amoresed costusing the effective nterest rate method A summasy of tne Group's financal iatil tes by raﬁ:go vs civer in Note 22,

Al of tne Group's dervative financal mstruments that are not desgnasted as heaging nstruments i accordanca with tie strict
condittons expamed under the heanng Dervative inancal nstrumenis ang nedge accountng, are arcourted for at fair value
through profit or wss oy defimtan.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
Financial liabilvies end equity mstruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangemerts enterad
it An equity inshhument i any cortract that evidences a residual interest in the assess of the Qeoup after deduct.ng all of

financal habilties.

FINANCE COSTS
Finance costs comprise interest payable on borrowings caiculated using the affective imterest rmelhod logether with
the amortisaton of debt ssuance costs

FINANCE INCOME

Finance neomes compris

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Fortre purposes of the staterrent of cash flows, cask ard cash eguvalents comprise cash balances, call desosts and Dank
overdrafts that form an itegral part of the Group's cash management processes.

terest recevahle wh

31 profit o 0SS a5 1t aCCrues weing e effective terest mmethod

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

Thne Group's activities expose it primarnly to the finandia risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and inferest rates,
The Groun uses :terest rate swap contracts to hedae interest rate exposures. The Group does =o e denvaiuve financal
mstruments for speculative purposes

The ase of inancal denvatives is governed by the Group's poticies approved oy the Board of Directors, which provide writien
principles on the use of financial derivatives,

Denvative financial instruments are accourted for at far value through profit and loss. except for dervahives designated as
redging mstrumenrts i cash flow hedge relationships, which reguire g spec-fic accourting treatrment To quasfy for hedge
Fecounting, e hedgirg relauonship must meet z:l of the ‘oliowing requiremeants

e thereis an econo it relgliorshio bewween the begged iter and the hedgirg nstrument
o the effect of credit nsx does not dominate e value changes that rosult f2om that economic relatonshup
+ the nedge rato of the hedgirg relatiorshio s the same as that resalt.ng from the guanuty of the haedged itern that the entity

actually nedges and the gquariity of the hedg.ng nstrument that the ertity actually use to nedge tnat guantity of hedgea item,

All dervative fmaricial mstrurments used for ﬂedge accounung are recognized initia:ly at fair value and reported subsequently a:
farr value i thc—z— statement of ingncial cositio

To the extent that the nedge is effective, changes in tne tair value of dervanves cesignated as bedging instruments i1 cash flow
hedges are recogn zed i other carrprehensive mcome ana included w.thin cash flow hedge reserve in equity. Any
ireffectiveress .n the hedge relationshnip 1s recognized immed.ately in profit or loss.

At the time the bedged tem affects profit or W0ss, any gam o {oss previoucty recogoized in other comprenensive income is
recigssfed frurr‘. eqlity 1o oroft or toss and presented as a reclassification adjustment within other comprehensive income.
However, 1If a non-firancal asset or wanility 13 recogrized as & result of the hedged fransact on fhe gams and (03588 previously
recognized ir otner comprehonsve income are incuaed 1 theirsial measarement of the hedaed e,
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Financiai Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

1 General information and significant accounting policies ‘continced!

related
\u

faforecast tran honss nolonger e
rarsterres e

acoountitg s o

OF fO5S recogrezed in o
g5 1o meer the efent ve

or COMmprenensive \fComa IS

oot T o 1os

seontaned arnd tne re

The nterestrate swaps are ievel 2 finar nstrurents and ey are

ohl
market data sucn as yi2ikd curves as at the nalarce sheet date.

atechmigues ad signincantly on cbservaile

Counung 5 di <f_u. HNLND wien the nedgmg irsirument exprres or g sold, terminated, or exercisec, o ro lorger
s for bedyge atcouariing, ALRat ime any cumaiatve gaim o7 1058 on e nedy ny mstrumeni recegn sed in eq :
retaned it otne! cormrpreher “sive rcome urtil the Fsrec asttransachon occurs. It g nedged transaction s rot f]” Mpm teect te
oczar the net cumudative gair o 1055 recagised i gther comprehensive income is ransfersed to ret orofit or loss for tne
parnad,

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Groud -saues ef*ui:y settled share based payments to certam emoicyees, Lauity settled siave-b payrments are
maagsured at fair value at the cate of graat The ‘fair value, *et@vwncd 3t the grant datc, of eguet, S share nased payments is
expersed anastraght are basis over tne vest ng pencd. Rasen onthe Group's extreate of shares et will 2ventaaliy vest

Tnefarr vaine ¢f employee share opton granis s calculates using a Monte Carlo rmode | @king 713 aLcourt the 1erms andd
conditions Lpon which the options were granted. The valuc of the charge s adjusted o rerect expected and actual ievels
Of opuors vesting.

BORROWING COSTS

All borrowing costs are recogrised in tne ncome staterrert it tne period 1in which they are Incurred. Debt 1ssuance 2o50s
comprsing arrarigement fees and legal costs are capitassen and amortsed on a straght- lme sase over the perod of the
borrawing racilty o inciuded wihin the amo tsed coct calcuiat:on as apcropriate, The annual amort:sator charge 1s imcluded
within firance costs i the Consolidated emert of Comprehersive Income.

Sld
Ne borrow ng Ccosts nave seen captalized nthe current Or prior years m reation o qaalifvirg assets, O

considered to be those assets trat take In excess of one year to be ready for use

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The prircipat tisk a0 Lors rases by

2 Revenue
2018
5000
Sales of product, 144 850
Sales of publishing nght 4412
Total revenue ., 135,807 149,292

b

See accounting policies ‘or detal of the revenue recogriion <oncorming the above revenue streams

Sunng th eyedr Ja‘eat one customer exceeded J0% of Group revenue 12018 are custemen. The value of these sales was
$26,404,000 (2018 $26,664,000

3 Operating segments

The core publsning businesses comprises two divisiors: US Publishing and UK Pubishing. Trus s tie basis or which
results are reviewed and resources allocated by the Cheef Executive Ofticer, The Group recrganised tme number of it
from th-ee 10 two at the start of the current year. The previous vear's figures have beern restated accordingty
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3 Operating segments (ConT nJeg;

US Publishing UK Publishing  Total Group
2018 SO00 5000 000

Continuing operations

Revenue 74 [SEACTRS 1A5H07
Operatng proft betore amortsalon of acguired nargibles ara exceplionat items 4581 6,540 11.0%1 %
Amortsanucn of acgared ritangibles (811} %
Segment result B 10,24 % .
Unallocated cotporate expanses 01,047, ' s
porate excaplanal s o - {4154 : §‘
Operating profit 3774 -
Finance incare 2
Finance ©osts (1,939}
Profit before taix 2844
Tax 6]
Profit after tax
Capralexperatire S 17 121
Depreciation and software armortization 1054 1,109 2,403
Investmantin pre-publizaion costs 10530 12855 23,785 L
Amorbsation of pre-pubication costs 14,28% 14 05 28504 8
b4
m
Total :vzc
US Publishing UK Pubtishing Group 32’*
2018 (restated) e . .S000 5000 8000 &

Continuing Operations:

Revenue

Operaling proft Before amoertsator of acquired imtangibles and exceotional tems

Amcriisaton of acaured ntargibles

Segment result
Exceptona: pre-pubs-cation asset impamment and write-off (note 5

Dxceptiona:iterns other (note 5)

Jnallocated corporate axpenses %
Corporate EXCENONa ] %
Operating profit 'E
Finance ncorme 71 g
Finance costs 14,581 e
Loss before tax (57 E
Tax 495) 3
Loss after tax - S (5he)
Capital experdiure i35 111 24%
Depreciation and software amortisation 575 416 591
Investmentn pre-publication Zosts 12474 14611 27,585
Amaortisat-on of pre-publication costs 13,565 15,069 29,267
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued!

3 Operating segments ‘cortrged)

BALANCE SHEET

TONNnwng GReratlions

i “ublishirg Group ISA
Quarta Zabhshirg Group UK

Linatocated (Deferred tax and cash?

Restated

{Note 1)

2019 2018
$00C $000

81,154 8.,260
64675 705
(18,952

164,781

Quarts Fuohstung Zows USA
Duarte Putichong Groug 1K

Unalc

cated (Deferred tax, worporatior tax and debt

29613 elE
37.634 34,955
76,480 88,31

Total wab-btes

143,727 153,757

GEOGRAPHICAL AREAS

Tne Group operates 1 the fnicwing maim geograpiic areas

Revenue

2019 201

Non-current assets

Restated

(Note 1)

2019 2018
$'000 S000

Loated States of Amernca
Lnied Kingdom
Furope

Resl o

i the Weorla

S BO13T 8

15091

$000 500
A

19,193 20,284
21,592 24,554

135807

47 887 47,453

. 35498 2202

4 Operating profit

Operatrrg orolit has peen arnved at after cnargirg/loreditings

Restated

{(Note 1)

2019 2018
$'000 $'000

Degreciaticn Of progerty. plant and eguipment
Depreciat on of software

Net forewgrn currency excharge dfferences
Amortisatior of acauwred ntargibles
Amartisalior of cre-publicanaor cosis

Staff costs Nole £

Joubtiul debt sllywancs

Cost of inventory recogrised as an expense

Cxceptonal items (Note 5)

2,127 693
276 298
o8 (129

st B5G
R Bea 20,367
. 24985 29765

853 245

2647 36,080

419 5,152
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4 Operating profit .cont ~ued)

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

“ees payable w the Company ¢ audiror for the autdt of -re Compary's annual 2accounts S0 3z
ble o the Company's avonor and it 3secsiates fo0 the audt of subsid-ary companies 165 151

Fees payabie

Slo the Cormpany's auanor for other assurance services relating to Open Offer 172

427 244

5 Exceptional items
2019 2018
$000 $000

ReorgInisahon cosis

» Imparment of pre pubhication mtangble assets inate 15 - - 502
< drnpa rmens of becicorsts note 12} : : -~ &0
» Wrie-sff of pre-pubiication costs - R o3
» Staff severance cosie . e 1039
» Other recrgarisanon costs o Jel S
» Board chanqges : R 831
Refinancing costs R 387 1,446

Abor

Tora

419 £152

In 2019, the Group incurred $S387000 of refinancirg costs in connection w th the renewal of the facibty adreement, signed on
16 Jaruary 2027 and 522,000 of costs ‘ncurred on aborted corporate transaction costs. This year's charges, net of tasation,
ameurt to 3339 000,

During 2018, the Group incurred the fellowing exceptonal costs (@) staff severance and reorgar-satan coss relating to a
cost-aul prograrnme that was rrpemented in order to nght-size the Groun and 1o provide a path @ sustamatie debt reduction
(of the costs ncureed, 5634000 would ordinar iy have been nctuded withir cost of sales ana $: 077,500 waowa ordiranly nave
peen Mciuded within administrative coste), (o) Costs relating to board changes, following the Anriuat Meeting, which would
ardnanly have neen incluced wthin admimistrative costs, ©) refinancing costs, which would ordinranly have ceen ncluded
wilhirr admunisirative Costs and (@) impament and write-off of pra-publicaticn costs as a consegquence of thie cost-out
prograrmirme wonch would ordinariyy have been included w thirn cost of saies.

6 Staff costs

2019 2018
Number Number

334 374

- 5000 5600

Wages and s 21,854 26,3435
Share-pased payments o 48 {7
222 2617

gsa 1006

e

Dther pension ¢

- 2EORS 25,789

-

nrectors remureration s disclosed in the Rerrureraucn Committes Report on page 34,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

6 Staff costs (con: rued)

tors), who are the key maragerrent perscrne! of the Group,
is 301 out below Ir aggregate o AL 24 Related Party Disclosures.

2019 2018

Short terr empicyes berefis 788* 1,442
Eost-employment peref g 18 15

806 1.460

*inciades 558,000 0150etonaoy banus paysrrent paid 0 2019 but reiating to cerformiaroe 0 2018

7 Finance income
2019 2018
- o $'000 $'000

inrerest ncome . 9 21

8 Finance costs
2019 2018
5000 $000

ntarest expensea on Lorecw e ngs . . 3360 5710
Amort satior of debt sssuance costs ard bank rees . . 936 3C
Interest expense on lease labehties ar.sing from the adoption of IFRS 26 - 454 -

189 570
4539 4380

9 Taxation
2019 2018
3000 $000

Corporatior tax

Curranttax .. LB57 7z
Prior i {123} 174
Tolal current tax L. 1434 244

Lreferrad tax Note 19)

orginaton and reversal of termporary iffere

{472

Tolat tax expense B 962

~

Corporation tax an UK profits s caicuiated at 19%, based on the UK standarc rate of corporation tax, (2018 15%) of the estimated
assessable profit for the vear Taxation for other junsdicuonrs s caloulated at tne rates prevailing 0 the respectve ILnsgicnons
The tanie pelow expiams the difference between the expected expense at the JK siatutory rate oF 19% and the Group's total tax
expense for the year

2019 2018
$000 $000

Profi/ioss) before tax . TR44 (57}
Tax a: the UK corporation tax rate of 10% (2018 15%) S 7ED 1
Hiect of different tax rates of subsidiares operatng n other jLnscot ons {79 1182

Ad:ustment to pnor vears

Tax eftect of tterns that are not deductible 1y determinmng taxanie profit

Tax expense ' L BBR . 435

Effective tax rate S 2h0% B68.4%
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2019 2018
$'000 $000
) _ Group Group )
From continuing operations )
Profitfiloss: for the year 2.882
Amorhsation of acgured intangibies net of tax! 654
£ xc alirems inet of tax) _ 2%
Earrr{iﬂn;:fioil:[r:é purpose‘s‘c.)f adjusted earnmgspershare o 1875 2
ber of shares . Numbér Number
Weighted average nuriber of ord-naty snares o 20444550 20.444.550
urnber of potertaly dlutve share cpticns :1?5;;597 256,65

Crluted waighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings/(loss) per share {cents) — continuing operations

20616147

Basic 14 (2.7
Diluted C 140 o7
Adjusted earnings per share (cents) R ‘
Basic 180 252
Diluted 188, 23
11 Goodwill
2018 2017
5000 $000
Cost )

AL January

Fxchange differencos

At 31 December

Accumulated impairment tosses
Al L January
Exchange diftererces

Impairrment

At 31 December

Carrying value

At 31 December 18954 16,286
IMPAIRMENT TESTS FOR CASH GENERATING UNITS CONTAINING GOODWILL
The following wits nave significant carrying amounts of goodwill;
2019 2018 2017
$000 5000 $000
Quuarlo Publishing Group USA GIUS) ’ 12‘882 12,8582 12,882
Quarto Puplishirg Group Jk (GLIK) o BEID 6,072 6,404
19192 18954 19 286
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuad)

11 Goodwilt (conrnuen)

13 determined using the value v use bass, i geterminng vaiue .n

} ; i i ouoMmup b Adqe' ortre ttwe VvE-MOIEk pEriod, with revicws Cord. datea

Gusiress unit. A furtk er two years are ‘oreaa fusimg rewevant c;row r rates and other ascumpt.ons Cash fows oe g the
xirapolated Irtc cerpetuaty, by ap,:wir!(g a 7% growrh rate from the adaressanie market ~he Cashflows are

a ccuntry tpecfic d scount rate. The thrates wsea e consstentw it the growtn expestat ons for the

Qrrowhich the company operates and the discount - has neen calcuslated Lsing pre-tax Weighied Average Zost of Capeal

angdiyis. These are as folows:

arrourt of each Ca"“"\ r‘P'“Q"-""“"O Lt (CoU

o

i)

Termina!l Growth Rates Dlscoum Rates
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
Unied States of Amenca 2% 2% % 08l% MJ 0% 11.77%

United Kingdom 2% 2% 2% 10.54% 100 58% 11.76%

fa regsonably poss-hbie change occurred ir elter forecast revenues, tenming: growth rate or Fscaunt 12 there would be no
rmpalrment The sersitivites appled were 2 5% reguction i revences and a 1% morease in discount rate

12 Other intangible assets

Backlists Software Total
$000 $000 SOOMQ i
E:_ost S ) R
A1 January 2048 21,344 1,579 22GZ1
Exchange differerces (3%
Aaditions .- i v

L::po:ats

At 4 G
Amorusatlon and |mpa|rment -
At} January 2018 o 15,405
Exchange differences 1121 - {12
Charge for the year 850 298 1,148
Amount written off for the year &0 - a0
- Iy (26}
15484 972 20,466
Excharwge differences ol — [
Charge for the year 811 J7E 1,087
At 31 December 201G - 20,274 1248 21,522
Carrying amountr
At 31 Decerper 2019 382 1,282
AL 31 Decermber 2018 1 558 2,566
AL 31 Decermpear 2017 24357 879 3510
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13 Property, plant and equipment

Plant,
Short-term Right-of-use  Equipment &
Leasehold Leasehoid Motor Fixture &
Improverments Property Vehicles Fittings Total
SQ000 $G00 S000 5000 S0C0
108 — 1116 1T 3541
57 — i 2R
Additions - 167 Z 169
oisposals {3 — L {3023
At 1 Jdanuary 7 1,242 — 1085 3,270
Adiustmert orotrarsidorn G FRS 16 — 10,538 71 - 10,603
—xcngnge gifferarie 26 156 27 1 210
adent:onns — — 133 - LS

Remeasurement

AHOE3H DI03LvHLS

Dispocals 1258] -
AL 3L Secerber 2019 1010 11202 0 ‘
Depreciation o 7 7
AT Jannary Z054 454 - R £857 1412
Excharge d fferences 120 - 1350 1851
Charge for tre year 112 — 413 635
(@) - 1 {302
At January 2019 548 — sl 315 1,718
Exchange dilterences & — i 25
Cnarge for the year nght of uise asset 1,545 4 1,605
Charge foraee year other property, i equinment 102 -~ Sl 104 516
Dispouals 258 - - - {258
A3 Decernper 2019 52 1,545 782 923 3612
Net boock value B
At 21 Gecerrber 2049 E48 G657 15 163 16,883
At 31 December 2018 734 - 552 766 1852
At 31 December 70317 B74 - B2l 424 2,129
All property, plant and eguipmenrt nas peen pledged as security tor the Groud's pank Borrovangs ot 18),
Inciuded m ine el carry' g atnount of property, plart and cguiormert are nght of-use assets of 59683 000 of winch 59,657 050

i< attrbatable to leasekold property ir*\prcwr'-rr“-wh‘rs and &2
an these assets are disclosed separately 0 the above tanwe.

14 Subsidiaries

& hist of the mve
giver .n Note 5

stments in subsidanes, inciuding the rame <
to the Company's balanre shaet, Al of these subsidianes
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

15 Intangible assets — pre-publication costs

Cost
At T danuary
Excnange ditfererces

Aaditions

2019
5000

Restated
{Note 1)
2018
S000

Restated
{(Note 1}
2017
$000

137,540
. 2,040
23,786

28,931

1,902
4,605

Amortisation

At L January
Fxehapge ditferences

Chatge tor the year

mpairment chage

134 535

84934

Coas
. 28694

@893

Al Decernc

Net Book Value

. 8583

At 31 December

48,597

The assessment of the wseful e of pre-pubication Costs and amartization Nvoives a signineant aroun:
Fistercal trends and managerment estimares of future poteral sates. m accordance witn the ac
sear, for 2018 15 inciuded i excepuo

The impairment charge and the amount writter-off for the

¥

adgement bhased on

NenG pohly stated i Note 1
tems and further

informat on s included i Note 5 Fre-publicanon costs form gart of the carrying vaiue of the 000 for each segemnent ard are

considered forimpsirmeant of goodwillin rote 11

16 Inventories

Finished goods

Raw materniaic

2018 2017

) o S000 5000
) 22008 22,309
226 358
22324 27,637

All of the Group's inventories nave oeen reviewead for indicators of impairment. Certam nventones were

and a provision of 52,218,000 (2018 $2.079,000) has been recarded accordingly.

Al mveritones have been pledged as secur-ty for the Group's bank barqowngs (note 181

folund te be impaired
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17 Trade and other receivables
2019 2018 2017
5000 SC00 5000

Trade recevabies %8,753 4% 430 43127
Ditnerrecewvan.es and prepaymerts 7,644 5,045 HIRES
46,397 54,476 53,460

Tne average creddt penod on sates of goods 15 73 days (2018 71 days)

e Group's trage and otner recevabies nave beer reviewed ‘or mdicators of irmpairmeny. Certain rade recevables, inciuding
certain trage recoivables rot yel due, were not consiaered to be recoverabie and a provision of $1168 000 (2018 826,000 has
Been recorded accordirgly. The trade receivanles considerad rrecoverable relate 1o cuslomers which are experiencing trading
gitticuitics maddiion, some of tne recoverabico trade recaivantes are past due as at the reportng dare Tho oxtent of financial
455l past cue Datnot mpaired = as follows

LHOdIE DI031vELS

201¢ 2018 2017
SGDO S000 5000

Less than one month st 102z 2,475
Mare than are month put less thaa two months )  : ) 950 £87 BEO
More than twao months bt less than three months o 4:"8‘1 152 5459
Mare than three mentns but less than six montis - 171 245
Mare than six months e 167 49 341

2170 2111 4,620

srono has not provided against Irese receivables as there has not b2en a sigritficant change o credit gquality ana the Group
vis they are sull recoverable. No coliareral is hold over trese paiznces,

ADNYNEIAOD

Mowvermen: o allowance for doubttud delsts

2019 2018 2017
5000 5000 $000
Balance &t beg.nning of year 826 831 670
Amaounts written off 1n the year . . &I {2151 47E)

148 12 17
18 (7 25
‘ncreasen sliowance recognised 10 prehit or loss ©.88s 245 565
Balance at end of the year - Ty deR 828 a0

AMOLEES recovered dunng e year

Exchange differences

“hie Directors consider thaf the carrying amount of trade and cther receivables approximates to taer far value,

Note 22 inciudes disciosures retaung to Credt nsk exposures ana analy s reiaung to the allowance for expecied credit losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(continued)

18 Cash, berrowings and net debt

CASH
2019 2017
3000 $000
Bank balances 15,621 17,540
Sncrt termr deposts - -
Casn and cash eguwvaients 15621 f, 948
Mne carryirg amolnt of these asiets aporoximates o ther far value.
The effective miterest rate on bank batances and short-tenm deposits was 0% (2018 5.4%:
BORROWINGS
2019 2018 2017
5000 $000 $000
Bank and otner loans 66077 75,752 81.907
On demand or within ore year - BBOT7 5,000 5,000
in the second year . 0,752 76,907
CE6077 75,752 81.907
LD dle for settement winin 12 marths shown under 2urrent habill es) 6,077
Amcunt due for settlement after 12 maonths T -
Weighted
average Average
interest rate time over

Fixed rate  Variablerate  for fixed rate which interest

Totat borrowings borrowings borrowings rate is fixed

5000 5000 5000 %o Months

LS dsllar borrowings 45 000 13,060 z 35 190
Other currency porrow.ngs 21.077 — - -
As at 31 December 2019 66,077 13,200 M 160
S dollar porrowirgs 55 450 23,000 20400 4.0 114

cy borrowngs

As at 31 December 2018

IS dollar porrowings

Other currency barrowmgs

As at 31 December 2017
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18 Cash, borrowings and net debt 1continued!

OTHER LOANS
2019 2018 2017

$000 $C00 $000

Orherioans 13.000 13,000 —
On demand or wana one yedr o C 13000 - -
in the secord year ) Lo~ 13,000
13000 13000 -

Less Arourt due {or settterrent wanir 12 months (snown under current iabilities {313.0000 - -
Amount gue for settiement after 12 montre ] - 12000 -

Otherioans, of which S11 500,000 12018 §13.303,500) are witn «clated parues, as disclosed 0 noie 30, are ursotured. are
repayable, together with toe accrued interest on 3L Auaust 2020 and carry an imerest rate of 2.5% 4 ¢an for $1,500,000 (2718
515000000 s from Recrut & Company Lmited which was a related party at 31 December 2018 oitis ro longer classified as

such C K Lau ng longer exercises control.

Fast the vear end date tne faclites detaied above were extended to 31 July 202%.

Weighted
average Average
Variable interest rate time over
Fixed rate rate  for fixed rate  which interest
Total borrowings borrowings borrowings rate is fixed
000 $000 K % Months
US dollar borrowings 13000 12000 55 190
As at 31 December 2019 13000 135,000 — 35 190

As at 31 December 2018 2000 18,50,0 .
As at 31 December 2017 - - — _ _

53]

4
b
[

P

BANK LOANS
2015
$000

53077

2017

Bank lgans

8120/

$000

5,000

Om dermand or wiihin ore year ‘ ‘,2253.,{377
o 76,907

Ir the second year

81907

15,000

Less Armount due

for settlerment w.lhin 12 reorths shown under current habilibies)

Amaunt due for settiement after 12 montns ' - 76907
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued:

18 Cash, borrowings and net debt (corunued:

Weighted
average Average
interest rate time over
Fixed rate  Variable rate  for fixed rate which interest
Total borrowings borrowings borrowings rate is fixed
$000 $'000 Months
LS dolar borrowirgs 32.000 - —

Jher curroncy DC

As at 31 December 2019 i 55.077 -
JS doliar ponowinge T T azase 10,000 75
& fth:—‘r CUrrenoy Borrmswings 20,352 - -
As at 31 December 2018 62752 10o0n 75
LS ' T o5, ZU,JL:U o 135
uﬂ' ther 26,407 E
As at 31 December 2017  BLe0T 20,000 61507 35

AT EL Decemrber 2019, ancrasm Botrowing faciites totaled Si Om (2018 %9.4m) Trevanable rate borrow ngs carry nterest
nased or L1IBOR olus a margin, aepending on the leverage ratio. Tre Directors estimate the fair value of the Group’s Berowings

to be equal to book vaiLe, by referente to rearvet rates.

AL 31 December 2019 the Grodp had a USSE4A.0m (2018 USS72.5m) mult- currency syndicatea hank faciety which was aue ta
exgire on 31 August 2020 A new fac ity agresment was signed on 16 January 2020 with borow rq faciities of US535m),
subseguent 1o the net proceeds of the C)pc D fer peing receved by te baniks prior to 20 beoria: 0. Bankin

foor bank coverant purposes was $10 475,000 0n 2019 (2018 $11.767.000,

ADJECT O theee prnana covenarts which vary over the course of tne firaraal year At De_erabe

thie Sovssr gy w

al Total corsoidalad rel barking mdebteaness f-ha\i Aot exceen 4 07 umies ER2ITDA las ait ned o the nomye sed Tatnily
2greement) At December 31 2019 ret inaebtedniess was 2,594 times EBITDA

‘bl EBITDA shal exceed 2 79 tmes net fimance charges (as defined in the committea faciliy agreerment!. For the year
2019, ret tinance cnarges were 3 47 times covered under this novenant.

(£} Cash flow las defined in the comrmitted faciity agreemert! shall exceed 11 Umes Deabt Service. For the year ended

r51 2019 Debl Service was 510 Umes coverea under this covenant

NET DEBT

1 January Non-cash Foreign 31 December
Cashftows iterms exchange 2019
- o $'000 S OOD ] g QOO o S 000
Borrowings 10454 (188 (5ol €oi o7y
th and <asn guhvalents gz — 145 15620
Net debt 106 546 {iaz) (A4l 15,4561
1 January Non-cash Foreign 31 December
2018 Cashflows items exchange 2018
- - S OOO $'000 $'000 $'000
Borrowings \81 o7 (3013 675
Casn and cash equivalens 17 446 - 1317
Net debt (63,96G1] 4536 U] 258
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18 Cash, borrowings and net debt (ccnunLed

1 January Non-cash Foreign 31 December
2017 Cashflows items exchange 2017
$'000 $'000 $'o0C $000 $'000

BoTrawings 20748, 1761 {384 12,536 (2907

1743

Cash and casn equivalents 18,824 (2,310 -- 4352 17.946 =
- ; : a . i

Net debt 61,9241 451 {30 2,104 62951 o
)

o

m

19 Deferred tax S
Restated Restated b

iNote 1) (Note 1) —

2019 2018 2017
$000 VSOOO ] ”S”OOG

Deferred tax liabilities

C P
CALERGS O

apital siowances cver deprediation - JK

Pre-publicatton costs ara other tomaorany differences — LK

Pre-publication costs and other temporary differences - LS

Oither averseas temporary differences

Deferred tax assets

PNEIADS .

Gax losses and suher Levag differences - UK S - Q& 509

Goodwill, ntangbe assets and other temoorary ciffererces — US ; 13331 3 2352

A o 3,337 i o ‘;‘;RM

Net deterred taaaion | abitity ﬁ 3808 3 2714
The mavermer Lo e net provisen (o0 defered taxation 3 as follows

Restated

{Note 1)
2019 2018
SC00 S000

Net provision at L Sanuary as prev-:ousiy stated ) 3947 46518
Frior year adjustrrent (nor S 905

o 5714
Credit direct to 2guity 246
xchange difference through other comprehensive income {259)
ICrediti/charge o profit and loss 46

Net provision at 51 December
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

20 Lease liabilities

2019 2018 2017
5000 S000 s000
Currert 1.937 - -
Non cureent 7829
Total T ' ) " 9866 R -

The Group Aas ieases for s offices and some T equipmert With the exceotion of shor-term leases and eases of low-value
underiying assets, each  ase s reflected or the palance sneef as nght-of-use asset and a lease habiaty Variable lease payments
WCh ¢o not degend on an ndex or 4 rate {suck as lease payments based on a percertage of Group reverues) are excluded
from the initial reasarement of e lease babitty and asset The Growp classhies s nght-af-use assets in a conastant manner 1o
s property gant and ecuipment note 14

Fach leace genarally roposes a restnchion tnal, unless tnere 1s a contraciual nghi for the Group: to sublet the asset o another
party, the nght-of-use asset can only be used by the Grolip. Leases are either non -canceliable or may oniy be carcelled by
incursng a substantive termination tee, For teases aver office buitdings the Group must keep thase preperties in a qood state ©
reEpaIr ar-d return the properties 1 ther onginat cond:iion at the end of the lease. Furtner, the Group mastinsure tems of
croperty, plant and equprent and e Cur mamnienance fees o sucn tems in accordance with the iease contracis

Tne table oelow descr bes the nature of the Group's ieasing ac ivities by type of night-to-use asset recoorsed or tne palance

sheet:

No of lease with

variable
No of right-of- Average No of lease No of lease payments No of lease with
Right-of-use use assets Range of remaining lease with extension  with options to  linked to an termination
asset leased remaining term  term options purchase index options
Offime 7 2-G years g 4 1

lding

2 Lyear 1 year - -
2OUIDIMET

Tne tease an wues are secured by the toated underlyirg &

1ollows

dre minimum lease payments at 31 December 2019 were as

Minimum lease payments due USS000

Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5years  After 5 years Total

31 December 2019

Lease payments 1‘085 ) -880 1.504 11,362
rlndﬂ( € h:}rgm 3¢ ’?6/‘ 1204 {1,456
Net present values i 1756 e 1 0866
31 Pecember 2018 L o

‘i@a £ payments 2,263 2,102 1746 12,572
Finance charge S {454) i 13 _b‘. n_?l\“ ) {1,970
Net present values 1809 1.7 1,604 o 1475 5 10,608

The Group has elected rolto recogrise 4 iease liability for short term ie2ase or Tor leases of low value assels
under such leases are expanses o a straight-line basis and amaounted 1o 526,000 in the year
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21 Trade and other payables
CURRENT LIABILITIES

2019 2018 2017
5000 $000 SG00
Trade payabies 36,218 4_? 50 46,524
ther pavabies 21,183 1282
Toal - 57,381 64517 60,796

urider iFRS 15, the
reserve 3 Calculate
returns -

=5

returrs in included in cther payabies, amountrg to 56,743 000 12018, 55,3 1L.OCC The
me iag between sales and returns ang histonical return pattesns Maragement martor actlal
u-<‘df baas.

Cther sayakles :nciude the discs

Lnted deferred and contimgent consideration vabilites o1 Snibin respect of pror year
guesitons (2018 SL2m). SL2r was pad in the year (2018 $1.9m

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Al 31 December 2019, Crher Payaoles comprise Snit i resp
acqu-sitions (2018: S0.6m)

2ot of the discounted deferred and contngent labitities of prnior year

“ne Directors congider that the Carrying armrount of trade payabies aporoximates o ther far value,

22 Financial instruments

Tne Groun is expoced to marken risk through its use of finarc:al mstruments and specficady ™ cLnency nsk, nterest rate nsk,
Bnse bguidity risk anc certam othner price nsks, wnich result from bhoth s operating and investing activiies, The Group's ns

migragernent s coordinated atils headagaariers, -0 close Co-operat.on witk: the Board of Uere‘:ror;\, and foZuses o actively
SCCUCY the Groun’s short o medium-term cash “ows by mirimesing the exposure to finarcia raskets

N

B nm Group docs not active'y engade in the raamg of finar 25 for speculative purposes ner does 4 write options
Tne most sgnificart francial risks 1o whicn the Group s exposed and a semimary of financial 355215 and Labilites ov category
are described below

FOREIGN CURRENCY SENSITIVITY
EXPOSLIES 1G CLrrercy excnange rates arise from tne Group s overseas sales and costs, which are primanly denormimated
N Stering.

Foreign currency denominated fnancial assets and catiities, transiated into Js Dotlars at the closing rate, are as follows

IHOGHY DID3LYNIS

2018

5000 5000

Sterting Other

financal assets : R . 8237 A1,9‘48
“inancial laiues C L @8030) | 44344) 1,608 (1,025
Shortterm exposure - B9 2 6629 903

Financal llaom;S -

lLong-term exposue ) - {16841 13,459}
At 31 Decernbier - (2,225 (10,7121 (2,556!

Tre foilowwr‘-q *"bf iftustrates fhe sensitivity 0F the riet result for the year and equity in regard to the Group's financial assets and

fingncal nabilites and the U5 Joller - Stereng exchangs tate.
itassumes a +/- £5% change of the Sterling/UsS- Dallar excharge rate

The sensitivity anatyzis 15 pased un the Group's foregrn clrrency hrancal mstraments held at each balance sheet date,

[
)

ring had strengtihenad against the US Doliar by 7 5% (2018: 7.5%) then this would have had ne following impact:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

22 Financial instruments [cortn Le3]

2019 2018

e _ 5000 $000

ter tax ‘or the year - 244 82
4,228 ’_314

P Sterung hag weakened aga nst tne US Dailar by 75% (2018 75%) then tnis wowd have had the ollow ng rmpact

2019
. e e s e s SOO 0 —
) - . (244) 82,
Equty 14.228) (3.914)

ures te foreign exchange rates vary aunng tne year dependirg on the vowrre of overceas fransact ons, Nornetheess, the

IngGe
weabove s consdered to be rep entatve oF the Croup's exposure to currenay rsk.

Expos
anatys

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY
The Groun's polcy is to mimamese (erect rate cash flaw nek erposures, whiere possin.e ana commar r:-ak’.y appropiate, on
long-erm fingnoing, through interasirate swaps A part of ionger-lerm borrowings ate, theretfore, at * xed rates.

At 21 December 2019, the Troup s exposed to changes in market interest rates througn 15 bari oorrowings, which are subject
to vanable interest rates - see Note 18 for furtner infarmation.

The {olicwing table ilustrates tr e sensitivity of the profit aller tax for the year and ety 1o a reasonably cosicle changein
Trernst rales of 4/ 0.25% wilin etfert from the beginning of ine year hnese cnanges are Jonsdond 1o be reason ably ;,og sile
based on observatior of current Market conditions The calcuat:ons are pased on the Group s Fnanacial nistruments Fewd at eaor

balance sheat date. All ather variabies are heid cornstant

A D 25% increase i interest rates would nave toe fodowing impact

2019 2018
o o S000 5000
_ o ]
) o0 u1s
A QL25% decrease in interest rates walid nave the following impact:
2019 2018
e $'000 $000
Srofitfioss) for the year - S0 118
Equty ) - 00 118

CREDIT RISK ANALYSIS
The Group's maximum exposdre 1o Crecit nigk s limted to the carrying armount Of financal assets recognised at the balance
sheet date, as surmmansed below

2019 2018

e ] $000 5000 )

Cas : 4 ahd cash P’;uil;;sriﬂrnrtcr o o © 1562t ) 15::84
Trade receivables 38,753 45,430
Servative financat rsbiements L ) m 05
o T sa374 60,919

82



T RO NG ANNUAL REPDRT 2015
Financial Statements

22 Financialinstruments (corued)

'_1
W
Iy
)]
3

The Groun's cregit rish 13 primmariyy attrbutazle to s trade reaavabies, Crearrounts presenien nre oatanc T a T
i Cased on onor exper ence 3 rd e assessment

liowances for doustfui recey s, eztimated by e Group’s manageme
CUrent eConormId @nvIrcnmaent. The orgoing Crédil 11s< 15 managed througn FGC].JI/" revicye of agemng analysis together

SIS per Custormrer

The oo 2onTausasty masors aefaalte custorners and cther counternart es. idern i wizdally or oy greap ard
nCOrporates isbornto its creait ns< controls ‘v"-; ore avanabe at reasonaiie cost, exterral Cradr ratinge andfor repo
or custormears and other counterparties are Shtaned and uses, The Droug's colic o de w_;ﬁly wWIth creditworihy
Counlergartes

The Groug's managersent consders that all the above
under review are
suhiect to enforce

NancIal assets that gre not impared for each of the reporurg dates
qood credt guality, ncled ng these that ate past due Crod TIgsses witten Sff dunng me year which are
activily are mirmal.

AHOdIY SIDIIVELS

N respedt of rade gra orher recevables, e Lroup 5 Not exposes b any st
any group oOf Zountersarues having suvlar charactenstos, The credd risk for
lrmited, since the counterpartes are reputable nanxs

CETTCrEGIMEK A0S S 10 &7y S0 G COLTErLarty o

mort-tern financal assets iy

aguid funds snd ot
with ign qual ty externa’ cred.t ratings

LIQUIDITY RISK ANALYSIS

"’Ir“ Group marages i1s baudiny needs by careruily monitonrg scheduled debt senvicirg payrents for long-team fnancal
3 s as woll a5 m cay-o-day business Lguidity needs are mon tored i vanous me hands, on a cav-1o-

Gy and week-10-w

The Groug martairs cash and marketable secunties 1o meel its lguidity requirements, Funang (o iong-1erm iguicity needs
1s aadiionally secured by an adequate armount of committes cred t facilites.

The Group's lamlibes niave contractual matunties which are summansed bewow
31 December 2019 Curtent Non-Current

Within & Gtol2 1to5 Over 5
months moniths yedrs years
$'000 5000 S'000 $'000

Trade pavables . 31,218 = 000 - = =y
Uther shori-erm hirancal isbikties . :E‘l,i63 TN = ) o 4 —
- - " Te37u8 quer -~ =

IONNH3ADD

Bank and o

31 December 2018 Current Non-Current
6to 12 Over 5
months years
$000 $'000
Bank and otner Ioans R 165 -
Trade payabies e . . -

Cther shori-term finarcia, laganes 1,250 ST
— - 'Bgg

BI6 T L. B4ls L 75,255

iong-tenm payalbles

3
=
>
Z
o
X
-
ot
5
m
=
m
=z
=i
(%)

The carry.-ng amounts of the Group's financal assets and Lab Lues as recognised at the balarce sk oet date of the reparting

periods under review > 1 L|qm cant acoount-ng polic 25, cover g hrarcial assets,
financal lanilites ano derivative hranoal mstrumerts and nedge accounting for explanastions aoout 'u)a the Zategory of

irstruments affects tne r subseuaent reasuremennt.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

22 Financial instruments [cortnLed)

Current assets
Dervative firarfialinstroments aesignated as Fedging nstruments

s interest rate swap - 1C5

Fnand-al aasels at amartise
« Trade receivab.es 38,753

e Cash ard cash egu

.
01
NEN
L}
—

-
o
fo}
na
3
Jn
(%11
o
0
I

54,374 60,916

Non-current liabilities

Financ al hab+ ues measuren at arrortised cost

Borawirgs : - F0.752
Cnher payables . .
I 71

Current liabilities
Financat uabidifies measuraag at amortised cost o

= Zorowings 65;077 5000
= Trade payah.es 26,218 ERER
+ Other payables 21,163 14,0
123458 5G9

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Tre Grour manag

i ke Group will be abe W contnee as a g rwhile masamisirg
salance of debr and equity. The capital srus lure of the {roun corsisls of delst,
nonote 18, cash ard cast equiva onts and equity atirdutacle o equrty holders of the
he corsoliiated statemant oF chianges in equity

< throagh anont

The Board reviaws the capdal structure, :ncwoding e level of indebtedress ang interest cover, as requred. “ne Board's objective is
oorartam the optirral wevel of indebtedness and manage Nterest cover (o comply with the covenart ragairemerts set out in note
18, As part of this review. the Board corsigers the cost of cao tat and the nisks assocated with each ciass of captal Tre Group has

compied wth s covenant obligations during the year.

23 Other financial assets/liabilities
in the repcrting pernods under review, other financial assews/iabililes comprise derivative financia. mstruments as foliows

2019 2018
$G00 5000

Current financial assets
Denvative fnancalnstruments — interest rate swap

165
Total .- 135

I

Tre Growd's activiies expose it pamariy to the financial risks of changes in foregr currercy exchange rates ard nerast tates. The
Group uses rerest rate swap contracts to hedge the interes: rate exposures The Group does not use dervative financiat
mstrureents for specliatve purposes Al interest rate swaps Have been designated as hedaging mstruments in cash flow hedges in
accordance with [AS 39

Tre Group's nierest rale swaps Rave been designated 1o match the corresponding war terms 0 rraanse ke effecliveness of the
hedging instrurment. There was no inefiectiveness durnnq the year and al moverneants were recorded 11 other comprehensive :ncome,
with amounts reclassifed 1o finance costs withir profit or lces Frchange rale swans are not trealed as hedging instrurments for hedge
ACCOUrtNg pLrposes.
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23 Other financial assets/liabilities ‘continued

The following tatle details the proncipa. amaounts and the remaring terms of interest rate swap cortracts outslanaing at the
repcrting dae

Interest rate Principal amounts Committed interest payments
© 2019 2018 2019 2018 2015 2018
% % $000 $000 5000 $000
Witk one year o : e S8 - 10,503 -
Withir one o two vears . - - . - . : -
Dervamve T = nong - - (3700

24 Post balance sheet events

Or 16 Jaraary 2020, the Group announced an Gpen Offer of 20,444,350 new Commor Shares at 68 pence pel shae, On the
SaMe Ciay, ihe Group concluded i1 refinanding, 5igning an extens.on 1o it existirg tank faceites o 21 july 2021 The mult-
currency faciity comprses a S25m tenm wan, a $8m revolving cred.t facility and a $2m overdraft fagility The effective date of
the nevws fatility was gependent on the raismg of the fungs fr 'Jm the Qpen Offer woch was successfully completed on 4
February 2020

The cuthreak ot Covid-19 15 considersd 1o be 3 non-adjustrg post Caiance sheet event At thes stage of the outbreal, I s not

possible to make ar estmate of the Erancial e‘fect that Covid-19 wiill nave on tne Graup

25 Share capital
2019 2018 2017
$000 5000 $000

Authornsed

/8 rm e hares of common ctock of par va

Allotted, ‘\.alled o and fully pad

20,444 550 (2018 20,444 5500 shares of common stock of par value of USS0.10 eachk

Tne Company has one Class of common stock which carmes no ngnt 1o fxed income.

26 Retained earnings and other reserves

HEDGING RESERVE
“The hedging reserve comprises e effective portion of the cumulative net change i the fair valse of cash flow Fedging
instruments related (o hedged transactions,

TRANSLATION RESERVE
The translation reserve Cormprses al feregn exchange dfference

5 arising frorn the translation of the closing baiance sneets
of foreign operations of the Group anc the resuits of foreign operat

< in
nors of the Group since L Jaruary 2004,

27 Dividends

No cwvidends nave peen decarad in the Current o pror yaar

28 Notes to the cash flow statement
Cash comprises cash on hano and demand deposits. Cash equevalents are short-terrn bighly Lguid investrments that are readty
convertible to known amourts of cash and which are subjelt 1o insignificant changes in vaiue,
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29 Share based payments

THE CUARTD GROUFR
Fmanqal Statements

ANMNUAL REFCRT 2009

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued:

PERFORMANCE SHARE PLAN ('PSP’)
Trie Company operates a PSP scheme that awards free shares

2015 AWARD
wards unaer ths g
qard vestaar tne f

The aw

20% o 0%,

eme Wwere aran

JEropori:on

50% s condiional on the curmnulative
pericd. resulting in the awards vesting ¢
o 50% s condimgnal o Total Shareholder Return peing netween 7% anrd

2C on 24

September 2015

growih in Adgjustec Dhiated EPS being between
s a stding scate of 20% to 100%, and
5% resulting

Partc pants are rol entiled to receve ovigends untl awaras Fave vested

Cetails of the share epuons outstanding durng the year are as ollows:

The vesung perod

i Loyears rom the date of

s

grarnt

5% and 10% over the performance

I ovesiing or

2019
Number

a slid'ng scale of

e

Sutstanding at segmming of the year

T
o

ad dunng the year

f“z!

Jutstancing at the end of the

Tre key nputs used (¢ value the opions are

EPS Portion

fare prce at date of grant

Expecteg ife fvears)
Fan walac per award
Weghled average rema:

Sredend vie d %)

Zapected volatiny of snare price (2

Maode! Lused

ng contracinal Ife {years

TSR Portion

200

Dhividend
discount

T

A Ay
£

I

rCnte
Carla

2016 AWARD

The awards under ths scheme were grantea on 19 April
vests 1n the fellow.ng proportion.

e

2016 The vesting period s

years frem the date of grant. The award

» SU% 8 cong al ¢ fe cumulative growth in Adiusted Diuted EF al wveen DX and 10% over the pertormance
50% s conditional on the cumulative growth in Adiusted Ciuted EFS peing between 5% and 10% over tt errormance

penod, resulling 0 the awards vesting on a

o 50% 5 conditional or
te 100%.

Farticipants are not

Setals of the share options oursTand

Cutstanding at bagimining ot

Forfeited during the yvear

skding scale of Z0% 1o 100%, and

entitled to ieceve dividends until awards have vested.

ing durng the vear are as foliows

2019
Number

T Toat Sharenolder Return being petween 720 and 15%, resultir o in vesting or 3 shidirg scae of 20%
G ¢

2018
Number

1152192
- (8408

Qutstanding at

the end of tha vear

287,136
1134944}

143,784

152,182
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29 Share based payments [ccnunLed!

The key inputs Lsed o value e opuons are

EPS Portion
Srare price at date of grart

Expected Lfe lyears! gl
Talr value per award

Weighted av mg contractuat bfe (vears! 3

Swigdend yeid %) z83

expected voiatlity of share phce

n/a

Dividend
drsCount

TSR Portion

245

1803 2IOILYYLS

2017 AWARD

e awards under th
vests i the folowmg proportion

= 50% s condiional on the cumi
penad, resuiting itk
o 504 5 condiuenal on

20% 1o 100%.

iative arowtn in Adjusied Diiuted EFS b
Py

awards vesting on a sliding scale of 20% to 100%, and

Bartic panis are 1ol ent Hed to 2cewve avidends ant L awards hay

Details of tre share opnons sustanding gunng the vear are as fodows

2019
Number

seheme were granted or 25 Apr L 201/ [Tre vesing peniod s 4 years om the daie of grant. Tre awarc

g between 5% and 0% over the performarce

Total Srarenclder Return being Retween 7% ana 15%, restairg in vesing on a skding scae of

2018
Number

Dutstarding at begimning of the year

104,463

Forfeted dunng i (19,468

178131

RS

atylanding At ihe end of ke year

84,595

|

104 A5

The key inouts ased W value the aptions are

B EPS Portion

TSR Pertion

Share price at date of grart £2 64

Fani vatue per award £o 0
Werghted avelage remaming conractuast ife iyeard 33
Cvidend vield (%) 255

Expectea volatilty of share price (%) nid
Model used Bividend
discount

£2.64

Morite.
Cario

87

AONYNEIAOT - -

o
z
>
=
Q
=
-
4
b
m
=
m
=
=
W
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Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(continued)

30 Related party transactions
Tne Group nad the (oliewir g celated party transactons over The genods urder rev.ew

PRINTING PURCHASES:

2019
Lion Rock Group Limited $'000
Acoounts payacle at ctartof yoor (2018 17 May 2018; . 6,083
Surcnases 11,562
Fayrers 13933
Accounts payable ar orag ”r’ year L 43892
LLOANS AND ACCRUED INTEREST:
At 31 AL 31
December Decermnmber
2019 2018
000 5000
Loans (advanced an st and Zrd Novembe 11,500 15000
Accreed nigrest or loans at end of vear 470 6

The loans are frorm 1010 2rnting Limited (S70m) and C 4 Lau ($4.5m) The loans are unsecured, are renayable, together with the
accrued interest, on 3L July ZU( 1oand carry interest at 'J 5% Inthe prior yedr, a further toan of SLam from Recrut & Comoany
was dos.agnaied as a retated party ioan but th; ceased fo pe a related party daring 2019,

Lion Rock Gronp Limted and 1210 Prating Limitec are Cornpan-es over wiieh C K Lad exertisss oo
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31 Recenciliation of figures included in other parts of the financial statements

201¢
5000

Restated
INote 1)
2018
S000

Adjusted operating profit

Dporatng profit ITonnaung opesslions, 8774 4803
Add Dack, Areortisanon of acaurred intangibles 81l 850

Onther excepuonal items Note & 419 5152
Adjusted operatng profr o 10305

10,004

EBITDA
Grperatng prof toefore amartisatior of acquired :niangiblos and excephicna: teims
L=ss. Nelfinane costs

impact of IFRS 18

10,004
- {4,930)
@7y

Agiusted profit before tax (befare amortization of acquered ntang:oles ana excepuonal tams;
Net finance costs

Denrecation of property, plant and equiprrent and software (excluding rignt-cf-use assets)

4,803

- 4930
© o4
48

e s s emmpp eyt e oo

. 10,575
-
1B02

10,3C5

14.3e0)

12,455

11119

Adjusted profit before tax before amortisation of acquired intangibles and excepticnal items

Ad,usred operatng picfs befare amorhisatior o acguired irtangibles a~d cxceptional tems

Less net finance costs

10.004
(4.950)

12,500
4,360

adasted or pefore arnortisatior of acaured intangizles and exceptional items

5,945

Free cashflow
Net cash from operatrg acivhes
wvestment in pre-pubhcatan coste
Purcnases of property, plant and souiprent

Surcnases of software

5074

iz
o s
RN &

36,213
(27,585)
1169}

(77

“ree cashfiow

8,382

Net debt
S5m0 t-tenm horrowings
Medium-ard long-term borrawings

Cash and casn equivalents

5,000
70.752

(15,384

Net debt

60,368
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Financial Statements

Company Balance Sheet

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2019

Fixed assels

Current liabilities

Dredrrory Amcunts f2ling oue w i eRCisi ahler

(15,866) (15.167)

Jredirors e et e A AN

Nietﬁliéwliilriﬂgs | ' B (15.041)  (14,502)

TR LNV N

Fetared narnimgs

'fc;;:al Eqrir;l }ty

Thie Pagrcial staterer

They werz signed oeats benalt oy

e alproved by chie Bozes of Torectors and authonsed for sao on 27 Annl 2027

C KLau

Chreton
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Company Statement of
Comprehensive Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2019 2018
) ~ Notes $'000 $'000
(5873 322
(Loss)/profit before tax (587) 802
Tax 3 - 477
(Loss)/profit for thé-;;ar o " (587 1.29¢
Company Statement of
Changes in Equity
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
Equty
Share Retained attributabte to
capital Paid In earnings OWners
5000 surplus $°000 5000 £Q00
Balance at 1 January 2018 . 2,045 35764 (51,428) 115619
Srofib o thevear e 1,254 L2994
Transacticns with owners
cavitiernts Unarges - ity v
Balance at 1 January 2019 2045 55,7504 ISR 1as02
LOSE for the year 547 a7
Transactions with owners
Share nasen payments/charges 48
Balance at 31 December 2019 2045 33 764 53,8501
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GRG
Fman(‘.lal Statements

AMNNILAD REPOR

Notes to the Company Accounts

AT 31 DECEMBER 2019

1 Basis of preparatnon
Tne sesarate

Heporting Standard 1021
the Ccmpany, niot about

e Lompany ae preseried ard rave neen oregared N arcon SV ~“ancial

oy tie Fmancial Report ng Caundl These fnancial stateme:

Aforranor

The finarcia. statemenrts have been prepared i accordance witn appicab! oout ) rcal —ost
scccantng raes modified to ncluoe certain tems as fair value ard n ~ts Rave
been grepared using the gong concer Dass, as discussed in the Group going conc

rn disclosure

The Company has adoptes tne foll

Ut IS P
0 x

WERYE exemMetion

the reguirement (o present 2 staterment of cash flow ard relatea notes, and
» fmancalinstrument cisclosures, ncluding,
» categories of financal instrumerts,
tems of InCome, expenses gans of wosses retaung "o imarca. nstruments and
- exposute 1o, and management of. financia
Trere wers oo ;lgmf:r_aﬂt jucqgermnenrts or esum

v
ates in prepanrg the “nancal statemerts of the Comoany.

2 Accounting policies

The following accourting poucies have been appled consistertly in deaimg wit
0 the fnanciat statements. Tne functional currency of the cornpany 15 Pounds 5ie
presented in US Dollars,

INVESTMENTS

Investrnents . sk

ss wnch are considered matenal «norelat.on

LG, Wit he caran: COMpPany aCC0uUnts

SCIANS 6 STated &Y oSt (835 wiiere appropnate, provisans [or imsairment.

CREDITORS
ArOunts owed W sunsid ary anamitakings are i ially recogrnised af far value, and subsequiently measured af amortised Cost
nsing the effectpee interest meinod

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
The Compary eperales a uriper of equny-setiled, rI are pasad compansation plans that are swaaed o emoloyees of the
—ompany s sabsiciar, wnderia<ngs e far value of tre eraployes services ped Lnder such s nised as an
expense rihe \ubflJ\ar\ undeslizkirgs firanniagl staterments wincn pereht from the empioyee : ary as
ogn-zed the far valiue of tne share-based payments as an increase o equity with a conasponding adjustrmeant Lo mvestments,
FQu!“ setled share-based payinents are measured at fair valle at the gate o grant, The farr value, delermined at the grant date,
of equity setrlea snare-based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over the vesting pm:oo‘ basad on tne Grou,o‘s
estimate of shares that wili eventualiy vest. The fair value of employee share opuion grants s calcuiated using a Maonte Cario
maodel, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options were grarted Thz value of the ¢ haroe is adjusted
to reflect expected and act.al leves of opuons vesting, murther detailis set ocut in rote 28 1o the group consolizated Fnaroia:
Staterrents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
There were ro Cash transactions during the year and accordingly no cash flow statement has been presented.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES
Transact:ons m foreign currences are translated at t
assers and babilites deraminateri in forel
date wih any ex>hange d forenges ans

e foreign exchanrge rate ruling art the date of the tran
o currercies at the balance sheet date are translated at the exch
rg onoretransiatior cemng recegrsed o the income statemnent,

tion. Monotary
ange rate ruling at that

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS
Wriere the Comoany enters it inancial guarantes cortracts ¢ _,uaraﬂtf:o tha indedlecness of oiner comparies within
its groug, tne Cempany (..ur‘-.mder; these to be s A I this respect, the

rance arrangerments, and accounts ‘or ther as sue
Company treats the guarantee cortract as a contmgent babicty until such tme as it becames orababie that the Company wl be
required 1o make a payment under the quarantee.
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3 Tax
2019 2018
5000 S000
Credinicnerge —_ LT

i C\rporatn Lax

LOroGrat on L5y 8 ¢ & A =
= expocted eAnease attne U5 statutony rate of 21% a

profition the year, - ains e di
TMDENy 'S W0l lax expense for the year,

Sttae estirmated assessatle

2019 2018
$'000 $'000
o . (587} 822
Tar a at the US corporation taxrate of 21% (2018 21%) (123 173
AQJUstment 10 prior years ) —
xamie profit R
4 lnvestments
2019 2018
) $000 5000
A Janaary Ciepe 1,436
Capital contribunion [rote 20 57 WA
At 31 Tlecarnigt . 1,266 1,209
5 Subsidiaries
A} TRADING COMPANIES
incorporation
Registered issued and fully paid up
Name B Date addess key share capital % held  Segment
uarsc Austraila i JSM’:}| a 14 ‘xcp omner 1981 O 110 shares of SA” cach LK Funlching
Sty Limted
‘*oo&e & Gifts New Zeslard 27 Seperrniber 1996 400,000 shares of oo LK Publshing
1 Lm feo NZSI each
Quarto Grolp HE Lo Hong Korg 26 January 2015 £ 100 shares of H<G1 ¢ URAUS
cach Publishing
Suarto Publisking Group Delaware, USA 28 June 2004 B 380 snares of 150 US Pubushing
U.J!-\il: . US80.01 ezcn
Quarto Pubhshing plo Um ed Kingdem 1 Apnt 18786 A 100,000 shares of
eJach
Guarto, irc. Celawars, USA 1& Octover 1986 2 86 chares of no
N _oat value
Rotovision S A Switzeriand 18 July 1977 r 500 shares G0 UK Publishing
of 7200 each

*hrectly Ped by, The Guanto Group e
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS (conrtinued

5 Subsidiaries !

B) DGRMANT COMPANIES

Incorporation

e Registered %
Name Place Date address key Issued share capital held
AP Screen FPrnters Limited United Aingdom 30 September 1980 A
Appie Pre mited Unted Kingdem 5 June 1984 A
Audrur Press Lomited Josted Kingdorm 31 May 1977 A
Cartograprica Press _ir ted Jrtec Kingdom 27 july 1881 A
Unitec Kingdso 22 June 1952 A 250 shares of £ each 128
united Kingdom 18 Marck 1988 A 100 shares of £2 each 108
United Kingdom 17 June 19872 2 shares of £1 each iGo
Y o : - GO0 shares 10e
of no par velue
Hne Wine Edft:C"f Lmited Jrited Kingdom A GUI0 charee of L2 each 10C
srarces Lincots Llr'r'n‘.ed LUrited Kingdaor A 100
s Lincaln Punls h-ﬂrv Lmitea United Kingdom H
Globa ‘vlum\ A W00 shares cfli
lshing F’ty Linte d - 4 Noverrm‘;be.r' 1924 D
Great Ar*wmc‘m\_wad.ﬂg ompary Lnited Kingdom 24 February 1982 A of £ 1 each 160 N
Limited (THE)
GON Edimors L r*"w—-" Lnted Kingdom 5 Decermoer 197 A

J\q\fﬂ com l \ﬂmfed Unted Kingdom 20

,,mtec Kingdom 21 hsy 2005

Lim-teq
Vars%a\ d‘*luru Limnted Urited Kingdom A 1 chares of £ 1 each oo
rLdT kaLPubwrhlf\J _imited lshares of £L each G0
Qto Buplisking Inc Dels B 1560 snares 100

of na par value

g L-m nes Unied Kingdom 12 November 1974 A 4¢0 shares Of
100 shares of £1 each

QLD Publish

QUHD Publishing L ‘wteg United Kingdom 30 September 1980

A
Quanturm 8ocks Lirnired United Kingdem 7 Febraary 1983 A 1C0 shares of £1 each
duarta Childrea's Books Limnred kengdorn G January 1976 A < shares of £1 eacn
Quartc Magazines Lirited Umiteg Kengaom 20 May 9806 A 1006 shares of £1 each
Cuarto Marketing 'nc [elaware. : 26 Apnl 1995 R 3200 shares
of no par vawe
Quarto Mecwa Inc Delaviate LSA 10 Becember 2010 B 100 shgref of C; ead 12¢
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WO

5 Subsidiaries (cort nued;

Incorporation

J— ——-— Registered %
Name Place Date address key Issued share capital held
,uaft“ Muit-Metha L mited Jrited Kingdorn 24 Decerber 1584 A 1003 shares of £ eachk 100
G:_xli; Fubuthing Limded Znited I-’\mgcom A May (579 A 100 shares of L1 sach Lo
ce edit:ens Lirn ted writed Kingdoem 7 Februar},-' 208 A L ihares of £1 each
N r“t o Duot shig L teg rred Kingdor A G0 shares of £1 each
Small wWorld Treatons Limmited writeg Kingadarm ? ] K»—premoe, 1aGY A 1536 ghare of £1 each oo
D) LIST OF REGISTERED OFFICES
A The CTld Brewery, & Blundell St"l—"’:‘L “ondon, N7 9BV driteg vangdom
B 1030 Cumnmings Center Swte 2650, Beverly, MA 01615, LUSA
CO1E5h Morrin Roead, Sant Jonns Auckland, 1072, New Zeatand
L cfo ZM Partners, Sune 20 Grounc Floar, 123 Clarence Streel, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia
£ Renm 7306, Tecnnoiogy Plazs, £51 £ing's Road, North Fomnt, Heorg Korg
F Passage Pergoret L, 1005 Lausarnre, Swiizarland
6 Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
2019 2018
S000 5000
Armioun subsidiary u 153814 15,167

Tax pavabie . v 8 —

- 15,866 15167

7 Called up share capital

Setails of called up share capral are set out it note 25 of tne consounated *rancial Statements.

8 Contingent liabilities
The Guarto Groap, Inc, nas ssaed guarartess in respect of pan«< lcans of subsidiares ©
to note 18 of the group Lonso afed Firarcial Statements.

9 Related parties

The Company borrowed an aniount of 5647000 frorn its wholly owned subsidiary, Quarto Fubasnin
(2018 S0 im borrowed 1 the year), The batance on the loan at 31 Decembper 2019 was §15.8m (201
are non-mterest beanng and repayable on demand

C, during the year
15 2] These balances

d
<3
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THE QUARTO GROUP NG ANNUAL SEPGRT 2015

Financial Statements

Five Year Summary

Restated Restated

{Note 1) {Note 1)
2019° 2018 2017 20161 20154
$000 $'000 S'000 $'000 $'000

Results
Revenue 135,807 149,257 152512 154610 Rz 1ES

Dperating proft nefore amorusauen 10,004 10,3505 7192 16,386 12,475
ired ntangikles and exceptiona .

Operating prof

tAloss) 8774 4,30% [17.882)
9

tax, arnartsaton of acauited 5074 5,945 3593
anal terns

Proit pet

Intargibie s

Pro-‘whf:tcss; before tax ' 3844 - 57, {21,i82} 13045 12,7208
Profit/iloss' after fax . 2882 (15521 8539) 5277 9523
Assets employed 7 o - 4 B
NG SLrrent assets 83,385 76,48

Carrent ageels 81.396 G278
(128226 74,084

Non-current uaoilings ‘ f-l;":.SGﬁ SES
21,054 17,988

Current aab Lues

Mat assets

Financed by
E oty 21054 17,988
Non-conholimg nierests e -

21,054 17,9688

Earnings per share {cents) )

Basic o141 (27} 96 4] 45.4 213
Diluted 139 2.7 96 41 45.4 41
Adjustad basc 190 230 1832 449 A6z

Agpusted diluted - 187 230 178 487 46.1

3

¥

1 The results of 2014 ang 2015 nave not beer restated to 1eflect the change '\n accourtng for the abzorpuan of averheads e pre-publcation Costs as sat out
nonate 1

2 The results of 2015 have not been adjustad to reflect the offect of dacontinusd onerat:ors

3 FRSLG CLeases : have neen adopted o0 3 moditied retrospective bamns ana accordingly the prod year has ~2t been restated Theimpact of this s disciosed

N nate L of Nates to tre Fimarlial Statements
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